) MELBOURNE ROYAL AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL BEER AWARDS

Catalogue of Results 2025

Melbourne Royal thanks the following partners and sponsors for their involvement.

Presenting Partners



Major **Partners**





Trophy Sponsors



Sponsors





Industry Supporter





Contents

| Message from the CEO | 4 |
|-------------------------------------|-----|
| Message from the Head Judges | 5 |
| Official Acknowledgement | 7 |
| Report on Entries | 11 |
| Champion Trophies | 12 |
| Major Trophies | 13 |
| Results | 17 |
| Best Australian-Style Lager | 17 |
| Best European-Style Lager | 20 |
| Best International Lager | 23 |
| Best Pilsner | 28 |
| Best Amber / Dark Lager | 33 |
| Best Australian-Style Pale Ale | 35 |
| Best Modern Pale Ale | 38 |
| Best International-Style Pale Ale | 42 |
| Best British and European Style Ale | 46 |
| Best Traditional India Pale Ale | 49 |
| Best Modern India Pale Ale | 55 |
| Best Amber / Dark Ale | 62 |
| Best Porter or Stout | 64 |
| Best Reduced / Low Alcohol | 67 |
| Best Non-Alcohol Beer | 70 |
| Best Wheat Beer | 72 |
| Best Belgian / French Style Ale | 75 |
| Best Fruit Beer | 77 |
| Best Wood / Barrel-Aged Beer | 79 |
| Best Specialty Beer | 82 |
| Best Flavoured Specialty Beer | 86 |
| Best Cider or Perry | 88 |
| Best Design | 91 |
| Best Media | 93 |
| Exhibitor List | 94 |
| Office Bearers | 103 |





Message from the *CEO*

Melbourne Royal is proud to present and congratulate the medal and trophy winners of the 2025 Australian International Beer Awards.

Established in 1993, the Awards acknowledge and celebrate the finest brewers from around the globe, with 14 major awards and 24 category trophies, including the highly coveted titles of Champion Australian Beer and Champion International Beer.

This year, we introduced cider and perry classes and, in collaboration with the Independent Brewers Association, established two new trophies: Champion Australian Independent Beer and Champion Australian Independent Brewery.

The Melbourne Royal Australian International Beer Awards remain the largest annual beer competition worldwide, recognising the very best in draught and packaged beer, cider, as well as design and media. This year saw close to 2,300 entries from 22 countries, with support from 391 breweries (242 Australian and 149 international exhibitors).

I extend my sincere appreciation to our esteemed Industry Advisory Group, compromised of Warren Pawsey, Tina Panoutsos and Justin Fox, Jon Seltin, Chris Swersey, and Craig Bowen. Their incredible support, counsel, and dedication remain instrumental in the success of the Awards. I truly value the input from our industry partners and Advisory Group, as they uphold the integrity of the Awards, ultimately enhancing the beer drinking experience for consumers.

My heartfelt thanks go to the many judges who travelled from across Australia and around the world to take part in the rigorous four-day judging process, as well as to our 70-strong stewarding team, led by Craig Bowen, and the wider event and operational crew. Your expertise, generosity and commitment bring these Awards to life each year. Congratulations to all 2025 medal and trophy winners. We trust that your success at the esteemed 2025 Australian International Beer Awards will help bring immense value and commercial success throughout the year and beyond.

These Awards would not be possible without the generous support from our Australian International Beer Awards partners. We extend our appreciation to our presenting partners Barrett Burston and Cryer Malt and major partners Boortmalt Asia Pacific and Hop Products Australia.

Furthermore, we express gratitude to our trophy sponsors, BevChain, Bintani, ecogrip, Orora, Sun Tap Decals, Yakima Chief Hops, Joe White Maltings, Weyermann Specialty Malts, Thirsty Merchants, The Crafty Pint, Fermentis and Novonesis. We also thank our sponsors Kegstar and Lallemand Brewing, and industry supporters Independent Brewers Association, Brewers Guild of New Zealand and Brewers Association.

Once again, we are immensely grateful for the extraordinary support received from the beer industry, and I extend my best wishes for a year filled with brewing excellence and resounding success for the industry.

Brad Jenkins

Chief Executive Officer

Message from the *Head Judges*





As the 2025 Australian International Beer Awards come to a close, we celebrate not only the exceptional quality of this year's entries, but also the resilience and dedication of brewers in a year that has tested the strength, adaptability and spirit of our industry.

Despite rising operational costs, shifting consumer trends, supply chain challenges and the closure of many valued venues, small and independent brewers have continued to rise to the occasion – delivering an outstanding standard of beer that truly impressed in 2025.

This year celebrated the dedication, diversity and innovation shaping the future of beer – locally and globally – with 2,277 entries from 391 exhibitors across 22 countries, reaffirming the Awards' place as one of the world's premier beer competitions.

Of those entries a total of 1,611 came from Australian breweries, with 666 from international entrants where 1,296 were packaged beers, 862 were draught, 45 were design entries, and 21 were media submissions.

We welcomed 82 judges, including industry leaders and sensory specialists, representing a broad range of backgrounds and brewing philosophies. Their expertise and commitment ensured every entry was assessed with rigor, fairness and integrity.

A crucial part of this effort was the support of our 64 volunteer stewards, who ensured seamless coordination and upheld the professionalism of the event. This passionate team poured through over 1,000 litres of beer samples and used nearly 13,000 glasses over three days of judging.



This 2025 Awards 269 Gold, 751 Silver, and 732 Bronze medals were awarded – each representing a benchmark of technical excellence, sensory balance, and stylistic integrity.

Gold medals are awarded to beers of outstanding quality – technically flawless, well-balanced, and exceptionally drinkable.

Silver medals recognise excellent beers that come close to gold, with only minor deviations.

Bronze medals celebrate solid brews that show clear strengths and potential for further refinement.

We want to acknowledge every brewer who submitted an entry. Whether medal-winning or not, each beer represents time, dedication and creative courage. For some, these results will inspire further refinement; for others, they will affirm their place at the pinnacle of the craft.

To ensure objectivity, each beer was assessed blind by judging panels of four to six, guided by a table captain and supported by an associate judge. Our unique judge rotation initiative continued in 2025, giving new international and emerging judges valuable opportunities while allowing experienced local judges to mentor and coach. We also maintained rotational table captains, strengthening collaboration and consistency across panel.

To be awarded a coveted Melbourne Royal Australian International Beer Awards trophy, a beer must first earn a gold medal and then undergo further evaluation by a dedicated trophy panel. These winners represent the best of the best, brews that truly embody brewing brilliance. We extend heartfelt thanks to our volunteer stewards, led again by the ever-capable Ellen Kittson, for their professionalism and care. Our sincere appreciation goes to the Industry Advisory Group, including Jon Seltin and Chris Swersey, as well as former industry Advisory Group Jayne Lewis, for their guidance and continued passion for the Awards.

We also acknowledge Chief Steward Craig Bowen, Kirrily Waldhorn, Senior Manager, Food and Beverage Awards, Oskar Long, Manager, Food & Beverage Awards, and Cass Cochrane Manager, Food & Beverage Awards, whose tireless dedication makes this competition not just possible, but world-class.

Finally, thank you to the team at Melbourne Royal, including CEO Brad Jenkins and Executive General Manager of Agriculture Darren Keating, & the IT team behind the scenes - your continued support elevates both the Awards and the broader beverage industry.

While the industry faces challenges and change, this year's awards remind us of the strength and spirit that define the brewing community. We are proud to be part of a collective that remains committed to innovation, collaboration, and the ongoing pursuit of excellence.

To all exhibitors, judges, stewards, and supporters – thank you. Whether you walk away with a trophy, a medal, or a new perspective, your participation represents a vital step forward for brewing in Australia and beyond.

Here's to resilience, creativity, and brewing brilliance in 2025 and the years ahead.

Warren Pawsey, Justin Fox & Tina Panoutsos

Head Judges AIBA

Official Acknowledgement

Melbourne Royal acknowledges and thanks all officials for their generous contribution towards the success of the 2025 Australian International Beer Awards.

| Head Judges | | |
|-----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|
| Justin Fox | Tina Panoutsos | Warren Pawsey |
| Table Captains | | |
| Brian Watson | Joe Seltin | Sarah Laing |
| Briony Liebich | Kelly Ryan | Scott Hargrave |
| Caolan Vaughan | Kevin te Wierik | Tom Champion |
| Gary Menz | Richard Adamson | Tracy Banner |
| lan Kingham | Richard Watkins | |
| James Dittko | Sam Bethune | |
| Judges | | |
| Ashley Hazell | Katie Jessup | Sophie Goldsmith |
| Carla Naismith | Kris Domagala | Steve 'Hendo' Henderson |
| Charlotte Freeston | Lachlan MacBean | Tom Wood |
| Chris Sewell | Lindsay Crawford | Ben Jankowski |
| Dan Cunningham | Mark Howes | Charles Nouwen |
| David Medlyn | Mick Bentley | Edwin Yang |
| Eduardo Tito Orellana | Mike Colman | Lang Yu |
| Emily Usher | Nic Sandery | Masafumi Morita (mori) |
| Emma Bigg | Nicholas Rhodes | Michael Comerton |
| Emma Daniels | Paul Holgate | Samara Fuss |
| Emma Young | Pia Poynton | Shane Morley |
| Generic Official | Renn Blackman | Tao Sha |
| Hannah Fox | Richard Chamberlin | Tetsuya Kojima |
| Henry Tier | Ross Brown | Tim Low |
| lan Morgan | Sam Seward | |
| Julia Santos Muriel | Shaun Blissett | |
| Kade Wilson | Simeon Bonetti | |

| Associate Judges | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| Amanda Hertz | Jillian Tallboys | Sean Rynne |
| Andras Fehervari | Lewis Kerr | Sebastian Burke |
| Hugh Irwin | Nathaniel Reeves | Sylvia Guimaraes |
| Design Judges | | |
| Josh Waldhorn | Terry Ricardo | |
| Media Judges | | |
| Deborah Jackson | James Atkinson | Will Ziebell |
| Chief Steward Team | | |
| Craig Bowen | Ellen Kittson | |
| Stewards | | |
| Aidan Kempster | Geoff Robinson | Penny Morton |
| Alexander Evershed-Brown | Hannah Summerhayes | Peter Bennington |
| Andrew Bulman | James Barnard | Philip Abourizk |
| Andrew Jackman | Jane Canaway | Richard Collins-Lynes |
| Andrew Kent | Jean-Pierre Last | Rick Besserdin |
| Annika Klee | Jett Righetti | Rory Day |
| Ashleigh Millar | Jo Wilmore | Sally Nichols |
| Ashur Hall | John Canaway | Sean Varley |
| Beatrice Baum | Jordanna Master | Stewart Mcleod |
| Catherine Knight | Julia Honan | Tamika-Jade Boyd |
| Chris Curtiss | Kathy Campelj | Tegan Goldie |
| Claire Lock | Kerrie-Anne Purchase | Thomas Reichardt |
| Colette Arnheim | Leonie Williams | Timothy Miles |
| Damian Fung | Lindsy Greig | Toby Kingsley |
| Damian Petty | Luke Cooper | Wendy Drinkwater |
| David Manallack | Margarite Dessens | |
| David Zivin | Mark Rippingale | |
| Dean Buchanan | Matthew Arnold | |
| Edward Hill | Michael Morris | |
| Elise Griggs | Pamella Moraes | |
| Emma Bigg | Patrick Whelen | |
| Gabriel O'Sullivan | Paul Bergamini | |

Back of House Team

| Cat McHattie |
|-----------------|
| Cooper Waldhorn |
| Damien Gusset |
| Elaine Fraser |
| Harrison Straw |
| Jayne Lewis |

Justin Collins Jimena Vergara Luke Hodges Martin Hines Nick Gottschalk Promise Geizer Rylan Wharton Tashi Doherty Tim Breadmore

Technical Support

Kate Dryden

Sarah Perren

Competition Administration

Kirrily Waldhorn Oskar Long Cass Cochrane Alaskelle Periwinkle







Producing Premium Malt for over 150 years

BBMALT.COM.AU

Report on *Entries*

| Total Exhibitors | 391 |
|------------------|-------|
| Total Entries | 2,277 |
| Media Entries | 21 |
| Design Entries | 45 |
| Draught Entries | 862 |
| Packaged Entries | 1,296 |

| Australia | | | |
|---------------|-------|--|--|
| Entries | 1,611 | | |
| Exhibitors | 242 | | |
| International | | | |
| Entries | 666 | | |
| Exhibitors | 149 | | |

| Category | Entries | Gold | Silver | Bronze |
|--|---------|------|--------|--------|
| Best Australian-Style Lager | 99 | 5 | 41 | 36 |
| Best European-Style Lager | 68 | 4 | 22 | 26 |
| Best International Lager | 91 | 12 | 24 | 32 |
| Best Pilsner | 151 | 12 | 46 | 56 |
| Best Amber / Dark Lager | 46 | 4 | 17 | 10 |
| Best Australian-Style Pale Ale | 135 | 19 | 36 | 44 |
| Best Modern Pale Ale | 111 | 11 | 38 | 33 |
| Best International-Style Pale Ale | 161 | 21 | 51 | 49 |
| Best British and European Style Ale | 61 | 7 | 17 | 21 |
| Best Traditional India Pale Ale | 205 | 28 | 74 | 65 |
| Best Modern India Pale Ale | 220 | 21 | 78 | 72 |
| Best Amber / Dark Ale | 68 | 7 | 22 | 27 |
| Best Porter or Stout | 90 | 11 | 30 | 36 |
| Best Reduced / Low Alcohol | 115 | 7 | 35 | 43 |
| Best Non-Alcohol Beer | 60 | 6 | 20 | 18 |
| Best Wheat Beer | 74 | 9 | 19 | 21 |
| Best Belgian / French Style Ale | 55 | 15 | 10 | 19 |
| Best Fruit Beer | 70 | 8 | 21 | 27 |
| Best Wood / Barrel-Aged Beer | 66 | 21 | 28 | 12 |
| Best Specialty Beer | 130 | 29 | 53 | 30 |
| Best Flavoured Specialty Beer | 92 | 8 | 38 | 23 |
| Best Cider or Perry | 53 | 4 | 13 | 20 |
| Best Design - Labels / Surface Graphic | 43 | 7 | 14 | 12 |
| Best Design – Outer Packaging | 2 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| Best Media | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Grand Total | 2,277 | 269 | 751 | 732 |

Champion Trophies

Champion Australian Beer

Presented by Cryer Malt

Dark Lager, Draught Wedgetail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia Class 5H – Exhibit 6045

Champion International Beer

Presented by Boortmalt Asia Pacific

Trumer Pils, Packaged Trumer Brewery, California, United States Class 4A – Exhibit 8434

Champion Large Australian Brewery

Presented by Barrett Burston Malting

Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia

Champion Large International Brewery

Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany

Champion Medium Australian Brewery

Presented by Cryer Malt

Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia

Champion Medium International Brewery

49th State Brewing, Alaska, United States

Champion Small Australian Brewery

Presented by Hop Products Australia (HPA)

Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia

Champion Small International Brewery

Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand

Champion Victorian Brewery

Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia

Champion Cider or Perry Producer

Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia

Gary Sheppard Memorial Trophy for the Best New Exhibitor

Diatribe Brewing Company, North Carolina, United States

Australian Gypsy Brewer Award

Presented by Orora Group

Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia

Champion Australian Independent Beer

Dark Lager, Draught Wedgetail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia

Champion Australian Independent Brewery

Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia



Major Trophies

Best Australian Style Lager

Cerveza Crisp Lager, Draught Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia Class 1A – Exhibit 5178

Best European Style Lager

Presented by Weyermann Specialty Malts

Hanging Rauch, Draught Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia Class 2I – Exhibit 1996

Best International Lager

King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Draught Western Australia, Australia Class 3C - Exhibit 7247

Best Pilsner

Presented by ecogrip

Trumer Pils, Packaged Trumer Brewery, California, United States Class 4A – Exhibit 8434

Best Amber / Dark Lager

Presented by Joe White Maltings

Dark Lager, Draught Wedgetail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia Class 5H – Exhibit 6045

Best Australian Style Pale Ale

XPA, Draught Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia Class 6B – Exhibit 1567

Best Modern Pale Ale

Presented by Hop Products Australia (HPA)

Sled Dog, Draught Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand Class 7A – Exhibit 2496

Best International Style Pale Ale

Presented by Yakima Chief Hops

King Road Short Stay Series: American Strong Pale Ale, Draught King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia Class 8C – Exhibit 1113

Best British or European Style Ale

ESB, Draught Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia Class 9B – Exhibit 7930

Best Traditional India Pale Ale

Presented by Bintani

The Deckie IPA, Packaged Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia Class 10D – Exhibit 1353

Best Modern India Pale Ale

Presented by NZ Hops

Haze, Packaged Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia Class 11A – Exhibit 8796



Best Amber / Dark Ale

Presented by BevChain

Carlton Black Ale, Draught Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia Class 12C – Exhibit 6955

Best Porter or Stout

Stout, Packaged Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia Class 13L – Exhibit 9681

Best Reduced / Low Alcohol Beer

Presented by Fermentis

Camden IPA, Draught Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia Class 14A – Exhibit 5595

Best Non-Alcohol Beer

Presented by Novonesis

Free Time Raspberry Sour, Draught Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia Class 15A – Exhibit 3394

Best Wheat Beer

Weissbier, Packaged Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China Class 16C – Exhibit 2768

Best Belgian / French Ale

Gold Wild Ale, Packaged Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia Class 17J – Exhibit 9519

Best Fruit Beer

Brambalama Ding Dong, Packaged Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia Class 18C – Exhibit 1116

Best Wood and Barrel Aged Beer

Barrel Aged Feijoa Sour, Packaged Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand Class 19B – Exhibit 9376

Best Specialty Beer

Presented by Thirsty Merchants

Happy Camping, Packaged Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong Class 20R – Exhibit 8929

Best Specialty Flavoured Beer

Chili Cat, Draught Rojicat Beer, Queensland, Australia Class 21F – Exhibit 6268

Best Cider or Perry

Legana Wild Cuvee 20, Bottle Brady's Lookout Cider, Tasmania, Australia Class 22A – Exhibit 7444

Best Design

Presented by Sun Tap Decals

Pale Ale 500mL Limited Edition CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia Class 99A – Exhibit 5395

Best Media

Presented by The Crafty Pint

Guy Southern, Western Australia, Australia

Consistency of Excellence Medal

Products that have been awarded a gold medal for three consecutive years will receive a Consistency of Excellence Medal. Product that has been awarded gold medals in AIBA award programs for the past 3 years will be eligible for this award.

Estuary Ale XPA, Draught Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia Class 8D – Exhibit 8187

Hawke's Underdog Session Lager, Draught Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Class 14B – Exhibit 8568

Hazy, Draught Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia Class 11A – Exhibit 3953

La Trappe Dubbel, Packaged Bierbrouwerij de Koningshoeven (Heron Beverages), Tilburg, Netherlands Class 17E – Exhibit 4457

Pale Ale, Draught Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia Class 8B – Exhibit 8396

Road Trip American IPA, Packaged Holgate Brewhouse, Victoria, Australia Class 10B – Exhibit 4508

Slapshot, Draught Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia Class 6B – Exhibit 2526

The Chop, Draught Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia Class 10B – Exhibit 8953





Results

Best Australian-Style Lager

1A - AUSTRALIAN STYLE LAGER

| 2991 | Great Northern Brewing Co Original Lager, Can Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 7944 | Depot Draught Lager, Keg Depot Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5178 | Cerveza Crisp Lager, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4201 | Draught, Keg Mismatch Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 9896 | Territorian Red Centre Dry, Keg Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6693 | Carlton Dry, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5261 | Great Northern Brewing Co Original Lager, Keg Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6469 | Victoria Bitter (VB), Can Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7384 | Victoria Bitter (VB), Keg Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 2007 | Alehouse Premium Draught 4.2%, Keg Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 9410 | Poets Country Lager, Can Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8627 | Aussie Lager, Keg Broken Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2930 | Victoria Bitter, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9303 | Carlton Draught, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4084 | Coopers Draught, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5027 | Australian Lager, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |

| Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia 3500 Perth Local Lager, Can Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 2606 Alby Draught, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 4490 Tunnel 10, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia 8894 James Boag's Premium, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia 1560 JB Lager, Can Silver Jarvis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia 2054 Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Silver King Road Lager, Can Gad Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 1324 King Road Lager, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 9391 King Road Lager, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia, Australia 8847 Shelter Lager, Can Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia, Australia 2887 Shelter Lager, Can Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 5215 Local Lager, Can Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can Sa06 Brewing, O, Western Australia, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can Sa06 Brewing, Victoria, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can Sa06 Brewing Co, South | | | |
|--|------|---|--------|
| Feral Brewing Čo, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia2606Alby Draught, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia4490Tunnel 10, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, AustraliaSilver Silver James Boag's Premium, Can James Boags, Tasmania, AustraliaSilver Silver Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia1560JB Lager, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, AustraliaSilver Silver Australia2054Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Kaijul Beer, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver King Road Lager, Can King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4229Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia5215Local Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia6384Berwick Draught, Can Sa86Bronze Australia6384Berwick Draught, Can Sa86Bronze Gosouth Wales, Australia6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Bre | 6388 | Coopers Brewery, South Australia, | Silver |
| Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia4490Tunnel 10, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, AustraliaSilver Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia8894James Boag's Premium, Can James Boags, Tasmania, AustraliaSilver James Boags, Tasmania, Australia1560JB Lager, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, AustraliaSilver Silver Males, Australia2054Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Kaijul Beer, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Males, Australia1324King Road Lager, Can King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia8846Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia5215Local Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze Australia6384Berwick Draught, Can AustraliaBronze Australia6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, SouthBronze Australia | 3500 | Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, | Silver |
| Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, AustraliaSilver Silver James Boag's Premium, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia1560JB Lager, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, AustraliaSilver Silver Australia2054Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Australia1324King Road Lager, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4229Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia, Australia5287Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze Bronze Australia6766Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, AustraliaBronze Bronze Goo South | 2606 | Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western | Silver |
| James Boags, Tasmania, Australia1560JB Lager, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, AustraliaSilver Silver Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia2054Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Australia, Australia1324King Road Lager, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Moustralia, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4229Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia8846Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver <b< td=""><td>4490</td><td>Hemingways Brewery, Queensland,</td><td>Silver</td></b<> | 4490 | Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, | Silver |
| Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia2054Cerveza Crisp Lager, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, AustraliaSilver King Road Lager, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia1324King Road Lager, Can King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4229Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia8846Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Silver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia6526Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver <td>8894</td> <td></td> <td>Silver</td> | 8894 | | Silver |
| Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia 1324 King Road Lager, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 9391 King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 9391 King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 9229 Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8847 South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia 2887 Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6526 Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 5215 Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia 6766 Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia 6068 Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 1560 | Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South | Silver |
| King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia9391King Road Lager, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver4229Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia8846Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia2887Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia6526Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaBronze Bronze Silver | 2054 | | Silver |
| King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 4229 Very Enjoyable Beer, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 8846 Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia 4240 South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia 2887 Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6526 Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 5215 Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia 6766 Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia 6068 Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 1324 | King Road Brewing Co, Western | Silver |
| Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia8846Very Enjoyable Beer, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, AustraliaSilver Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Silver Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver | 9391 | King Road Brewing Co, Western | Silver |
| Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia4240South Coast Crisp Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver2887Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6526Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6526Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze6766Rivet Lager, Can AustraliaBronze6768Rivet Lager, Can AlcDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, AustraliaBronze6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, SouthBronze | 4229 | | Silver |
| Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, AustraliaSilver2887Shelter Lager, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6526Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze6766Rivet Lager, Can AustraliaBronze6766Rivet Lager, Can AustraliaBronze6766Rivet Lager, Can Alco Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, SouthBronze | 8846 | | Silver |
| Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6526 Shelter Lager, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 5215 Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 6384 Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia 6766 Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia 6068 Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 4240 | Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, | Silver |
| Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver5215Local Lager, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaSilver6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze Bronze6766Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, AustraliaBronze Bronze6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, SouthBronze | 2887 | Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, | Silver |
| Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, AustraliaBronze6384Berwick Draught, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, AustraliaBronze6766Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, AustraliaBronze6068Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, SouthBronze | 6526 | Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, | Silver |
| 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia 6766 Rivet Lager, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia 6068 Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 5215 | Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western | Silver |
| ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia 6068 Territorian Red Centre Dry, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 6384 | | Bronze |
| Alice Springs Brewing Co, South | 6766 | ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, | Bronze |
| Australia, Australia | 6068 | | Bronze |

Australia

| 2075 | Queenstown Lager, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 1687 | Great Northern Long Run, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6975 | Ghost Dog - LAGER, Keg Bannister Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4966 | Natural Draught, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9752 | Natural Draught, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4135 | Carlton Draught, Bottle Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5567 | Melbourne Bitter, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6484 | Crown Lager, Bottle Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9353 | Victoria Bitter, Bottle Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4789 | Rocko Lager, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2181 | Australian Lager, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7405 | Australian Lager, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8652 | FarmDog Lager, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7233 | Alby Draught, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4261 | Far Canal Lager, Keg IronBark Hill Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6346 | Boag's XXX Ale, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 5418 | Draught, Keg Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5858 | Lager, Can Morrison Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 7008 | BX Lager, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |

| 4627 | Japanese Lager, Keg Running With Thieves, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 5375 | The Cooldown, Can Sketchbook Brewing Co, Illinois, United States | Bronze |
| 7926 | NRB (Northern Rivers Beer), Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3692 | Lager, Keg The Lord Howe Island Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8213 | Local Lager, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2757 | Lager, Keg Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7112 | Bandolier Draught, Keg Bandolier Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2570 | Pivot City Lager, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7094 | Lead Head Lager, Can Braeside Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9001 | Hurricane Head Lager, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 2018 | James Boags Draught, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 4288 | Draught, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5750 | West Is Best, Keg Phat Brew Club, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 5681 | Newtown Lager, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9959 | BX Lager, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4484 | Larga, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 9456 | Snowy Way High Country Lager, Can Snowy Way Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 6767 | Tilba Brewing Co Lager, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |

WEYERMANN[®] SPECIALTY MALTS Brennerstrasse 17-19 · 96052 Bamberg, Germany



OUR DISTRIBUTION PARTNER IN AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND

BINTANI AUSTRALIA

f 🖸 🖻 💥 🖗

Phone Head Office Victoria: + 61 - (0)3 - 8587 - 9888 Email Sales: sales@bintani.com.au www.bintani.com.au



BINTANI NEW ZEALAND

Phone Office/ Warehouse: 0800 533 676 Email Sales: sales@bintani.nz www.bintani.nz

www.weyermannmalt.com

1B - AUSTRALIAN STYLE LOW CARBOHYDRATE LAGER

| 7587 | Good Drop, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 4253 | Kung Foo Rice Lager, Keg 2 Brothers Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7659 | Hi Fi Dry, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3531 | Carlton Dry, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8858 | Pure Blonde Ultra Low Carb Lager, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7760 | Lorry Boys Low Carb Lager Can 375mL, Can Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6881 | Say Play Cold IPA, Can Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand | Silver |
| 3185 | Boag's St George Lager, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 3921 | Gippslander - Aussie Lager, Can Maffco Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8726 | Low Carb, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9092 | Spangled Drongo Organic Lager, Can Spangled Drongo Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9170 | Full Strength Lager, Keg Travla, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9785 | Full Strength Lager, Can Travla, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7081 | Crisp Lager, Can Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8244 | Crisp Lager, Keg Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9903 | Kung Foo Rice Lager, Can 2 Brothers Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1071 | Carlton Dry Ultra Low Carb, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2044 | Zero Carb Zero Sugar Lager, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8420 | Extra Crisp, Keg Brewdog Brewing Australia, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |

| 1801 | Hi Fi Dry, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 1879 | Carlton Dry, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4364 | Coopers Dry, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3882 | Dad Bod, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1201 | Shed Lager, Can Big Shed Brewing, South Australia, Australia | |
| 4164 | Coopers Dry, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |

Best European-Style Lager

2A - MUNICH STYLE HELLES

| 2644 | Pure Crisp, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 1819 | Crispy Boy Helles Lager, Can The Brewing Project, Thailand | Gold |
| 1463 | Weihenstephaner Original Helles, Bottle Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | Silver |
| 6629 | Weihenstephaner Original Helles, Keg Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | Silver |
| 3876 | Helles Lager, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan | Silver |
| 4653 | Sapporo Premium Beer, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9412 | Kirkland Signature Helles Lager, Can Deschutes Brewery, Oregon, United States | Silver |
| 9412 | Kirkland Signature Helles Lager, Can Deschutes Brewery, Oregon, United States | Silver |
| 2358 | Italian Stallion, Can Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |

| 2375 | Export Lager, Keg The Marina Mindarie, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 1838 | Holy Schnitt!, Bottle True North Ale Company, Massachusetts, United States | Silver |
| 4693 | Helles Yeah!, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1345 | Happy Place, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 3940 | The Captain Lager, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8743 | The Captain Lager, Can Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6223 | Lager, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3832 | Clean Cut Lager, Can Curly Lewis Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2346 | Small Arms, Can Devil's Hollow Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3687 | Laura Lager, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7976 | Draught, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8199 | Lager, Keg Mismatch Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1430 | Lager, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7291 | Lager, Keg Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3744 | Hachenburger Hell, Bottle Westerwald-Brauerei, Germany | Bronze |
| 4793 | Alaska 8 Star Lager, Can 49th State Brewing, Alaska, United States | |
| 3297 | Benediktiner Hell, Can Benediktiner Weissbräu, Ettal, Germany | |
| 4013 | Ganzberg Premium Beer, Can Chan Samnang, Cambodia | |
| 8022 | Kenshisi Golden Lager, Can China Resources Snow Breweries, China | |

| 4564 | NB Helles Lager, Can Nonthaburi Brewery, Nonthaburi, Thailand | |
|-------------|--|--------|
| 1664 | Denghongjiulv Lager, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | |
| 7589 | Lager, Can Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 2B - | DORTMUNDER | |
| 6813 | Estrella Damm, Bottle Damm S.A, Catalonia, Spain | Gold |
| 2284 | Drink West Lager, Keg Drink West Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2454 | Hargreaves Hill Lager, Keg Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3447 | Export Lager, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 2502 | Westerwald-Bräu, Bottle Westerwald-Brauerei, Germany | Bronze |
| 4753 | Drink West Lager, Bottle Drink West Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 8461 | NBeer Fries Dortmunder Lager, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | |
| 2C - | VIENNA STYLE LAGER | |
| 8835 | Vienna Lager, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1954 | Vienna Lager, Bottle Trumer Brewery, California, United States | Bronze |
| 7141 | Balnarring Beach Lager, Can 3 Griffins Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2893 | Vienna Lager, Can Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4241 | Vienna Lager, Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 2D - | GERMAN STYLE MÄRZEN | |
| 2710 | Copper Lager, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1760 | Mair St Märzen, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4603 | Howling Beast, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |

| 9068 | Lager Beer, Bottle Haidilao, China |
|------|---|
| | GERMAN STYLE OKTOBERFEST / WIESN DOW) |
| 2806 | Porch Fest, Can Bronze Jack's Abby Craft Lagers, Massachusetts, United States |
| | GERMAN STYLE HELLER BOCK / MAIBOCK |

3456 Dead Guy Ale, Can Rogue Ales, Oregon, United States

2G - GERMAN STYLE LEICHTBIER

2488 Summer Dry, Keg Silver Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia

2H – BAMBERG STYLE HELLES RAUCHBIER

No entries

21 - BAMBERG STYLE MÄRZEN RAUCHBIER

| 1996 | Hanging Rauch, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 4390 | Smōk Smoked Lager, Can 49th State Brewing, Alaska, United States | Silver |
| 2486 | Hot Rod, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |

2J - BAMBERG STYLE BOCK RAUCHBIER

No entries

2K - KELLERBIER OR ZWICKELBIER (LAGER)

| 9715 | Weihenstephaner 1516 Kellerbier, Bottle Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 1802 | Launch Lager, Can Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 5406 | 5000 Years, Can Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 5587 | Flagship Lager, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5331 | SUNMAI Dark Lager, Bottle Long Sun Brewing Co, Taiwan, Taiwan | Silver |
| 2918 | Kellerbier Lager, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |

| 7123 | 2111 Lager, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 3934 | Blackman's Czech Pilsner, Keg Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9461 | Blackman's Czech Pilsner, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3445 | Eisenbahn Pilsen Unfiltered, Can Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | Bronze |
| 7986 | Mahou Cinco Estrellas Sin Filtrar, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | Bronze |
| 4738 | Maibock, Can Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7914 | Pale Lager, Can Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2019 | Red Lager, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 8713 | Munich Helles, Can | |

Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand

Best International Lager

3A - AMERICAN STYLE LAGER

| 9452 | Lager, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 1074 | Whittys Draught, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 7625 | Goldy Lager, Keg CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9150 | Lager, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7778 | Chang Classic Beer, Bottle Chang Beer Company, Singapore | Silver |
| 5634 | Kloud Krush, Can Lottechilsung Beverage, Republic of Korea | Silver |
| 3138 | Super Cool, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4962 | Coastie Lager, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5948 | Texas Special, Can Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | Silver |
| 7485 | Goldy Lager, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8508 | Chang Cold Brew Lager Beer, Bottle Chang Beer Company, Singapore | Bronze |
| 5330 | Opera Mask Gent, Bottle China Resources Snow Breweries, China | Bronze |
| 7065 | US Lager, Can Colab Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 3072 | Sabroso Mexican Lager Bottle 330mL, Bottle Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7178 | Nomikai Japanese Lager Can 375mL, Can Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4301 | Utica Club, Can FX Matt Brewing Company, New York, United States | Bronze |
| 8388 | Richmond Lager, Can Hardywood Park Craft Brewery, Virginia, United States | Bronze |
| 1259 | Super Cool, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1251 | Salt Lager, Can Salt Brewing Co., Victoria, Australia | Bronze |

| 6650 | Crisp Lager, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia |
|------|--|
| 3947 | Japanese Style Crisp Lager, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia |
| 3280 | Baden Baden Cristal, Bottle Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil |
| 5575 | Eisenbahn Pilsen, Can Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil |
| 5085 | Leo Lager, Bottle Pathum Thani Brewery Co, New South Wales, Australia |
| 6658 | Singha Beer, Bottle Pathum Thani Brewery Co, New South Wales, Australia |
| 3254 | Nha Trang Beer - Premium Lager, Can Sai Gon - Khanh Hoa Beer, Khanh Hoa, Vietnam |
| 5718 | Basic White Tee, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China |
| 8706 | Valley Beer, Can Wren House Brewing Co, Arizona, United States |
| 3B - | MODERN LAGER |
| 1362 | Alpine Lager, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia |
| 9058 | Brewmaster's Select No.1, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan |
| 6430 | Lager, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia |
| 4768 | Alpine Lager, Keg Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia |
| 2222 | Modern Lager, Can Call Me Papa Brewhouse, Nonthaburi, Thailand |
| 8940 | Crispy Boi, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia |

- 4539 Wards Lager, Keg Ward's Brewery, Queensland, Australia
 4439 Extra Pale Lager, Can White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia
- 1598 Crisp Lager, Keg Bronze Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia

Gold

Gold

Silver

Silver

Silver

Silver

PROUD SUPPORTERS OF BREWERS ACROSS THE GLOBE



| 2082 | Crisp Lager, Can Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze | |
|--|---|--|--|
| 9184 | Green Pasture, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze | |
| 1562 | Modern Pale, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze | |
| 1154 | Proud, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | Bronze | |
| 5753 | Rudi's Lager, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze | |
| 6647 | Witchcraft Jiuniang Lager, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Bronze | |
| 3578 | Beer, Keg Two Rupees Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze | |
| 7803 | Extra Pale Lager, Keg White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze | |
| 5537 | Honkirin, Can Kirin Brewery Company, Japan | | |
| 3C – AMERICAN STYLE INDIA PALE LAGER | | | |
| 3C - | AMERICAN STYLE INDIA PALE LAGI | ER | |
| 3C – 4079 | | E R Gold | |
| | IPL, Keg | | |
| 4079 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold | |
| 4079 6971 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg | Gold | |
| 4079 6971 5855 7247 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western | Gold Gold Gold | |
| 4079 6971 5855 7247 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia Amplifire IPL, Keg | Gold Gold Gold Gold | |
| 4079 6971 5855 7247 2504 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia Amplifire IPL, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia IPL, Can | Gold Gold Gold Gold | |
| 4079 6971 5855 7247 2504 5465 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia Amplifire IPL, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia IPL, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Lago IPL, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western | Gold Gold Gold Gold Silver | |
| 4079 6971 5855 7247 2504 5465 7356 | IPL, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Hawaii-050, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia King Road Short Stay Series: NZ Cryo Hops, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia Amplifire IPL, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia IPL, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Lago IPL, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia Juicy Banger IPL, Keg | Gold Gold Gold Gold Silver Silver | |

| 1652 | Mexican Lager (RIP Ian), Keg One Drop Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 9350 |) Straight OG, Can Big Niles Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9755 | Hoppy Hour Hero, Can FX Matt Brewing Company, New York, United States | |
| 5427 | ' Spring Valley Brewery 496, Bottle Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | |
| 8148 | IPL, Can Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9600 | 6 Hoppy Lager, Bottle Paperkite Brewing Co, Malaysia | |
| 3D - | AMERICAN STYLE MALT LIQUOR | |
| No e | ntries | |
| | AMERICAN STYLE MÄRZEN / OBERFEST | |
| 9648 | 3 Spring Valley Brewery Hojun Lager 496, Can Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |

3F - AUSTRALASIAN, LATIN AMERICAN OR, TROPICAL STYLE LIGHT LAGER

| 5862 | Diehards Original Lager, Keg Valley Hops Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 8875 | Good Folk, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3407 | Cerveza, Keg Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2879 | Draught, Keg The Marina Mindarie, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2576 | Cerveza, Bottle Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2252 | Mexican Lager, Keg Big Little Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2938 | Surfeza (Cerveza), Keg Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1254 | Rice Lager, Keg Rojicat Beer, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9695 | Local Lager, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 3139 | Mexican Lager, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | |
| 6208 | Great Wave Japanese Rice Lager, Keg Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 2372 | 2Am Cerveza, Can Maffco Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 1514 | El Repaso, Can Revision Brewing Company, Nevada, United States | |
| 3G - | AMERICAN STYLE LIGHT LAGER | |
| 2118 | Chill, Can Bent Water Brewing Co, Massachusetts, United States | Silver |
| 8253 | SuperX, Bottle China Resources Snow Breweries, China | Silver |
| 9142 | Snow Draft Beer, Bottle China Resources Snow Breweries, China | Silver |
| 4024 | Shiner Light Blonde, Bottle Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | Silver |
| 4270 | Opera Mask Lady, Bottle China Resources Snow Breweries, China | Bronze |
| 5868 | Maggie's Mid, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |

| 8110 | American Light Lager, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
|---------|--|--------|
| 5287 | Byron Bay Premium Lager, Bottle Castlemaine Perkins Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 5240 | Rice Lager, Keg Crank Handle Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5425 | Rahr's Texas Light, Can Rahr & Sons Brewing Company, Texas, United States | |
| 3689 | Peach State Lite Lager, Can StillFire Brewin, Georgia, United States | |
| • • • • | CONTEMPORARY AMERICAN-STYLE I LAGER | |
| 7470 | Super Dry, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 6925 | Air Time Low Carb Lager, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |

- 3127Texas Special Light, CanSilverSpoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States
- 9344 Air Time Low Carb Lager, Can Bronze Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia

THE AUSSIE CAN CARRIER



CHOOSE 100% AUSTRALIAN RECYCLED PLASTIC, MADE LOCALLY BY LOCALS

ecogrip

Best Pilsner

4A - GERMAN STYLE PILSNER

| 1084 | Pilsner, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 8434 | Trumer Pils, Bottle Trumer Brewery, California, United States | Gold |
| 3325 | Bodriggy Lager, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6914 | Bodriggy Lager, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4507 | Pils, Can Colab Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 7952 | Volkspark Pils, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4866 | Premium Pilsner Lager, Can Holgate Brewhouse, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5768 | Brauhaus Lager, Keg Homestead Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8098 | Party On Pilsner, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6668 | Pilsner, Can Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 5594 | Pilsener, Can Pikes Beer Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4521 | Trumer Pils, Keg Trumer Privatbrauerei, Austria, Austria | Silver |
| 1535 | Putney Pils, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4105 | Putney Pils, Can Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6747 | Munich Lager, Keg White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4870 | Lager, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1069 | Original Pilsner, Keg Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7621 | Original Pilsner, Can Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2688 | Pils, Can Hardywood Park Craft Brewery, Virginia, United States | Bronze |

| 1747 | Hawke's Lager, Can Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|-------------|---|--------|
| 9255 | Hawke's Lager, Keg Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4273 | Modern Pils, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
| 9238 | Rattenhund, Keg Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2637 | Moon Dog Lager, Keg Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6357 | Happy Pils, Can Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 6939 | Pilsner, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1757 | Pilsner, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5836 | Trumer Pils, Bottle Trumer Privatbrauerei, Austria, Austria | Bronze |
| 1405 | COEDO Ruri, Can COEDO Brewery, Saitama, Japan | |
| 8735 | German Pilsner, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 5494 | Molly's Pils, Keg Grainfed Brewing Comapny, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3061 | The Prospector, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 9675 | Keeper Pilsner, Keg Keeper Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 1076 | Jinbihuihuang Pils, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | |
| 1511 | Bay Pils, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7911 | Pilsner, Keg Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 1688 | Hachenburger Pils, Bottle Westerwald-Brauerei, Germany | |
| 4B - | BOHEMIAN STYLE PILSNER | |
| 6399 | Czech Pilsner, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |

| 2151 | Czech Pilsner, Keg White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 9230 | Taxi, Keg 2 Brothers Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3847 | Reviver, Can Brainfill Brewing, Bangkok, Thailand | Silver |
| 1737 | Outsider Lager, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4432 | Outsider Lager, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3266 | Czech Pils 12P, Can King Tide Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3410 | Pilsner, Can On Point Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9129 | Velkpopovicky Kozel 11, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | Silver |
| 1553 | Wigs and Gavels, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Silver |
| 2202 | Premium Lager, Keg Valley Hops Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7306 | Czech Mates, Bottle Burleigh Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9414 | Helles Lager - Ice Ice Baby, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Bronze |
| 5063 | Pilsener, Can Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2179 | Pivo, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6099 | Pivo, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1817 | Pau Hana Pilsner, Can Maui Brewing Co, United States | Bronze |
| 5571 | Bohemian Pilsner, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1488 | Gambrinus Patron 12, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | Bronze |
| 5177 | Radegast Ryze Horka 12, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | Bronze |
| 2172 | Puhoi Beer, Can Puhoi, New Zealand | Bronze |

| 9234 | Point Lookout Lager, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 4357 | COEDO Kawagoe Beer, Bottle COEDO Brewery, Saitama, Japan | |
| 7303 | James Squire Four Wives Pilsner, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5549 | Witchcraft Donghai Pilsner, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | |
| 4920 | Silver Bark Brewery Pilsener, Bottle Silver Bark Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 7849 | Czech Pilsner, Can White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4C - | AMERICAN STYLE PILSNER | |
| 6179 | Lucky Cat Pilsner, Can The Bold Mariner Brewing Company, Virginia, United States | Gold |
| 7422 | HOO ROO Pilsner, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1673 | Pils McAle, Can McHenry Distillery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 4D - Pilsi | CONTEMPORARY AMERICAN STYLI NER | |
| 3244 | Tunnel Vision, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8169 | Peacenik Pilsner, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8368 | Yakima Pilsner, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3668 | Lager, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6638 | Say Less WC Pils, Keg Project Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6184 | Claw-some Lager, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8662 | Village Pilsner, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1431 | Point Perp Pilsner, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5055 | Lager, Keg Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8358 | Shokai, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, | Bronze |



| 3990 | Doppelgänger Northern Lager, Can Trumer Brewery, California, United States | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 3693 | Cormano Wild's, Keg Two Rupees Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3418 | The Peak Pilsner, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 5134 | Western Promises, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 4E - | INTERNATIONAL STYLE PILSNER | |
| 2208 | Asahi Super Dry, Keg Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9439 | Peroni Nastro Azzuro, Keg Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 5493 | Monsuta Okinawa Dry Premium Draft, Can | Gold |
| | Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 8389 | Laneway Lager, Can Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 3033 | 4 Pines Japanese Style Lager, Can 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5909 | Peroni Nastro Azzurro, Keg Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4536 | Asahi Super Dry, Bottle Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8897 | Peroni Nastro Azzuro, Bottle Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 9637 | Kloud Original, Can Lottechilsung Beverage, Republic of Korea | Silver |
| 2489 | Laneway Lager, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9306 | Urban Lager, Keg Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6754 | 4 Pines Japanese Style Lager, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5860 | Asahi Super Dry, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6273 | Peroni Nastro Azzurro, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4399 | Asahi Super Dry, Keg Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |

| 7639 | Japanese Lager, Keg Broken Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 6585 | Kaiteri Gold Pilsner, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5319 | Pilsner Lager - It's My Life, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Bronze |
| 5326 | Live It Up Lager, Bottle Engkanto Brewery, Cavite, Philippines | Bronze |
| 2444 | Surf Punk, Can Hodad's Brewing Company, California, United States | Bronze |
| 5271 | Kirin Beer Harekaze, Can Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | Bronze |
| 9683 | Mahou Clásica, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | Bronze |
| 1453 | Larrikin Aussie Lager, Can Moorebeer, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1272 | Stomping Ground Draught, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5934 | Deadset Lager, Can Tallboy and Moose, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1809 | Giant's Danish Pilsner Please, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2106 | Menabrea La 150 Blonde Premium Lager, Bottle Birra Menabrea, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 5410 | Plain Sailing Pilsner, Keg Gales Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2176 | The Standard, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4028 | Export Premium Lager, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7476 | Mahou Cinco Estrellas, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |
| 8619 | Lager, Can Moondah Beach Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5654 | Pils, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7784 | ACME Highland Barley Pilsner, Bottle Pu Brewing (Nantong)Beer Co.,Ltd, Jiang Su, China | |
| | | |

4F - MODERN PILSNER

| 4011 | Crush Party, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 4668 | New Zealand Pilsner, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 4660 | The Beacons Are Lit, Keg Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6976 | Powder Day, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 7631 | Freshie Pils, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2797 | Rudi's Pilsner, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3117 | Drink Like A Fish Pilsner, Can Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | Silver |
| 6692 | Dry Hopped Pilsner, Keg Slumdog Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5865 | Wills Pils, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1914 | Garston Pils, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2368 | Shifters, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 9938 | Johnny Spanners, Bottle Gadoochi Brewing, South Island, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5090 | Premium Lager, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4275 | Classic Lager, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3758 | Tune in, Drop Out, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 6249 | LARGO Brewing Clean Lager, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9957 | Monsuta Okinawa Supreme Premium Beer, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9678 | Radegast Ratar, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | |

8887 Jade Tinted, Can Schrodinger's Brewing Co, China

4G - ITALIAN STYLE PILSNER

| 1185 | Italian Ti Ama Pilsner, Can Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 7531 | Italian Pils, Keg Brightstar Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6655 | Birra Italian Pilsner, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8610 | Birra Italian Pilsner, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3276 | Gran Paradiso, Bottle True North Ale Company, Massachusetts, United States | Silver |
| 4423 | Italian Pilsner, Bottle No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 3994 | Bambino, Can Tallboy and Moose, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2629 | Golden Wind, Keg Zhang Men Brewing Company, Taiwan | Bronze |
| 6380 | Return To Sender, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7361 | Bavaria Baby, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | |
| 1104 | Purgatorio - Italian Pilsner. Keg | |

Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia

JOE WHITE MALTINGS:

PROUDLY SUPPORTING BREWERS SINCE 1858

Available for purchase at bintani.com.au

Best Amber / Dark Lager

5A - GERMAN STYLE BOCK

| 6666 | Bock, Bottle | Bronze |
|------|------------------------------------|--------|
| | Trumer Brewery, California, United | |
| | States | |
| 7668 | Reserva, Bottle | |

Mahou, Madrid, Spain 5B – GERMAN STYLE SCHWARZBIER

| 5401 | Burleigh Japan Black, Bottle Burleigh Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 3193 | Schwarzbier, Can Diatribe Brewing Company, North Carolina, United States | Gold |
| 6418 | 4 Pines Dark Lager, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5844 | Schwarzbier, Can King Tide Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4836 | Black Cat, Keg Rojicat Beer, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8079 | Dark Night, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Silver |
| 2410 | Ward's Black Lager, Keg Ward's Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1651 | Black Lager, Can Binary Brewing, China | Bronze |
| 6270 | Komodo Black, Keg Perentie Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9498 | Stockade Japanese Black Lager, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4579 | Super Blood Moon, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | |
| 7424 | Black Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | |
| 5962 | Schwarzbier, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | |
| 6811 | Dark Lager, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |

8333 Dark Lager, Keg Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia

| Silver | Lion Eyes, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | 9858 |
|--------|---|------|
| Silver | Big Rock Amber Lager, Can Malibu Brewing Company, California, United States | 1491 |
| Silver | Frogman Lager, Can The Bold Mariner Brewing Company, Virginia, United States | 5600 |
| Bronze | Czech Amber Lager, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | 5686 |
| | Crystal Lager, Keg Gawler River Brewing, South Australia, Australia | 1784 |
| | Samuel Adams Boston Lager, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | 6753 |
| | AMERICAN STYLE DARK LAGER | 5D - |
| Silver | Black Run, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | 3147 |
| Silver | NZ Dark Lager, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | 8214 |
| Bronze | NZ Dark Lager, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | 1844 |
| | Monsuta Okinawa Dark Premium Lager, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South | 7828 |

Wales, Australia

5C - AMERICAN STYLE AMBER LAGER

5E – GERMAN STYLE DOPPELBOCK

| 3392 | Mabon Doppelbock, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 5560 | Mabon Doppelbock, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8767 | The G.O.A.T Doppelbock, Can Sprig + Fern Brewing Co, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3821 | Voll Damm, Bottle Damm S.A, Catalonia, Spain | Bronze |
| 9621 | Snow White and the Five Musketeers, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Bronze |
| 8864 | Maestra Doble Lúpulo, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |

5F - GERMAN STYLE EISBOCK

No entries

5G - EUROPEAN STYLE DARK LAGER

| 5825 | Dark Lager, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 1988 | Stingrays Dark, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3784 | Stingrays Dark, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5046 | Midnight Rising, Can Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7999 | Manta Dark Lager, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7377 | Tmave Pivo, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 6324 | Black Velvet Revolution, Can Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 3562 | Shade, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9763 | Black Pils Keg | |

- 9763 Black Pils, Keg The Welder's Dog, New South Wales, Australia
- 1309 Czech Dark Lager, Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia

5H – MUNICH STYLE DUNKEL

| 6045 | Dark Lager, Keg Wedgetail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 8501 | Swamp Rat, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

Best Australian-Style Pale Ale

6A - CLASSIC AUSTRALIAN STYLE PALE ALE

| 2727 | Coopers Original Pale Ale, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 5572 | Coopers Original Pale Ale, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 5181 | Pale Ale, Keg 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5758 | Coopers Sparkling Ale, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7352 | Cascade Pale Ale, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 5195 | Coopers Sparkling Ale, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3897 | Gippslander, Pale Ale, Can Maffco Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2548 | T.O.M, Keg Gawler River Brewing, South Australia, Australia | |
| 7362 | Parish Pale Ale, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | |
| 8546 | Xtra Phat Ale, Keg Phat Brew Club, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 3365 | Aussie Gold, Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 6B - | AUSTRALIAN STYLE PALE ALE | |
| 9517 | XPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 1983 | Shooeys, Keg Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
| 4339 | Pale Ale, Keg Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4685 | Old Mate, Keg Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1567 | XPA, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5510 | XPA, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |

| 4559 | Laguna Tropical Pale Ale, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 4899 | XPA, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 1301 | Big Pale, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 2526 | Slapshot, Keg Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9734 | The Sporting Globe x 4 Pines Aussie Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5477 | Specificale, Keg Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1518 | XPA, Can Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8705 | Marrickville Original Pale Ale, Keg Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6340 | Barley Griffin, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 7823 | Big Little Pale Ale, Keg Big Little Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3766 | Pale Ale, Keg Black Hops, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6088 | Indian Ocean Ale, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1174 | Stingrays XPA, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4459 | Stingrays XPA, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5121 | Governor Pale Ale, Can Braeside Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4740 | Beechy XPA, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3457 | Bright Pale Ale, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 1363 | XPA, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 7052 | Mosaic Galaxy XPA, Keg Crank Handle Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 4623 | Tropic XPA, Can Curly Lewis Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 6989 | Pale Ale, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2842 | Backyard Pale Ale, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8494 | Depot Pacific Pale, Keg Depot Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2522 | Freshie XPA, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3770 | Bright Draught, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5179 | Hawke's XPA, Keg Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1750 | 7th Heaven, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1506 | Pale Ale, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1796 | 11 Days Pale Ale, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2178 | Pale Ale, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4937 | KAIJU Krush!, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1493 | Sun Bear, Keg Little Bang Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5000 | Quick Hare Cape Ale, Can Loophole Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1955 | Session Ale, Keg Mismatch Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4746 | Pale Ale, Can New England Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1691 | Rosco XPA, Keg Project Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3380 | Tropical Pale Ale, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9560 | Laguna Tropical Pale Ale, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |

| 1469 | Session Ale, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 5175 | Hazy Pale, Can White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6642 | Hazy Pale, Keg White Bay Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5741 | Payday Pale Ale, Keg 2 Brothers Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1874 | Victoria Pale Ale, Can Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5635 | Victoria Pale Ale, Keg Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4734 | Beerland Pale Ale, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8041 | Arvo Ale, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8063 | Shed Pale, Can Big Shed Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4667 | XPA 43, Can Braeside Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2123 | XPA, Can Bulla Creek Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9507 | Coopers Pacific Pale Ale, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7134 | Single Fin Summer Ale, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8352 | Single Fin Summer Ale, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6962 | Wayfarer, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9186 | Evergreen, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 4286 | Galaxy Zest, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
| 4488 | Pacific Ale, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2352 | Kaiju Krush!, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |

| 9542 | King Road Summer Ale, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 9600 | Poseidon's Pale Ale, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7351 | Big Roo, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5461 | Moffs Session Ale, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9516 | Moffs Session Ale, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 6539 | Pacific Ale, Can Moondah Beach Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4025 | A Beer Named Sue, Can Murray Towns Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4752 | Nail New World Pale Ale, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9415 | Nail New World Pale Ale, Can Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3485 | Pale Ale, Can On Point Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4629 | Apex, Can Outer Range Brewing, Colorado, United States | Bronze |
| 9071 | Euphoric XPA, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1744 | XPA, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5725 | XPA, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8881 | Pale Ale, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6393 | Moby Pale Ale, Can Salt Brewing Co., Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8038 | Daydream, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4271 | Unplugged Australian Pale Ale, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2670 | Snowy Way Mountain Pale, Can Snowy Way Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |

| 5482 | Hitchhikers Pale Ale, Keg Tumut River Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 2403 | XPA, Can Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8298 | Pale Ale, Keg Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1164 | PUP, Keg Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6437 | PUP, Can Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8836 | Specificale, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | |
| 3484 | Yenda Pale Ale, Keg Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| 1189 | XPA, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | |
| 5116 | Beechy XPA, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7257 | Bright Pale Ale, Keg Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7860 | Nun Launcher, Can Devil's Hollow Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4575 | Drink West Pale Ale, Bottle Drink West Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4990 | Drink West Pale Ale, Keg Drink West Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 6944 | FarmDog Pale Ale, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9382 | Farmers Ale, Can Funk Drinks, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 6490 | 852 Pacific Ale, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 7070 | Wombat, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9870 | Pale Ale, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 8458 | Pale Ale, Keg Rojicat Beer, Queensland, Australia | |
| 1260 | Silver Bark Brewery Pale Ale, Bottle Silver Bark Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |

- 8307 Daikanyama Session Ale, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan
- 6837 Stoney Creek Pale, Keg Stoney Creek Brewing, Victoria, Australia
- 5485 Sunray Pale, Can Tallboy and Moose, Victoria, Australia
- 8812 Pale Ale, Keg The Lord Howe Island Brewery, New South Wales, Australia
- 4871 Mornington Penninsula Pale Ale, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia
- 3354 Wayward Everyday Ale, Keg Wayward Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia

Best Modern Pale Ale

7A - JUICY OR HAZY PALE ALE

| 6737 | 4 Pines Welcome To Haze, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 2496 | Sled Dog, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Gold |
| 8898 | Easy Hazy, Can Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 3844 | East Coast Haze, Keg Black Hops, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 4705 | East Coast Haze, Can Black Hops, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 1073 | Mosaic Hazy Pale, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6475 | Hazy XPA, Keg Frenchies Bistro and Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 2708 | Hazy Pale, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5660 | Hazy Pale, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 9554 | Hazy Pale, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 8215 | New World Pale Ale, Keg Aetheon Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1935 | Easy Hazy, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Silver |

| 2510 | Hazy Pale, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 5938 | Hazy Pale, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6031 | James Street Juice, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4556 | Hazy Jane, Keg Brewdog Brewing Australia, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5755 | Mosaic Hazy Pale, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3334 | Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Broken Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8950 | Pacific Ale, Keg Broken Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6420 | Hazy XPA, Keg CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7643 | Hazy XPA, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6422 | River Mouth, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6863 | Hazy Pale, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7157 | Sippin' on Sunshine Hazy Pale Ale, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6151 | Esker Hazy Pale, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4634 | Freshie Hazy Pale, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1713 | Hazy Shade Of Pale, Keg Future Magic Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5563 | Hazy As - Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7428 | 2 Degrees Hazy Pale, Keg Grainfed Brewing Comapny, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1811 | Day Dream'n, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9636 | Hawkers Hazy Pale Ale, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5343 | The Haze, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6880 | The Haze, Keg Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| | | |



| 6072 | Little Creatures Juicy XPA, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|--------------|--|------------------|
| 2084 | Hazy Pale, Keg Mismatch Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8264 | Nail Hammerhead Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3607 | Jindong Juicy, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6329 | Low Carb Hazy, Keg Running With Thieves, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3055 | 长须鲸 Hoppy Juicy Beer, Bottle Shandong BeerLink Biotechnology Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 2874 | Hazy XPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1732 | Hazy Pale, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6359 | Exhibitionist Tropical Ale, Keg Valley Hops Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4037 | Hazy Pale Ale, Can 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7859 | 4 Pines New World Pale Ale, Can 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2459 | All Australian Pale Ale, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1427 | Layback Hazy Pale, Keg Bells Beach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9079 | Hazee, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 4427 | Juicy Pale, Can Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 6153 | | |
| | Tropical Pale Ale, Can Double Batch Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1009 | Double Batch Brewing Co, Queensland, | Bronze Bronze |
| 1009 7194 | Double Batch Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia Esker Pacific Ale, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, | |

| 3709 | Day Dream'n, Can Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 7582 | Hawkers Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2812 | Flinders Haze, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6983 | Hazy Pale Ale, Can Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9665 | Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4272 | No KPI, Can No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 2164 | Jindong Juicy, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9077 | Dude, Where's My Spaceship?, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 3335 | Director's Cut New England Pale Ale, Keg Two Rupees Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7984 | Juicy Bear, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9518 | Headland Hazy, Keg Woolgoolga Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8967 | Hazy Pale, Keg Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8997 | 4 Pines New World Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 1969 | Yenda XPA, Keg Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| 7229 | Ghost Dog - Hazy, Keg Bannister Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 5170 | Hazy Pale, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5051 | Haze Oasis, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | |
| 8399 | Tinnies Hazy Pale Can 375mL, Can Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | |
| 4106 | Layback Session ale, Can Curly Lewis Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |

- 8982 Bondi Hazy Ale, Can Curly Lewis Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia
- 2237 Hazy, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia
- 4464 5074, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia
- 4718 Esker Pacific Ale, Can Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia
- 9671 Esker Hazy Pale, Can Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia
- 3695 Hazy, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia
- 1455 Sunset Peak, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong
- 1477 Hazy XPA, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia
- 3893 Disco, Keg Range Brewing
- 6670 Gazellep BAIMAI FARM No.3 瞪羚跳动佰 麦农场3号, Can Shandong Gazelle Bounce Beer Co, Shandong, China
- 1869 Shelter Pale Ale, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia
- 6626 Shelter Pale Ale, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia
- 2580 Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia
- 4514 Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia
- 4558 Sundowner Hazy Pale Ale, Can Sundowner Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia
- 8446 Piney Pale, Keg The Welder's Dog, New South Wales, Australia
- 9620 Wyld, Can Uinta Brewing Company, Utah, United States
- 7B JUICY OR HAZY STRONG PALE ALE

| 1716 | 4 Pines Hazy Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 1180 | The Rambler, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 9635 | Foggy Goggles, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4703 | Punch Bowl, Keg District Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4415 | Hazy Pale Ale, Keg Running With Thieves, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9213 | Juicy Pale Ale, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2104 | Fuzzy Panda, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Silver |
| 5774 | Hazy Pale Ale, Can 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8707 | Alpine Culture, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 7288 | Poshy's Hazy, Keg Gawler River Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3429 | 45 South NZ Hazy IPA, Keg Grainfed Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9676 | Hesher, Can Hodad's Brewing Company, California, United States | Bronze |
| 6684 | Liuxi Hazy IPA, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Bronze |
| 2640 | Hazy, Keg Slumdog Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8930 | Juicy Hop, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Bronze |
| 1038 | Nectaronicon, Can Thief Brewery, Christchurch, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 7895 | Thorny Devil Hazy Devil, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1993 | Southland Strata, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 8081 | Hazy Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |



ronment 1 Alpha Concentration ↑ Efficiency + ↑ Yields

oxyger

* *

CRYOHOPS"

CONCENTRATED LUPULIN PELLETS

TOOLS FOR YOUR HOP PLAYBOOK:

CRYO HOPS®

Minimal in handling p A FULLY PATENTED PROCESS PROVIDING THE HIGHEST QUALITY AND MOST EFFICIENT CONCENTRATED LUPULIN PELLET

KIMA

Exclusive to Yakima Chief Hops, Cryo Hops® Brand pellets are a concentrated lupulin pellet produced using a patented cryogenic process that gently separates the components of a hop cone. arkappaThe unique Cryo Hops[®] process creates the most ideal environment for limiting oxidation, preserving hop oils and resins and delivering the highest quality product with the greatest alpha concentration. Cryo Hops® Brand pellets provide intense hop flavor and aroma, enabling brewers to efficiently dose large quantities of alpha acids and oils with less volume and greater beer yields.

YAKIMACHIEF.COM

(Cold Pelle



Process Preserves

wpulin



- 1313 Hazy, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia
- 1524 Fruitulus Lupulus, Keg The Marina Mindarie, Western Australia, Australia
- 8878 Sup Bro, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand

Best International-Style Pale Ale

8A - CLASSIC ENGLISH STYLE PALE ALE

| 8A - CLASSIC ENGLISH STYLE PALE ALE | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--------|--|
| 3865 | Brixton Pale Ale, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Silver | |
| 1604 | Ghost Dog APA, Keg Bannister Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze | |
| 8B - | AMERICAN STYLE | | |
| 8024 | 4 Pines WTB Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold | |
| 9000 | Mervyn, Keg Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold | |
| 6761 | Punk XPA, Keg Brewdog Brewing Australia, Queensland, Australia | Gold | |
| 1102 | Two-World Pale Ale, Keg Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold | |
| 9210 | Two-World Pale Ale, Can Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold | |
| 9057 | Hawkers Pale Ale, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold | |
| 9467 | Hawkers Pale Ale, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold | |
| 5759 | Passenger Pale Ale, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold | |
| 8396 | Pale Ale, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Gold | |
| 4625 | Batch 37, Keg Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver | |
| 7742 | Almost Summer, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver | |

| 6428 | High Five, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 4217 | Tubeless, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 4327 | Mervyn, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2038 | Grimster Rocks, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7396 | Pelican Pale Ale, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2031 | Beechworth Pale Ale, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1927 | Mirror Mirror, Can Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 6618 | Happy Camper American Pale Ale, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3105 | Lambton Pale, Keg Grainfed Brewing Comapny, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8311 | Hawke's Patio Pale, Can Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1242 | Hong Kong Beer, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 7041 | Dragon's Back Pale Ale, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 2155 | King Road Pale Ale, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7480 | King Road Pale Ale, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2536 | Pale Ale, Keg Mismatch Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3633 | Passenger Pale Ale, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4903 | Tasty Pale Ale, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6483 | Hazy Pale Ale, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6804 | Tasty Pale Ale, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6369 | American Pale Ale, Can Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |



| 8943 | American Pale Ale, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 8973 | Pale Ale, Can Shack Bay Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8265 | Sundowner Pale Ale, Can Sundowner Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4130 | Boondie Rye Pale Ale, Keg Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6352 | Zytho Brewing Zesty Pale Ale, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3219 | Chalawan Pale Ale, Bottle Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand | Bronze |
| 2242 | Hargreaves Hill Pale Ale, Keg Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4909 | Hawke's Patio Pale, Keg Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1557 | The Heart, Keg Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2143 | Pale, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2003 | American Pale, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8456 | American Pale, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2161 | Pale Ale, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4329 | Pale Ale, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4573 | Gipps St, Can Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4797 | Gipps St, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2686 | Pale Ale, Keg Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5974 | Pale Ale, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3853 | Mosaic Pale Ale, Keg The Mill Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |

| 1136 | Willowdale, Can True North Ale Company, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 3058 | 4 Pines Pale Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4505 | Benwei Beginning APA, Can BenWei Food (Tianjin) Co, Beijing, China | |
| 9830 | Beechworth Pale Ale, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 4407 | Pale Ale, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 1850 | Summit Pale Ale, Keg Buller Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 4932 | Coopers XPA, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 2712 | Golden Pipes Brewing Auguste's Underground Hazy Pale Ale, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3892 | Zytho Brewing Tropical Haze, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4368 | Pitchfork Betty's, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 5411 | American Pale Ale, Keg IronBark Hill Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4816 | Kwai Beer: Pale Ale, Bottle Mountain Brewer, Bangkok, Thailand | |
| 3446 | Pale Ale, Bottle Paperkite Brewing Co, Malaysia | |
| 6207 | Phayamas Pale Ale, Can Phayamas Private Beach Resort & Island Brew, Ranong, Thailand | |
| 8439 | Pale Ale, Keg Ploughman, Queensland, Australia | |
| 9769 | Pale Ale, Keg The Marina Mindarie, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 3240 | S.Y.P Ale - American Pale Ale, Can Watsacowie Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | |
| 8C - | AMERICAN STRONG STYLE | |
| 1113 | King Road Short Stays Series: American Strong Pale Ale, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |

| 9174 | Sunset City, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 3411 | Protesters IPA, Keg Common People Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4485 | Hop Hog, Keg Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4433 | Shadow Of The Moon Eclipse Strong Pale Ale, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4620 | Shadow Of The Moon Eclipse Strong Pale Ale, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8133 | California Pale Ale, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2171 | Zytho Brewing IPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4710 | Colossal Brewing Hextra Terrestrial Hazy XPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9946 | Hop Hog, Can Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6768 | Cage Diver, Keg Beer Garden Brewing, South Australia, Australia | |
| 6024 | Big Strong Merv, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 6439 | Great Southern India Pale Ale, Keg Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 1219 | SPACECRAFT - Formula 100, Can Ground Control Company Limited, Bangkok, Thailand | |
| 8D - | NEW ZEALAND STYLE | |
| 8076 | Southern Lights, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Gold |
| 8187 | Estuary Ale XPA, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 3530 | Copy Cat Pale Ale, Can Moorebeer, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 3619 | Estuary Ale XPA, Can Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |

| 1276 | Akiraho Pale Ale, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 4904 | Depot XPA, Keg Depot Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5204 | Zero Fox NZ Pale, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4594 | Atlanta Bright IPA, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Silver |
| 1020 | Happy Valley Golden Ale, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 6470 | South Coast Pale Ale 3.5%, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9652 | South Coast Pale Ale, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9928 | Half Moon - Session Pale Ale, Keg Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7657 | Adventure Nectaron Pale Ale, Keg Buller Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9929 | XPA, Can Colab Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | |
| 2608 | The Watcher, Bottle Gadoochi Brewing, South Island, New Zealand | |
| 6235 | Holiday XPA, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 2439 | Second Wave, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | |
| 4654 | Aotearoa, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | |
| 6320 | Aura - Pale Ale, Keg Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 8E - | INTERNATIONAL STYLE | |
| 1731 | Enigmatic Ale, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4251 | Utropia, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1684 | XPA, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 7304 | Pale Ale, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |

| 6887 | Pale Ale, Keg Mountain Monk Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 2618 | Magic Mile XPA, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 7349 | Session Pale Ale, Bottle Ubrew, Hebei, China | Gold |
| 7989 | Ward's Pale Ale, Keg Ward's Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 3639 | Utropia, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2978 | Bommie, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2453 | Pale Ale, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9115 | Pale Ale, Keg CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4601 | Australian Pale Ale, Can Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 9343 | Australian Pale Ale, Keg Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1262 | Afternoon Delight Summer Ale, Keg Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia Detroit IPA, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3956 | Detroit IPA, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Silver |
| 7672 | Glades Pale, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1800 | XPA, Can Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5114 | Wedding Bells, Keg Woolgoolga Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9436 | East Street Pale Ale, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 3840 | Bomme, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2201 | American Pale Ale, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5011 | 5 Day XPA, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |

| 9551 | Pale Ale, Can Bulla Creek Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 1250 | Tinnies Pale Ale Can 375mL, Can Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7846 | Kayak, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8957 | Great Ocean Road Brewing Pale Ale, Keg Great Ocean Road Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1163 | Pale Ale, Can Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7246 | Yizhihe, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Bronze |
| 5243 | King River Pale, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2034 | Spring Valley Brewery Japan Ale, Can Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | Bronze |
| 3218 | Little Creatures Pale Ale, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4447 | Little Creatures Pale Ale, Bottle Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5514 | Clever Fox Pale Ale, Can Loophole Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6055 | Pale, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1777 | Afternoon Delight Summer Ale, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 6014 | Magic Mile XPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2399 | Amity Pale Ale, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 4283 | Whale Pale Ale, Can The Brewing Project, Thailand | Bronze |
| 2322 | Pale Ale, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4420 | Thorny Devil New World Pale Ale, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3658 | XPA, Keg Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6687 | Ghost Dog XPA, Keg Bannister Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |

- 1723 Pale Ale Dancing In The Moonlight., Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore
- 9875 Eisenbahn Pale Ale, Can Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- 2747 Spring Valley Brewery Silk Ale, Can Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan
- 1880 Nail VPA, Can Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia
- 6139 Nail VPA, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia
- 3001 Tohoku Damashi Ale, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan
- 8850 Marsden XPA, Keg The Marsden Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia
- 5424 Thorny Devil New World Pale Ale, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia
- 2379 Yaksa Pale Ale, Can Yaksa Brewing, Suanluang, Thailand

8F - GOLDEN OR BLONDE ALE

- 7046 Cold Drinking Beer, Can The Virginia Beer Company, United States
 9359 Oakura Blonde, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand
 1285 Urban Draught, Keg
 Silver
- 1285 Urban Draught, Keg Sil Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia
- 8490 Corner Coast Golden Ale, Can Bronze No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States
- 7191 Blond Ale, Can Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand

Best British and European Style Ale

9A - ORDINARY BITTER

| 1369 | MiddaBitta, Can | Bronze |
|------|-----------------------------------|--------|
| | Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, | |
| | Australia | |
| | | |

5650 Ernie's Bitter No.6, Can Bronze Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand

9B - SPECIAL BITTER OR BEST BITTER

| Gold | ESB, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | 7930 |
|--------|--|------|
| Silver | Best Bitter, Can Sprig + Fern Brewing Co, Nelson, New Zealand | 8207 |
| Bronze | Ezzy Red, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | 9852 |
| | The Ashes, Can Murray Towns Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | 1319 |
| | No.18 ESB BEER, Bottle No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | 3347 |
| | EXTRA SPECIAL BITTER | 9C - |
| Silver | Biggles ESB, Can Future Magic Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | 6293 |
| Silver | Copper Ale, Bottle Paperkite Brewing Co, Malaysia | 5520 |
| Bronze | Extra Special Bitter, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | 8986 |
| Bronze | Kentish Ale, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | 7510 |
| Bronze | Hargreaves Hill ESB, Keg Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | 8131 |
| Bronze | Holgate ESB, Can Holgate Brewhouse, Victoria, Australia | 5900 |
| | Biggles ESB, Keg Future Magic Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | 3173 |
| | Extra Special Bitter, Can Loophole Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | 7522 |
| | Ranges Special Bitter, Can Rock and Ranges Brewing Co-operative, Victoria, Australia | 9561 |
| | Ernie's Bitter No.7, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | 6892 |
| | ENGLISH STYLE SUMMER ALE | 9D - |
| Gold | One Love, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | 3024 |
| Silver | One Love, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | 5818 |
| | | |



| 3448 | Summer Ale, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|--------|--|--------|
| 4304 | Pacific Ale, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8514 | Blue Swimmer Summer Ale, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2011 | Summer Ale, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5668 | Spangled Drongo Pale Ale, Can Spangled Drongo Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 6974 | Balnarring Beach Summer Ale, Can 3 Griffins Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8532 | James Squire 150 Lashes Pale Ale, Bottle Castlemaine Perkins Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 1381 | Summer Frightening, Can Tallboy and Moose, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9E - 9 | SCOTTISH STYLE LIGHT ALE | |
| 2651 | The Brew Of Life Light Ale, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Gold |
| 9F - | SCOTTISH STYLE HEAVY ALE | |
| 3213 | Wee Heavy, Keg Red Dog Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9G - | SCOTTISH STYLE EXPORT ALE | |
| No ent | ries | |
| 9H - | ENGLISH STYLE PALE MILD ALE | |
| No ent | ries | |
| | LTBIER – GERMAN-STYLE BROWN / ELDORF STYLE | ALE / |
| 9925 | Smooth Alt, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1823 | Alpenwald, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
| 8781 | Smooth Alt, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2884 | Mitaka ALT, Can OGA BREWING Company, Tokyo, Japan | |
| 1307 | Native Fox, Can Ukiyo Brewing, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 9J - | KÖLSCH – GERMAN-STYLE / KÖLN S | STYLE |

| 5273 | Draught, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
|--------|--|--------|
| 7547 | German-Style Ale, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan | Silver |
| 6807 | Kolsch, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2483 | What's Golden, Can Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6044 | 4 Pines Draught, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7265 | King Valley Kolsch, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1382 | Kolsch, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5072 | TuHao, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Bronze |
| 5131 | Kölsch, Bottle Trumer Brewery, California, United States | Bronze |
| 2190 | Sum'r, Can Uinta Brewing Company, Utah, United States | Bronze |
| 3526 | Draught, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 1226 | Crisp Session Ale, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | |
| 1599 | King Valley Kolsch, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9K - | KELLERBIER OR ZWICKELBIER (ALE | .) |
| No ent | ries | |
| 9L - L | EIPZIG STYLE GOSE | |
| 1158 | Gose, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Silver |
| 8801 | En Lair Gose, Can Sinobrew Brewing Co, China | Silver |
| 0001 | | - |

8261 Sea Salt Gose Beer, Can Bronze Tagsiu Brewing, China

9M - CONTEMPORARY GOSE

3468 Bento Box III, Can Gold Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia

It's your devotion to the craft that inspires us to be the best.

For over 25 years, family business, Bintani, have built trusted partnerships and friendships with some of Australia and New Zealand's highest quality producers. The passion and craftsmanship that is required to produce outstanding flavour is what inspires us to source the finest ingredients and that's why you can trust that our products will shine in your next creation.

Visit bintani.com.au for more.



bintani.com.au

| 5386 | Pickle Beer, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 2158 | Cucumber Gose, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 3294 | Esker Citrus Gose, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2801 | Paloma Sour Ale, Can Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7618 | Passionfruit & Guava Gose, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2149 | Dill Pickle Beer, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9022 | Afterglose Raspberry Gose, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2429 | Passionfruit Smash, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7922 | Myora Springs Sour, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | |

Best Traditional India Pale Ale

10A - ENGLISH STYLE INDIA PALE ALE

| 1266 | Bayside IPA, Can Braeside Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|-------|--|--------|
| 3665 | Mischievous Kea, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6405 | IPA, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5381 | India Pale Ale, Bottle IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Bronze |
| 1942 | Rock and Ranges IPA, Can Rock and Ranges Brewing Co-operative, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3510 | IPA, Bottle Paperkite Brewing Co, Malaysia | |
| 1336 | Forest Road IPA, Keg The Social Brewers, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 10B - | AMERICAN STYLE INDIA PALE ALE | |
| 3352 | IPA, Can | Gold |

| 3352 | IPA, Can | G |
|------|-------------------------------------|---|
| | Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, | |
| | Australia | |

| 2421 | IPA, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 3949 | Sprocket, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
| 8130 | Bling IPA, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5946 | American IPA, Keg District Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 6579 | IPA, Keg Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 7128 | Hargreaves Hill IPA, Keg Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 8172 | Hawkers IPA, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9053 | Wharf Street IPA, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 4508 | Road Trip American IPA, Can Holgate Brewhouse, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 8953 | The Chop, Keg Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 7387 | Hopocalypse West, Keg Little Bang Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 1759 | First Point IPA, Can Malibu Brewing Company, California, United States | Gold |
| 4456 | Trilogy Best Coast IPA, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 5284 | IPA, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Gold |
| 5435 | Hank Scorpio IPA, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8975 | West Coast IPA, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6678 | IPA, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8478 | GREATS OF FROTH West Coast IPA, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8140 | IPA, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5568 | Sprocket, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |

| 3654 | Chainbreaker IPA, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 5848 | Bling IPA, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5212 | IPA, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3271 | Bucketty's IPA, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1672 | Drink West IPA, Keg Drink West Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5506 | India Pale Ale - Truly Madly Deeply, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Silver |
| 4593 | Hawkers IPA, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2969 | IPA, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2517 | Big Wave Bay IPA, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 6476 | IPA, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1946 | Flying Fist IPA, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Silver |
| 2805 | King Road IPA, Can King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9358 | King Road IPA, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7720 | West Coast IPA, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8496 | IPA, Can Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9854 | Trilogy Best Coast IPA, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4663 | IPA, Can Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 9825 | IPA, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4137 | Shredalotl, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 9028 | Smoothly India Pale Ale, Can Redears, Zhejiang, China | Silver |
|------------------------------|--|----------------------------|
| 6673 | Dances With Hops American IPA, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 8994 | Dances With Hops American IPA, Keg Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 1613 | Shreddin' IPA, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7085 | G-Force IPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8808 | Retrospect IPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 9220 | G-Force IPA, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 3634 | Tilba Brewing Co IPA, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3403 | Raven IPA, Can The Brewing Project, Thailand | Silver |
| 4658 | West Coast IPA, Can Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5405 | IPA, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5157 | Crankshaft, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| | | |
| 5806 | Crankshaft, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 5806 2512 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian | Bronze Bronze |
| 2512 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia Reginald IPA, Can | |
| 2512 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia Reginald IPA, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Citra & Mosaic IPA, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, | Bronze |
| 2512 9986 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia Reginald IPA, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Citra & Mosaic IPA, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia CrankYanker West Coast IPA, Can | Bronze Bronze |
| 2512 9986 2770 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia Reginald IPA, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Citra & Mosaic IPA, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia CrankYanker West Coast IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand Esker West Coast IPA, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, | Bronze Bronze Bronze |
| 2512 9986 2770 7089 | BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia Reginald IPA, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia Citra & Mosaic IPA, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia CrankYanker West Coast IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand Esker West Coast IPA, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia Great Return IPA, Can Hardywood Park Craft Brewery, Virginia, United States | Bronze Bronze Bronze |

| 1008 | Tower Station India Pale Ale, Can Mother Road Brewing Company, Arizona, United States | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 3036 | IPA, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9876 | Ekuanot IPA, Keg Mountain Monk Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1949 | IPA, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7841 | Seong, Can Orashon, Khonkaen, Thailand | Bronze |
| 6059 | Aerials, Can Outer Range Brewing, Colorado, United States | Bronze |
| 4954 | Risky Business, Keg Phat Brew Club, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7640 | Shipwreck IPA, Can Phillip Island Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5021 | Crikey IPA, Can Reuben's Brews, Washington, United States | Bronze |
| 3396 | Ace IPA, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5643 | Monkey's Fist IPA, Can Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | Bronze |
| 1840 | Fixation IPA, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2986 | Jumpinpin IPA, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 5880 | Captain 60Nm IPA, Bottle Ubrew, Hebei, China | Bronze |
| 5653 | Villain IPA, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1247 | Road Trip'n, Can Woolgoolga Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1003 | Vice, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2960 | Subpoena Arena, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8375 | Subpoena Arena, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | |
| 3532 | Peak IPA, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan | |

| 9468 | Krush WCIPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | |
|------|---|--------|
| 7653 | Valley IPA, Can Curly Lewis Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3025 | Social Lubrication, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4610 | Stacked IPA, Keg Endeavour Beverages, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7579 | Windjammer, Can Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| 3767 | Eisenbah American IPA, Can Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | |
| 1541 | The Beast IPA, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 3374 | IPA, Can Moondah Beach Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8993 | Born & Raised IPA, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | |
| 9916 | 100 Hops Hidden Deep India Pale Ale, Can Peiping Machine, Shandong, China | |
| 2635 | IPA, Can Pikes Beer Company, South Australia, Australia | |
| 2366 | Rogue Pacific Northwest IPA, Can Rogue Ales, OR, United States | |
| 3242 | Riddle Me This, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | |
| | - AMERICAN STYLE IMPERIAL OR DO A PALE ALE | DUBLE |
| 5102 | IIPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 5886 | Hawkers Double West Coast IPA, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 3642 | King Road IIPA, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 9119 | Twisted Fate, Keg One Drop Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 1956 | CDC Chengmsterdam Double IPA, Can Daobrew, Sichuan, China | Silver |

9669 Dank Neramit DIPA, Bottle Silver Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand

| 8351 | Definitely Not Dead - Double West Coast IPA, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 6415 | Millennium Falcon Imperial IPA, Can Holgate Brewhouse, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9277 | Aftermath Double IPA, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6884 | IIPA, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8790 | IIPA, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8656 | IIPA, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1554 | West Coast Double IPA, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6401 | West Coast Double IPA, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7934 | Sad Boss, Can Redears, Zhejiang, China | Silver |
| 2951 | Moon Jelly DDH Double IPA, Can Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | Silver |
| 6098 | IIPA, Keg Slumdog Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5847 | The Dog House, Can Big Niles Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3080 | Big Brother, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5693 | Hop Robber, Can Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 6608 | Uppercut, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7256 | Hawkers Double West Coast IPA, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3048 | The Airpocalpyse Double IPA, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Bronze |
| 2507 | Double River Dog, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5415 | Double River Dog, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |

| 2066 | Revision DIPA, Can Revision Brewing Company, Nevada, United States | Bronze |
|-------|--|--------|
| 2861 | Oriental Mystery - Panacea Imperial IPA, Can Daobrew, Sichuan, China | |
| 6228 | Oriental Mystery - Zhengjiu Imperial IPA, | |
| | Can Daobrew, Sichuan, China | |
| 2420 | Green Lava Double IPA, Bottle Engkanto Brewery, Cavite, Philippines | |
| 3881 | Aftermath Double IPA, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | |
| 6889 | Spartan Squatch Imperial IPA, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | |
| 1990 | Ooooh Weeeee - Double IPA, Keg Project Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7076 | Déjà Vu, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | |
| 4849 | Death Valley IIPA, Keg The Social Brewers, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 10D - | - NEW ZEALAND STYLE INDIA PALE | ALE |
| 1353 | The Deckie IPA, Can Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 9259 | Scenic Route, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4953 | The Deckie IPA, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6777 | Bay of Plenty IPA, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6141 | Dopamine Drip, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4482 | Running Wild, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9377 | Keif Richards - Hop Kief NZIPA, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5009 | Slice of Heaven NZ IPA, Keg Buller Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9810 | Cones of Gratitude Vol.3, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | |
| 4996 | Rudi's IPA, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | |

10E – WEST COAST STYLE INDIA PALE ALE

| 8502 | Moment of Bliss, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 7994 | Jack Hammer, Keg Brewdog Brewing Australia, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 7011 | T.E.D. West Coast IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Gold |
| 6049 | Santilli, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States | Gold |
| 8803 | River Dog South West Coast IPA, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 5523 | Mosaic, Keg Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 1870 | Sun Chaser IPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 2108 | West Coast IPA, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2040 | Best Coast, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8605 | The OG - West Coast IPA, Keg Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6426 | Trippy Hippy West Coast IPA, Keg Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3944 | Big Little IPA, Keg Big Little Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2494 | Gus' Gold, Can Big Niles Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8095 | Hawkers West Coast IPA, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5185 | Metamorphosis West Coast IPA, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9571 | March of Hops IPA, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Silver |
| 9582 | River Dog South West Coast IPA, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4479 | West Coast IPA, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8242 | Ooh Wee - West Coast IPA, Keg Project Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 5805 | Cali IPA, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 5543 | Never Dead California IPA, Can Salt Brewing Co., Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1813 | West Coast IPA, Can Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9847 | West Coast IPA, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9390 | Fuchsia WCIPA, Can Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6620 | Big Bone IPA, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7096 | Wrenovation, Can Wren House Brewing Co, Arizona, United States | Silver |
| 5187 | The OG - West Coast IPA, Can Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5728 | M.I.A IPA, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1782 | West Coast IPA, Can Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7737 | Rock Hopper, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 9094 | 'Hoppy Gilmore' West Coast IPA, Keg CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9437 | WCIPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2073 | Elixir West Coast IPA, Can Daobrew, Sichuan, China | Bronze |
| 4404 | Colossal Brewing Hopmosphere West Coast IPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4528 | War Hog, Can Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6374 | No Gimmicks, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5174 | Overland IPA, Can Hopworks Brewery, Oregon, United States | Bronze |
| 9318 | Metamorphosis West Coast IPA, Can Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |



FOR AWARD-WINNING HOP FLAVOUR



Score a FREE sample!

HPA

Proudly supporting the Melbourne Royal Australian International Beer Awards





| 5617 | Breaking Bud, Can Knee Deep Brewing Company, California, United States | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 8309 | Dank '83 IPA, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 3236 | Big Swell IPA, Can Maui Brewing Co, United States | Bronze |
| 5656 | Truckload IPA, Can New England Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8047 | Big Juicy, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | Bronze |
| 4729 | Rahr's Dadgum IPA, Can Rahr & Sons Brewing Company, Texas, United States | Bronze |
| 1940 | Power Trip, Keg Range Brewing | Bronze |
| 5470 | Sticky Icky, Keg Range Brewing | Bronze |
| 7086 | Cali IPA, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2187 | Twilight, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1900 | Montanita West Coast IPA, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5554 | IPA, Keg Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9261 | IPA, Can Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7714 | Thunder Funk, Can Bent Water Brewing Co, Massachusetts, United States | |
| 3544 | M.I.A IPA, Keg Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2196 | Fear & Loathing WCIPA, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | |
| 3524 | West Coast IPA, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7942 | Hawkers West Coast IPA, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7140 | Coral Bay IPA, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 7906 | Yexian West Coast IPA, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | |
| 2713 | Westie IPA, Keg The Welder's Dog, New South Wales, Australia | |

2828 West Coast IPA, Keg Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia

Best Modern India Pale Ale

11A - JUICY OR HAZY INDIA PALE ALE

| 3953 | Hazy, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 1763 | G.O.A.T., Can Black Hops, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 9823 | Boundary Hazy, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 2310 | Hivemind, Keg Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
| 1722 | Biggie Juice, Keg Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 4127 | Hopocalypse Hazy, Keg Little Bang Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 8796 | Haze, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 2736 | Enter the Dragon Hazy IPA, Can Redears, Zhejiang, China | Gold |
| 6834 | Disco Ninja, Can Revision Brewing Company, Nevada, United States | Gold |
| 9466 | Hazy, Can Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6774 | Royal Haze, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7219 | Royal Haze, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7711 | Raglan Haze Hazy IPA, Keg Bells Beach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5965 | Stratus, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 7100 | G.O.A.T., Keg Black Hops, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8144 | Cosmic Microwave, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 3223 | DDH NEIPA, Keg Broken Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 7850 | Brainfog, Keg CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5297 | Hazy IPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4053 | Mosaic Theory, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4009 | Board Rider Hazy NZIPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3786 | Biggie Juice, Can Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5038 | Loong IPA, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Silver |
| 9067 | Easily Led Astray, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6164 | Hippie Van Hazy, Hazy IPA, Can Malibu Brewing Company, California, United States | Silver |
| 4940 | Culture of Good Times, Keg Phat Brew Club, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9530 | Lazy Hazy IPA, Can Phillip Island Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2571 | Haze, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8719 | Dreams, Keg Range Brewing | Silver |
| 4828 | Nudi Oat Cream IPA, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1286 | Tropics, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8010 | Fever Dreams, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8727 | Mystic, Can Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1669 | Blue Ribbon Oat Cream IPA, Can Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1680 | Blue Ribbon Oat Cream IPA, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |

| 5015 | Shelter Hazy, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 7792 | Shelter Hazy, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6248 | Anan DDH Hazy IPA, Can The Brewing Project, Thailand | Silver |
| 2995 | Yeet Hazy IPA, Can Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9109 | South African NEIPA, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 6417 | Remarks, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 1653 | JUICED IN OTAHUHU Hazy Az IPA, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 2309 | Stable Diffusion, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1697 | Rushi New England IPA, Can Beijing Rushi Trading Co, Beijing, China | Bronze |
| 8291 | Sluice Juice, Can Bent Water Brewing Co, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
| 8472 | The Juice, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 6030 | Cosmic Microwave, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8799 | Squeeze New England IPA, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3486 | Twins, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 6303 | Wax On Wax Off, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5956 | Coast IPA, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan | Bronze |
| 7402 | Delicieux, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4733 | Hazy IPA, Keg Endeavour Beverages, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9065 | Summerlay Fin Fin IPA, Can Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand | Bronze |
| 5341 | Armageddon Hazy IPA, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7312 | More Oats? Oat Cream IPA, Can King Tide Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |

| 1699 | Hornblower's NEIPA, Keg Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 3593 | In The Pines Hazy IPA, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5148 | In The Pines Hazy IPA, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4790 | Hazy IPA, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 5751 | Evil Lamb, Can New England Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7357 | Cascade Fog Hazy IPA, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | Bronze |
| 9101 | Hazy IPA, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9141 | New Zealand Pale Hazy IPA, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | Bronze |
| 6496 | Hazealicious IPA, Can Reuben's Brews, Washington, United States | Bronze |
| 4460 | StarBoy, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Bronze |
| 4486 | Rudi's Hazy, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 4177 | Samuel Adams New England Juicy IPA, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
| 5864 | Hazy IPA, Can Shack Bay Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2955 | East Coast IPA, Keg Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4900 | NEIPA, Keg Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8209 | Captain X Hazy IPA, Can Ubrew, Hebei, China | Bronze |
| 1509 | Yeet Hazy IPA, Keg Wolf of the Willows, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9486 | Spellbinder, Can Wren House Brewing Co, Arizona, United States | Bronze |
| 6070 | Durple Static Kar | |

6278 Purple Static, Keg Bandolier Brewing, Victoria, Australia

| 6555 | o NZ Hazy IPA, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia |
|------|--|
| 8511 | NZ Hazy IPA, Can Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia |
| 1059 | Summer in the Citra Hazy IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand |
| 4992 | 2 Tantric Haze Hazy IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand |
| 8147 | Colossal Brewing Phantom Moon NEIPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia |
| 8234 | Colossal Brewing Mind Harvest East Coast IPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia |
| 2258 | Be Juicy, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States |
| 6858 | Hazy Daze, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong |
| 3131 | Ridiculous Hazy IPA, Can Hopworks Brewery, Oregon, United States |
| 5593 | Squatch Smuggler Juicy Haze, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States |
| 5766 | Red, White & Hazy, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States |
| 7492 | Juice Box IPA, Can Noosa Beer and Noosa Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia |
| 5367 | Eddie, Bottle Patrons Brewing Co, Waikato, New Zealand |
| 9746 | Galaxy Hazy IPA, Can Peiping Machine, Shandong, China |
| 2500 |) East Coast IPA, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia |
| 9958 | Geometric Hazy #5, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand |
| 9054 | Hazy IPA, Can Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia |

11B - SESSION IPA

| 7780 | Young Pale IPA, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 4330 | Baggy Green Session IPA, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Gold |
| 2913 | Campbelltowner, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 1791 | OctoLupulus Session Hazy IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8527 | Great Ocean Road Brewing Hazy Mid, Keg Great Ocean Road Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6025 | Cadet, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Silver |
| 3296 | Chenggong Avenue, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Silver |
| 1787 | Thorny Devil Li'l Devil Session NEIPA, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9941 | Thorny Devil Li'l Devil Session NEIPA, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2796 | Yaksa Session IPA, Can Yaksa Brewing, Suanluang, Thailand | Silver |
| 7544 | Lil West Coast IPA, Keg Big Little Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7137 | COEDO Marihana, Can COEDO Brewery, Saitama, Japan | Bronze |
| 8636 | Hops Serenade Session IPA, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 1383 | Mermid Hazy Mid, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3092 | Mermid Hazy Mid, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9483 | Hazy Pale, Can Bulla Creek Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 6639 | Eisenbahn Session IPA, Can Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | |
| 8935 | Cinco Estrellas Session IPA, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |
| 5376 | Freddy, Bottle | |

| 5570 | Freudy, Dollie |
|------|----------------------------------|
| | Patrons Brewing Co, Waikato, New |
| | Zealand |
| | |

| 9090 | 长须鲸 Session IPA, Bottle Shandong BeerLink Biotechnology Co, Shandong, China | |
|------|--|--------|
| 5420 | Silver Bark Brewery India Pale Ale, Bottle Silver Bark Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 7527 | Connors Cure, Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| | JUICY OR HAZY IMPERIAL OR DOUG | BLE |
| 6246 | Nelson Ha Ha, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 4103 | Hei Hei DIPA, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Gold |
| 9922 | Roll The Dice, Keg Range Brewing | Gold |
| 2065 | Martin Scores Hazy, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6120 | Mousetraps Hazy IIPA, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5600 | Anno II: Haze, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 8165 | Dopamine Expedition, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6522 | Hei Hei Snake, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 1780 | Dongbei IPA, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Silver |
| 7682 | Three Hop Policy Triple Hazy IPA, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Silver |
| 2704 | Safe Space Vol. 4, Keg Little Bang Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4624 | Laishi DDH NPA, Can Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Jiangsu Sheng, China | Silver |
| 2597 | NBeer Cheeseburger DDH Hazy Imperial IPA, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Silver |
| 8379 | Miles Away w/ Clean Fusion™, Keg One Drop Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6054 | In the Steep, Can Outer Range Brewing, Colorado, United States | Silver |



| 4393 | Uroboros, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 1126 | Gatao, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Silver |
| 6835 | Dreamweaver Double NEIPA, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4644 | Artic - TDH Citra IPA, Keg Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9898 | Houble Dazy, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 7152 | Double Hazy IPA, Can Call Me Papa Brewhouse, Nonthaburi, Thailand | Bronze |
| 9014 | Blind Faith, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 3483 | Princes Peach, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5769 | Hazy Boi, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2541 | Psychedelic Haze Hazy IPA, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 7455 | Water Monster Hazy IPA, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | Bronze |
| 4019 | Sharifornina, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Bronze |
| 5016 | So Much Noise, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 1546 | Oat Cream IPA, Keg Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2923 | The Biggest Littlest, Can Big Niles Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9578 | Gooey Hop Candy, Can Good Land Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 3277 | Sun Thunder IPA, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | |
| 7069 | Royal Rabbit, Can Lakefront Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | |
| 1021 | Juicy Bomb Double Citra Hazy, Can No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | |

| 2719 | Imperial Squatch Juicy Haze, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | |
|-------|---|--------|
| 8343 | Juicy Squatch Imperial Haze IPA, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | |
| 3790 | Explore the Universe Hazy IPA, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | |
| 7042 | Core Memory, Keg Range Brewing | |
| 1712 | Thorny Devil Devil's Juice, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 11D - | RED INDIA PALE ALE | |
| 3991 | Malt'n Lava Red IPA, Keg Common People Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 1089 | Red IPA, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 2295 | Red IPA, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5471 | Red IPA, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 2076 | Vampiric Throne - Red IPA, Keg Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 6853 | RedNut, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 2206 | Leaf Peeper Red Rye IPA, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1052 | Red IPA, Keg Endeavour Beverages, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2575 | Rite of Passage Red IPA, Can King Tide Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6588 | Reset Red IPA, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1134 | Frank Moses, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4366 | Red Rye IPA, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4363 | Sailor's Delight Red IPA, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |

| 1982 | Red Tape IPA, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 7273 | Red IPA, Can Yard Kings Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9089 | Terpene Twister - Red IPA, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5843 | Rowdys Red IPA, Can Big Niles Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6990 | Devilslide Red IPA, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3098 | Andromeda Awaits, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 2081 | King River Red IPA, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9649 | King River Red IPA, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3717 | Red IPA, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3567 | Reset Red IPA, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 5553 | Red IPA, Can On Point Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1058 | Dark Red IPA, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3013 | The Fang, Can Tallboy and Moose, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9380 | Red IPA (Blood Of My Enemies), Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6178 | Jazzy Red Ale - Indian Red Ale, Can Watsacowie Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7959 | Double Red, Keg Wedgetail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5169 | Hellbender, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| | | |

11E – EXPERIMENTAL INDIA PALE ALE 7144 Pina Colada Oat Cream Hazy IIPA, Keg Gold Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia Gold 7360 Bract to the Future, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia Purple Haze, Keg 5711 Silver 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia 7779 Board Meeting, Keg Silver Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand 2841 Borderline Genius, Keg Silver Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia 2024 Cold IPA, Can Silver Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia Silver 6599 Orange Universe Sour IPA, Can Binary Brewing, China Silver 2735 Pegasus IPA, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia 4665 Shooter McGavin's Breakfast IPA, Can Silver Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia 7562 Tower Station Roadside Grove IPA, Can Silver Mother Road Brewing Company, Arizona, **United States** 3309 Chiang Mai Beer Summer Sky IPA, Can Silver Mountain Brewer, Bangkok, Thailand 2425 Cold IPA, Keg Silver Mountain Monk Brewers, Victoria, Australia 7532 Big John Studd NEIPA, Keg Silver **Running With Thieves, Western** Australia, Australia 3298 A Fleeting Moment, Can Silver Schrodinger's Brewing Co, China 1542 Found Peace White Tea IPA, Can Silver Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China 7118 Bad Mofo West Coast IPA, Can Silver Tumut River Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia

- 4878 All Of The Nelson, Can Bronze
 Beer Fontaine, New South Wales, Australia
 7889 Peach As Bro, Can Bronze
- Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia
- 9757Pow Howl Thaipa, Bottle
Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, ThailandBronze9362Sweet Child O'Mine Milkshake IPA, CanBronze
 - Korat Rockers, Nakhonratchasima, Thailand

Supporting the beer industry. From craft brewer to major retailer, BevChain is your trusted supply chain partner.

bevchain.com.au



BEVCHAIN



| 7749 | Thorny Devil Passionfruit NEIPA, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 7794 | Thorny Devil Passionfruit NEIPA, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3349 | Stockade Splicer, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3210 | Big Fish, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2223 | Myway Grapefruit IPA, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 4759 | Hazy Milkshake IPA, Can Call Me Papa Brewhouse, Nonthaburi, Thailand | |
| 6231 | Mango Nation Hazy IPA, Bottle Engkanto Brewery, Cavite, Philippines | |
| 7463 | Mango Lassi Milkshake IPA, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 9043 | Hopscraft Citrus Lab Sour IPA, Can Hopscraft Li Tun, Chong Qing, China | |
| 7813 | Turbo Tower Station Imperial India Pale Ale, Can Mother Road Brewing Company, Arizona, United States | |

Best Amber / Dark Ale

12A - IRISH STYLE RED

| 4394 | Celtic Red Ale, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|-------|---|--------|
| 8428 | Irish Red Ale, Can Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4618 | Irish Red, Bottle BierKraft, Oklahoma, United States | Bronze |
| 3724 | Celtic Red Ale, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7550 | Sirens Call Red Ale, Keg Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1412 | Irish Red Ale, Can Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3774 | Irish Red Ale, Keg The Social Brewers, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1125 | Geezer, Keg Valley Hops Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9738 | Red Banshee, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 1423 | Flensing Red Ale, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 12B - | AMERICAN STYLE RED | |
| 3181 | District Red, Keg District Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 8541 | Nail Red Ale, Can Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 3322 | Grizz, Keg 2 Brothers Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6601 | Amber, Keg 3806 Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3933 | American Amber, Can Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2943 | The Buzz, Keg Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5942 | Rocky River Red, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4064 | Fancy Pants, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 2603 | Scooter American Red Ale, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
|-------|--|--------|
| 5988 | Scooter American Red Ale, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4362 | Hellfire Amber Ale, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2953 | American Amber, Keg Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8856 | Backburn Amber Ale, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1832 | Amber Ale, Keg IronBark Hill Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3222 | Pirate's Passion Red Ale, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5492 | Chiang Mai Beer Red Truck Red Ale, Bottle Mountain Brewer, Bangkok, Thailand | Bronze |
| 3873 | Nail Red Ale, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1462 | Session Red, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9814 | Red Maiden Red Ale, Can The Bold Mariner Brewing Company, Virginia, United States | Bronze |
| 6062 | Hellfire Amber Ale, Keg Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 4123 | SPACECRAFT - Red Comet, Can Ground Control Company Limited, Bangkok, Thailand | |
| 2643 | Lucky Chicken, Can Kizakura Co, Japan | |
| 9432 | Session Red, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 5673 | Amber Ale, Keg Stoic Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9085 | American Red, Can Two Lads & a Barrel, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 12C - | ENGLISH STYLE DARK MILD ALE | |
| 6955 | Carlton Black Ale, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Gold |

| 6691 | Whittys Old, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|-------|--|--------|
| 4737 | BX Old, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8525 | FarmDog Dark Ale, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1579 | BX Old, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3250 | NRDB (Northern Rivers Dark Beer), Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 12D - | ENGLISH STYLE BROWN ALE | |
| 3997 | Brown, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 6514 | Mornington Brown Ale, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5216 | Esker Old Dark Ale, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8463 | Esker Old Dark Ale, Can Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5872 | Andaman Phuket Dark Ale, Bottle Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand | Silver |
| 5655 | The Chase, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3090 | Brown, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2528 | Upside Down Brown, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8384 | Coopers Dark Ale, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5112 | Brown Ale, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 4670 | James Squire Nine Tales Amber Ale, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6702 | Urban Dark, Keg Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7963 | Silver Barker Brewery Brown Ale, Bottle Silver Bark Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |

12E - AMERICAN STYLE BROWN ALE

| 8050 | Dick Tracy, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
|----------------------------|--|--------|
| 3430 | Dark Ale, Can Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 5203 | Dark Ale, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 4174 | The Right Nut Brown Ale, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2821 | Black Pearl Dark Ale, Can Double Batch Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 5402 | XBA Brown Ale, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4535 | White Rabbit Dark Ale, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3440 | Brown Ale, Can On Point Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8688 | 3 Griffins Brown Ale, Can 3 Griffins Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9003 | Throwback Brown, Can Hodad's Brewing Company, California, United States | |
| 12F - | AMERICAN STYLE BLACK ALE | |
| 9217 | 15 Fathoms Black Ipa, Can Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5619 | Liquid Flavoured Treat - Black IPA, Keg Project Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 12G - | OLD ALE (BRITISH) | |
| No ent | ries | |
| 12H - | STRONG ALE (BRITISH) | |
| 6146 | Bucket of Bolts, Can River North Brewery, Colorado, United States | Silver |
| 1 2 I - | IMPERIAL RED ALE | |
| No entries | | |
| 12J – DOUBLE HOPPY RED ALE | | |
| No ent | ries | |
| | | |

Best Porter or Stout

| 13A | - BALTIC STYLE PORTER | |
|------|--|--------|
| 6012 | Caribbean Stout, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 643 | Baltic Porter, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 4383 | 3 Pomorskie Porter, Bottle BierKraft, Oklahoma, United States | Bronze |
| 694 | 6 Firepit Porter, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 8413 | Caribbean Stout, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3327 | 'Baltic Porter, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 13B | – REGULAR / BROWN PORTER | |
| 8728 | Uptown Squirrel, Can River North Brewery, Colorado, United States | Gold |
| 5356 | 6 Vanilla Porter, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1452 | James Squire Jack of Spades Porter, Keg Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8731 | Porter, Can Ocean Reach Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5206 | 6 Marsden Chocolate Porter, Keg The Marsden Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9018 | British Bob Porter, Keg Bandolier Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8102 | Dark Obsession, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 5690 |) Porter, Can Moondah Beach Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| | | |

13C - ROBUST PORTER

| 8498 | American Porter, Can Diatribe Brewing Company, North Carolina, United States | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 9880 | Ethel Porter - British Porter, Can Watsacowie Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 8099 | Roaring 40's Porter, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |

| 3261 | Robust Porter, Can Reuben's Brews, Washington, United States | Silver |
|-------|--|--------|
| 8618 | Black Doctor, Bottle Gadoochi Brewing, South Island, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 2845 | The Big Guy Robust Porter, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 3476 | Bunker Porter, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9465 | Castaway, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 13D - | AMERICAN STYLE IMPERIAL PORT | ER |
| 8394 | Salt Water Stout Porter, Can Loophole Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 2205 | Hello Darkness, Bottle River North Brewery, Colorado, United States | |
| 13E - | SMOKE PORTER | |
| 4969 | Arthur Smoked Porter, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9905 | Arthur Smoked Porter, Keg Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7913 | Coopers Smoked Porter, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9442 | Manu, Bottle Patrons Brewing Co, Waikato, New Zealand | Silver |
| 13F - | DRY STOUT - CLASSIC IRISH STYL | E |
| 8444 | Nitro Stout, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1638 | Nitro McCarthy Stout, Can 49th State Brewing, Alaska, United States | Silver |
| 1931 | Abbotsford Invalid Stout, Bottle Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8015 | Dry Stout - Black Humour, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Silver |
| 3111 | Prison Blues, Can Knee Deep Brewing Company, California, United States | Silver |
| 3362 | Bud's Corvus, Can Sketchbook Brewing Co, Illinois, United States | Silver |

| 3075 | Nitro Stout, Bottle 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|--|---|----------------------------|
| 1833 | Bucketty's Stout, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2972 | The Big Fella, Can Future Magic Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2227 | Snug, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 4998 | Stout, Can Good Land Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2534 | Blackbeerd's Irish Stout, Keg Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1199 | Hawkers Stout, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9370 | 长须鲸 Irish Dry Stout, Bottle Shandong BeerLink Biotechnology Co, Shandong, China | |
| 3462 | Nitro Stout, Keg The Marina Mindarie, Western Australia, Australia | |
| | | |
| 13G - | SWEET STOUT (OR CREAM STOUT) | |
| 13G – 4497 | | Gold |
| | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, | Gold Bronze |
| 4497 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, | |
| 4497 6757 1866 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can | Bronze |
| 4497 6757 1866 4426 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Milk Stout, Keg | Bronze Bronze |
| 4497 6757 1866 4426 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Milk Stout, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Hand & Flowers, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New | Bronze Bronze Bronze |
| 4497 6757 1866 4426 2822 8677 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Milk Stout, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Hand & Flowers, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand FarmDog Vanilla Bean Stout, Keg | Bronze Bronze Bronze |
| 4497 6757 1866 4426 2822 8677 | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Milk Stout, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Hand & Flowers, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand FarmDog Vanilla Bean Stout, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze Bronze Bronze |
| 4497 6757 1866 4426 2822 8677 13H - | Shamrock Stout, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States Elsie The Milk Stout, Can Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia Milk Stout, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Milk Stout, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia Hand & Flowers, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand FarmDog Vanilla Bean Stout, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia BRITISH STYLE IMPERIAL STOUT Aquaman's Breakfast Imperial Stout, Bottle | Bronze Bronze Bronze |

| 9044 | Hawkers Imperial Stout 2025, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|-------|--|--------|
| 8510 | Nail Clout Stout CS24 (#6), Bottle Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3621 | Mr. Sandman, Bottle River North Brewery, Colorado, United States | Silver |
| 7632 | Boris Russian Imperial Stout, Keg Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3966 | Wrecking Ball Imperial Stout, Can No-Li Brewhouse, Washington, United States | Bronze |
| 3091 | Witchcraft Imperial Stout, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Bronze |
| 1829 | Hermes Imperial Stout, Bottle Binary Brewing, China | |
| 2737 | Nail Clout Stout CS23, Bottle Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 1708 | Good and Evil, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | |
| 13I - | AMERICAN STYLE IMPERIAL STOUT | |
| 9708 | RUHR Imperial Stout, Bottle RUHR Brewing Co, China | Bronze |
| 8675 | Zilalom Brewing X Wizard Brewery, Bottle Zilalom Brewing X Wizard Brewery, Chonburi, Thailand | Bronze |
| 13J - | OATMEAL STOUT | |
| 9155 | Shark Eye Stout, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9815 | Stout, Keg Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2497 | Nail Stout, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8162 | Oatmeal Stout, Bottle Paperkite Brewing Co, Malaysia | Silver |
| 6829 | Sevens Stout, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 5192 | Stout, Can Margaret River Beer Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3585 | Chiang Mai Beer Winter Night Stout, Can Mountain Brewer, Bangkok, Thailand | |

13K - EXPORT STYLE STOUT

| 7738 | Coopers Best Extra Stout, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
|-------|--|--------|
| 9914 | Stout, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2090 | Red Bellied Black, Can Murray Towns Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6466 | Export Stout, Keg The Mill Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9496 | Squid Ink Stout, Keg Whalebone Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5224 | Cascade Export Stout, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 4222 | Coopers Best Extra Stout, Bottle Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 1698 | Hargreaves Hill Foreign Extra Stout, Keg Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1837 | The Hideout, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9577 | My Turn NOLAN, Can Lakefront Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
| 8475 | Roy Boy Stout, Can Maggie Island Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2182 | Harry, Bottle Patrons Brewing Co, Waikato, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 13L - | AMERICAN-STYLE STOUT | |
| 9681 | Stout, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 1282 | Shadowplay, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 4512 | Stout, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2922 | Zytho Brewing Velvet Luxe Stout, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9042 | Midnight Stout, Can Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand | |

Best Reduced / Low Alcohol

14A - REDUCED / LOW ALCOHOL ALE

| 5879 | Speccy Juice, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 2613 | White Mischief, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Gold |
| 5595 | Camden IPA, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 6801 | Le Petite Biere, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 8286 | Hazy Days Mid, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 9565 | XPA, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7270 | Salty Session Ale, Keg Beer Garden Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1704 | Easy, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 3050 | Steady Head, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6254 | Little Bling IPA, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3316 | Coopers Mild Ale, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9433 | Eddylite Low Carb Pale Ale, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8694 | Side Track - All Day XPA, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4435 | Hawke's Half XPA, Can Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5976 | Hawke's Half XPA, Keg Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1456 | Social Jam Pale Mid, Keg Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 8137 | Social Jam Pale Mid, Can Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |

| 2804 | Billy the Mid, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 4172 | Nail MVP Session Ale, Can Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6010 | Ripples, Keg Seeker Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 5694 | Shelter Extra Pale Ale, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6773 | Shelter Extra Pale Ale, Can Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2407 | Billy Cart Pale Ale, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 1925 | Easy Pale Ale, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7556 | Future Light - Little Pale Ale, Keg Uraidla Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1361 | All Nighter, Keg Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3505 | Between The Flags, Can Woolgoolga Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8926 | 4 Pines - Pacific Ale, Keg 4 Pines Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6696 | Captain Sensible, Keg Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 8892 | Captain Sensible, Can Balter Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 4659 | Easy Tiger, Keg Beerland Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9348 | Local Pacific Ale, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9233 | Speccy Juice, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1350 | Between the Flags, Keg Braeside Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7785 | Little Hazy, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9413 | Little Hazy, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |



| 9330 | Lorry Boys Mid Strength Hazy Pale Ale Can 375mL, Can Coles Liquor, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 6662 | Side Track - All Day XPA, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9278 | Go Easy, Keg Gawler River Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2026 | Wayfarer 3.5%, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2146 | Refreshing Ale, Can Jetty Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5502 | King Road XPA, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2722 | Ale Mary, Can Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9953 | Little Mate, Keg Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8742 | Billy the Mid, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7363 | Hazy Mid Strength, Keg Mountain Monk Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7486 | Hazy Mid Singularity, Can Shambles Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 9971 | Billy Cart Pale Ale, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 8228 | Easey St, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4382 | Pacific Ale, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 7925 | Wayward Hazy Mid, Keg Wayward Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 2915 | Session Ale, Keg Aunty Jacks, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9729 | Ghost Dog 3.5%, Keg Bannister Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 1390 | Hazy Standard, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 2685 | Hazy Standard, Can Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | |

| 8693 | All Australian Mid Strength Pale Ale, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | |
|-------|--|--------|
| 3397 | Little Bling IPA, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5219 | Any Day XPA, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7623 | Any Day XPA, Keg Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 1109 | Mid Haze, Can Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7789 | Small Ale, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8825 | Coopers Mild Ale, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 2388 | Cypher 101, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | |
| 7814 | Pacific Ale, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9850 | JB Mid, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5979 | Nail MVP Session Ale, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 5409 | Mid, Keg Slumdog Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 5678 | Mid Track Session Ale, Can Straddie Brewing, Queensland, Australia | |
| 6748 | Hazy Days Mid, Can Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 14B - | REDUCED / LOW ALCOHOL LAGER | |
| 7180 | Midstrength Lager, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 8568 | Hawke's Underdog Session Lager, Keg Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 7456 | Great Northern Brewing Co Super Crisp, Can Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6505 | Poets Country Crisp, Can Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 9293 | Island Lager, Can Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |

| 6159 | Great Northern Super Crisp, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 6204 | Great Northern Super Crisp, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7267 | Carlton Dry 3.5%, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1655 | Coopers Dry 3.5, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1337 | Coasty, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 3035 | Boag's St George Mid, Can James Boags, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 5853 | North by North East, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8466 | Lunchtime Lager, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1601 | Mid Strength Lager, Keg Travla, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5068 | Diehards Dummy Half Lager, Keg Valley Hops Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 3320 | Rivet Gold, Can ALDI Stores Australia, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9214 | Territorian Top End Crisp, Can Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8342 | Peroni 3.5%, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2218 | Yenda Session Lager, Can Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 6839 | Alehouse 3.5% Summer Gold, Keg Australian Beer Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2236 | Middy, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1814 | Island Lager, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7703 | Carlton Dry 3.5%, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6949 | XXXX Gold, Bottle Castlemaine Perkins Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |

| 4692 | Middy Ultra Lager, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
|------|---|--------|
| 5147 | Coopers Dry 3.5, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4748 | Alby Crisp, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3459 | Hawke's Underdog Session Lager, Can Hawke's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4755 | James Boag's Premium Light, Bottle James Boags, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 9690 | Kaiju! Krisp, Keg Kaiju! Beer, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9143 | Crowd Pleaser, Keg Seven Mile Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3293 | Session Lager, Keg Six String Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3631 | Mid Strength Lager, Can Travla, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 5473 | Stockade Ducks Lane Crisp Lager, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8114 | Territorian Top End Crisp, Keg Alice Springs Brewing Co, South Australia, Australia | |
| 5250 | Asahi Super Dry 3.5%, Bottle Asahi Beverages, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2207 | Great Northern Brewing Co Super Crisp, Keg Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | |
| 7761 | EP Crisp, Keg Beer Garden Brewing, South Australia, Australia | |
| 1204 | Mid Strength Lager, Keg Broulee Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 8292 | The Middy Lager, Keg Buller Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 3329 | Coopers Premium Light, Can Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 4206 | Weekend Warrior, Can FX Matt Brewing Company, New York, United States | |
| 4113 | Alby Crisp, Keg Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 3888 | Cinco Estrellas Radler, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |

| 9725 | Shiner Ruby Sunburst, Bottle | |
|------|---------------------------------------|--|
| | Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | |

5398 Thorny Devil Vienna Lager, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia

Best Non-Alcohol Beer

15A - NON-ALCOHOL ALE OR LAGER

| 2765 | ALL DAY HAZY Non-Alcoholic IPA, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 3394 | Free Time Raspberry Sour, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6271 | Tiny Lager with Lime, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Gold |
| 6798 | Another Lager, Can Heaps Normal, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 6682 | Non-Alcoholic Pacific Ale, Can Hiatus Beers, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 7305 | Urban Myth, Can Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9758 | Good Times XPA, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 7821 | ALL DAY ORIGINAL Non Alcoholic IPA, Can | Silver |
| 1644 | Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand Little Wren Non-Alcoholic Raspberry Sour, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3613 | Free Time Fresh Hop Hazy, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4422 | Free Time Fresh Hop Hazy, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7974 | Free Time Hazy IPA, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6779 | Delirio, Bottle Brouwerij L. Huyghe, Oost-Vlaanderen, Belgium | Silver |
| 2416 | Zero Lager, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6019 | Patagonia Provisions Non-Alcoholic Organic Golden, Can Deschutes Brewery, Oregon, United States | Silver |
| 8810 | Black Butte Non-Alcoholic, Can Deschutes Brewery, Oregon, United States | Silver |

| 7816 | Yeah Buoy Non-Alcoholic XPA, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 6965 | Non-Alcoholic Premium Lager, Can Hiatus Beers, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2469 | No Buzz, Red Ale, Can Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2869 | Opening Doors, Hazy Pale Ale, Can Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5812 | Passing Storm, IPA, Can Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9829 | Mind Your Head, XPA, Can Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4148 | Birell, Can Plzensky Prazdroj, Czech, Czech Republic | Silver |
| 8065 | Shiner Rodeo Golden Brew, Can Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | Silver |
| 2418 | Nectaron Hazy Pale Ale, Can State of Play, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3869 | Golden Lager, Can State of Play, New Zealand | Silver |
| 3340 | Carlton Zero, Can Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7390 | ALL DAY LEMON RADLER Non-Alcoholic Golden Lager, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 4736 | Freewheeler, Can BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 7195 | Level UP, Can Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 7592 | Punk AF, Can Brewdog Brewing Australia, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7068 | Free Time Hazy IPA, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8613 | Free Time, Keg Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9657 | Free Damm, Bottle Damm S.A, Catalonia, Spain | Bronze |
| 3980 | Fierce Mild, Bottle Fierce Mild Brewing, Louth, Ireland | Bronze |
| 7905 | Trailblazer, Can FX Matt Brewing Company, New York, United States | Bronze |
| 9712 | Prohibition Pale Ale, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |

| 1443 | Third IPA, Can Heaps Normal, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 2304 | Poseidon's Pride Pale Ale (Non Alcoholic), Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9641 | Samuel Adams Just the Haze, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
| 7890 | Tropical Lager, Can Sobah Beverages, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 3638 | IPA, Can State of Play, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 4298 | Sunbreaker Ale, Can State of Play, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 3855 | Mornington Free Pale Ale, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6882 | Great Northern Zero, Bottle Asahi, Yatala, Queensland, Australia | |
| 2780 | Zero Alc, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7460 | Little Wren Non-Alcoholic Pale Ale, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 6186 | Free Time, Can Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 6136 | Coopers Ultra Light, Bottle Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | |
| 9771 | Menace to Sobriety, Can Dad & Dave's Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3017 | Bushy-Tailed XPA, Can Earlybird, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8868 | Hey Days Zero Alcohol XPA, Can Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 2849 | Half Day Hazy, Can Heaps Normal, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7321 | Quiet XPA, Can Heaps Normal, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 9084 | No Limits Pale Ale, Can Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 3564 | Stars Align, Stout, Can Hop Nation, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5291 | 0,0 Tostada, Bottle | |

- 8151 Laishi Deepdrink, Can Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Jiangsu Sheng, China
- 9728 Samuel Adams Golden, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States
- 9469 X.Meet Yellow Peach, Can Shanghai.X.Meet Brewery, Shanghai, China

Mahou, Madrid, Spain

Best Wheat Beer

Extract must be derived from at least 30% wheat.

16A - BELGIAN STYLE WHITE (OR WIT) / BELGIAN STYLE WHEAT

| 9882 | BeiShuiYouYu, Can BenWei Food (Tianjin) Co, Beijing, China | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 5815 | Löwen White Beer, Bottle China Resources Snow Breweries, China | Silver |
| 5042 | Wollong Blanc, Bottle Original Beer Company, Gyeonggi-do, Korea | Silver |
| 5266 | Jasmine Wit, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Silver |
| 7727 | 长须鲸 Witbier, Bottle Shandong BeerLink Biotechnology Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 6814 | Belgian Wit Beer - I Wanna Be Wit You, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Bronze |
| 2063 | Belgian - Style Witbier, Can IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Bronze |
| 9285 | Yulian Witbier, Can Shandong Yulian Supply Chain Co, China | Bronze |
| 3433 | Isaac, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 2714 | Witbier, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | |
| 3198 | Yard Party, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States | |
| 4262 | Kirin Ichiban White, Can Kirin Holdings Company, Japan | |
| 1450 | Samuel Adams Summer Ale, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | |
| 4214 | Samuel Adams Cold Snap, Bottle Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | |
| 7669 | Zebra Craft Belgian Witbier, Bottle Zebra Craft Beer, China | |
| | GERMAN STYLE KRISTAL WEIZEN / FAL WEISSBIER | |
| 3866 | Weihenstephaner Kristallweissbier, Bottle Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | Gold |
| 3306 | Weihenstephaner Kristallweissbier, Keg | Silver |

4811 Hef Yeah, Keg Gales Brewery, Victoria, Australia

16C - GERMAN STYLE HEFEWEIZEN / HEFEWEISSBIER

| 4805 | Traditional Hefeweizen, Keg Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 2768 | Weissbier, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Gold |
| 3151 | Original Wheat Beer, Bottle Haidilao, China | Gold |
| 4983 | German-Style Wheat Beer, Can Yong Yue Hui Xiao Zhuo, China | Gold |
| 9248 | Hefeweizen, Can Buckskin, King Car Group, Taiwan | Silver |
| 7771 | Coopers Hefeweizen, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8135 | Jian One Craft Beer, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Silver |
| 7389 | Waypoint Wheat Hefeweizen, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5990 | Yulian Weissbier, Can Shandong Yulian Supply Chain Co, China | Silver |
| 3204 | Changhong Weissbier, Can Symbeers, China | Silver |
| 2083 | First-Wort Weissbier, Bottle Ubrew, Hebei, China | Silver |
| 8293 | Weihenstephaner Hefeweissbier, Bottle Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | Bronze |
| 1864 | Blastaweizen, Keg Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5164 | European Torres Wheat Beer, Can European Torres, China | Bronze |
| 9680 | Weiss Bier, Bottle Haidilao, China | Bronze |
| 5580 | Eisenbahn Weizenbier, Bottle Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | Bronze |
| 8701 | Modern Hefe, Can Hendler Family Brewing Company, Massachusetts, United States | Bronze |
| 1885 | Hefeweizen, Can Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3671 | Hefeweizen, Can IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Bronze |

Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany

Helio by Orora™

First-to-market high-speed digital print technology, offering transformative packaging decoration.

Release your inner artist to imagine, inspire, and ignite creative freedom and limitless decoration capability using Helio by Orora™.

Using cutting-edge digital print technology, bring your brand to life through high-quality decoration techniques to apply specialty varnishes and inks to make your brand pop on the shelf.



Scan the QR Code or visit us at ororabeverage.com



helic

imagine. inspire. ignite.

OR RA

| 4068 | Nail Hefe, Keg Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|------|--|--------|
| 7245 | NB Weizen, Can Nonthaburi Brewery, Nonthaburi, Thailand | Bronze |
| 3211 | Big Banana, Can Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 1888 | Hefeweizen, Can Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6800 | Hefeweizen, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8655 | Weihenstephaner Hefeweissbier, Keg Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | |
| 3792 | Benediktiner Weissbier Naturtrüb, Can Benediktiner Weissbräu, Ettal, Germany | |
| 1742 | High Country Hefeweizen, Keg Buller Road Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 8832 | Burleigh Hef, Bottle Burleigh Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | |
| 4676 | Weissbier, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | |
| 6287 | Weizen, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | |
| 5992 | COEDO Shiro, Bottle COEDO Brewery, Saitama, Japan | |
| 1223 | Weizen Shine Hefeweizen, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | |
| 8345 | Hefeweizen, Keg Frenchies Bistro and Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 1143 | Mr Wong, Keg Hemingways Brewery, Queensland, Australia | |
| 8321 | Kaiser's Choice Hefeweizen, Keg Homestead Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 9207 | Qingxi King Wheat Beer, Bottle Qingdao Jinshatan Craft Beer Co, China | |
| 4454 | Hefeweizen, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 4764 | Wila Weizen, Can The Brewing Project, Thailand | |

16D - GERMAN STYLE DUNKEL WEIZEN / DUNKEL WEISSBIER

| 6376 | Weihenstephaner Hefeweissbier Dunkel, Bottle | Silver |
|--|--|--------|
| | Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | |
| 3414 | Heffe Dunkel, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 16E - | BERLINER STYLE WEISSE (WHEAT) | |
| 3112 | Raspberry Pash, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 2268 | Out Of Your Mind, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7404 | Raspberry Pash, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7788 | Fruit Cart Strawberry Rhubarb Sour, | Silver |
| | Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| 3681 | Berliner Weiss, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Bronze |
| 9650 | Svea Raspberry and Rhubarb Sour, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8607 | Mango Berliner Weisse, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2364 | Golden Kumquat Lemon, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | |
| | GERMAN STYLE LEICHTES WEIZEN SBIER | / |
| 2870 | Zebra Craft Weissbier, Bottle Zebra Craft Beer, China | Gold |
| 16G – GERMAN STYLE BERNSTEINFARBENES WEIZEN / WEISSBIER | | |
| 2021 | Formosa Wheat, Bottle Long Sun Brewing Co, Taiwan, Taiwan | Bronze |
| 8086 | ACME Amber Wheat Beer, Bottle Pu Brewing (Nantong)Beer Co.,Ltd, Jiang Su, China | Bronze |
| | - SOUTH GERMAN STYLE WEIZENBO SBOCK | СК / |

| 3572 | Weihenstephaner Vitus, Bottle | Gold |
|------|---------------------------------|------|
| | Bayerische Staatsbrauerei | |
| | Weihenstephan, Bavaria, Germany | |

3739 Ciao Beer Double Weizenbock, Bottle Silver Ciao Beer Brewery, China

| 6760 | NBeer Lindongjiangzhi Weizenbock, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Silver |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 5911 | SUNMAI Wheat Beer, Bottle Long Sun Brewing Co, Taiwan, Taiwan | Bronze |
| | st Belgian / Frencl | 1 |
| St | yle Ale | |
| 17A - | BELGIAN STYLE SESSION ALE | |
| 7077 | Sunset, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 17B - | BELGIAN STYLE DARK STRONG AL | E |
| 5338 | Super Bitter, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 17 C - | BELGIAN STYLE BLONDE ALE | |
| 1167 | Watts River 1, Bottle Watts River Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1968 | La Trappe Blond, Bottle Bierbrouwerij de Koningshoeven, Tilburg, Netherlands | Silver |
| 9525 | Nazionale, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3443 | Watts Belgian Blonde, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia 1, Bottle Watts River Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7620 | NBeer Belgian Blonde Ale, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | |
| 17D - | BELGIAN STYLE STRONG BLONDE | ALE |
| 8702 | Belgian Golden Strong, Keg Moo Brew, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 6821 | Miss T Lucie, Bottle Antwerpse Brouw Compagnie, Antwerp, Belgium | Bronze |
| 2060 | Hold'n On To What's Golden, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5608 | Suwanee Devil, Can StillFire Brewing, Georgia, United States | Bronze |
| 2228 | Adventure (Classic) Strong Blonde Ale, Bottle Ubrew, Hebei, China | Bronze |
| 17E - | BELGIAN STYLE DUBBEL | |
| 4457 | La Trappe Dubbel, Bottle Bierbrouwerij de Koningshoeven, Tilburg, Netherlands | Gold |
| 2487 | Asura Belgian Beer, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Gold |

| 7047 | Can Splitter, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 5724 | Watts River 2, Bottle Watts River Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 3935 | Belgian Style Dubbel, Can Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 17F - | BELGIAN STYLE TRIPEL | |
| 5733 | Golden Dall, Can 49th State Brewing, Alaska, United States | Gold |
| 6302 | Delirium Tremens, Bottle Brouwerij L. Huyghe, Oost-Vlaanderen, Belgium | Gold |
| 8392 | First & Last Tripel, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Gold |
| 6407 | Radio Minerva Tripel, Bottle Antwerpse Brouw Compagnie, Antwerp, Belgium | Bronze |
| 8581 | Tripel, Keg Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1012 | Watt River 3, Bottle Watts River Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 17 G – | BELGIAN STYLE QUADRUPEL | |
| 2694 | La Trappe Quadrupel, Bottle Bierbrouwerij de Koningshoeven, Tilburg, Netherlands | Gold |
| 8205 | Watts River 4, Bottle Watts River Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 17H - | BELGIAN STYLE LAMBIC | |
| 3664 | Muthur Funker, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 9405 | Rua, Bottle Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 171 - | FRENCH AND BELGIAN STYLE SAIS | ON |
| 5971 | Saint Isidore Saison, Keg Homestead Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 4974 | Classic Saison, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6640 | Classic Saison, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 3095 | Zebra Craft Grisette, Bottle Zebra Craft Beer, China | Silver |

| 9251 | La Saison, Can 2 Halfs Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | |
|------------------------|--|----------------|
| 6563 | Wayan, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 17J - | BELGIAN STYLE GUEUZE LAMBIC | |
| 9519 | Gold Wild Ale, Bottle Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 2910 | Chance, Luck & Magic 2021, Bottle Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 17K - | BELGIAN STYLE FRUIT LAMBIC | |
| 4513 | Black Swan Spontan, Bottle Blasta Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 9113 | Kriek, Keg Thirsty Messiah Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| | BELGIAN STYLE FLANDERS OUD BI UD RED ALES | RUIN |
| 2318 | Homestead Flanders Red, Bottle Homestead Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 5230 | GuanJun Red Sour Ale, Bottle Guanzhi Penang (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co, China | Bronze |
| 17M - No ent | - BELGIAN STYLE TABLE BEER ries | |
| 17N - | FRENCH STYLE BIÈRE DE GARDE | |
| | Biere de Garde, Bottle Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 170 - | SPECIALTY SAISON | |
| 8890 | Running Ashore, Bottle Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 3150 | Triticale Saison, Can Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| | | |
| 7316 | Saison Du Traminer, Can New England Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| | New England Brewing Company, New | Gold Silver |
| | New England Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia Sunrise Saison, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South | |

| 4367 | Sunrise Saison, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 8421 | Grand Cru MIKAN, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Bronze |
| 2086 | Saison Saison 传统赛松, Bottle No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | |
| 2566 | Dog Day Afternoon Specialty Saison, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | |
| 2091 | Kyoto 2024 #3 White Koji Sour, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | |
| | CONTEMPORARY BELGIAN STYLE | |
| 8089 | Green Wild Ale, Bottle Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 6568 | Chardy Party, Keg Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 17 Q - | - BELGIAN STYLE SPECIALE BELGE | |
| 3398 | GuanJun Blonde Ale, Bottle | Bronze |

3398 GuanJun Blonde Ale, Bottle Bronze Guanzhi Penang (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co, China

Best Fruit Beer

| 18A - | AMERICAN STYLE FRUIT BEER | |
|-------|--|--------|
| 7324 | Refined State Cucumber Sea Salt Gose, Can | Gold |
| | Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | |
| 5069 | Citrus Radler, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5931 | Frenzy, Keg BentSpoke Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 4855 | Paleta de Mango, Can Rahr & Sons Brewing Company, Texas, United States | Silver |
| 2925 | Touring Radler, Can Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 4531 | Touring Radler, Keg Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 6799 | Jeepney, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5344 | Blueberry Blonde Ale, Can FX Matt Brewing Company, New York, United States | Bronze |
| 8630 | Fig Porter, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1497 | Nha Trang Beer - Fruit Flavor, Can Sai Gon - Khanh Hoa Beer, Khanh Hoa, Vietnam | Bronze |
| 8673 | Shiner Lemonade Shandy, Bottle Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | Bronze |
| 9250 | Easy Peasy, Can The Virginia Beer Company, United States | Bronze |
| 4331 | Ernie Tropical Hazy, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9616 | Mango Lychee Lager - How You Like That, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | |
| 6957 | Raspberry Ale, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | |
| 7853 | Shiner Shockwave Strawberry Lemonade Shandy, Can Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | |

7801 Appearance Inquisitors, Keg Zhang Men Brewing Company, Taiwan

18B - FRUIT WHEAT BEER

| 2794 | Spring Valley Brewery Jazzberry, Bottle Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |
|-------|---|--------|
| 4523 | Isozaki San Chino's Odawara Mikan, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |
| 8262 | Lemon Black Tea Wheat Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | Bronze |
| 4184 | Apricot Splash Wheat Ale, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 7109 | Passionfruit White Grape Wheat Beer - We Found Love, Bottle EightX Brewing Company, Singapore, Singapore | Bronze |
| 1786 | Summerlay Mangomelo Fruit Ale, Can Full Moon Brewworks, Phuket, Thailand | Bronze |
| 3676 | Pineapple Mana Wheat, Can Maui Brewing Co, United States | Bronze |
| 1938 | NBeer Green Tea & Lychee Ale, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Bronze |
| 2285 | Red Dog Brewery Passionfruit Witbier, Keg Red Dog Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1830 | Door County Cherry Wheat, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | |
| 7458 | Smoked Plum Ale, Can Peiping Machine, Shandong, China | |
| 8025 | Schöfferhofer Hefeweizen Mix Grapefruit, Can Radeberger Gruppe, Germany | |
| 1139 | Samuel Adams Cherry Wheat, Can Samuel Adams Brewery, Massachusetts, United States | |
| 18C - | BELGIAN STYLE FRUIT BEER | |
| 1116 | Brambalama Ding Dong, Bottle Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 3771 | Gold Teeth 2024, Bottle Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2111 | Rodenbach Fruitage, Can Brouwerij Rodenbach, Roesalare, Belgium | Silver |
| 7347 | Grand Cru 22, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Silver |
| 4385 | Rodenbach Grand Cru, Bottle Brouwerij Rodenbach, Roesalare, Belgium | Bronze |
| 6956 | Candy Paint 2024, Bottle Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| | | |

18D - AMERICAN STYLE FRUITED SOUR ALE

| 5516 | Peach Luxe Bellini Sour, Keg Homestead Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
|------|--|--------|
| 7725 | Berried Treasure Sour, Can Palling Bros Brewey, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6571 | Pulp Fusion, Can TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1032 | Mangoes Nowhere, Can Urban Alley Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 9012 | Jam Sessions Vol.14, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 9995 | Grapefruit & Raspberry Sour, Keg Bucketty's Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4209 | FarmDog White Chocolate Raspberry Sour, Keg FarmDog Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7075 | 7 Bells, Can Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6738 | Gweilo Rainbow Sherbet Sour, Can Gweilo Beer Australia, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4314 | Cherry Pick'n, Keg Half Pace Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9968 | Pine-Lime Sour, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6497 | Raspberry Sour, Keg Mountain Monk Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6128 | Double Plum Sour, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2426 | Peach Wheat, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Silver |
| 3405 | Rock Candy, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4402 | Rock Candy, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1485 | Into the Ripple, Can Thief Brewery, Christchurch, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4292 | Furutsu, Can Ukiyo Brewing, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |

| 8851 | Pink Peesey - Cowiemelon Gose, Can Watsacowie Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 8543 | Blackberry Sour, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 2119 | Pash the Magic Dragon Passionfruit and Dragonfruit Sour, Keg Batch Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8820 | Coopers Strawberry Sour, Keg Coopers Brewery, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8037 | Killer Raspberry, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9688 | POG Tropical Sour, Can Hopworks Brewery, Oregon, United States | Bronze |
| 2395 | Triple Berry Nectar, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Bronze |
| 7894 | Broadside Sherbert Bomb, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6941 | Double Acai Passionfruit Sour, Can Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5459 | Double Plum Sour Keg, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9510 | Catharina, Can Sketchbook Brewing Co, Illinois, United States | Bronze |
| 4256 | Strawberry Guava Sour, Keg Cheeky Monkey Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 9386 | Mango Gose, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | |
| 5460 | Watermelon & Lime Gose, Keg Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7451 | Xichuan Ganyu - Star Fruit Juice Gose, Bottle MAMAMA, Fujian, China | |
| | | |
| | | |

Best Wood / Barrel-Aged Beer

19A - WOOD / BARREL-AGED BEER

| 1356 | Somebody New in the Old West, Bottle Breakside Brewery, Oregon, United States | Gold |
|------|---|------|
| 4167 | Asylum, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5197 | Reckoning, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5985 | Asylum, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 8171 | Last Train Home, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 8813 | Abyss, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5008 | Fathom Imperial Stout, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 4429 | X, Keg Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6857 | X, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2766 | Jian Te Craft Beer, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Gold |
| 6981 | Barrica Original, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | Gold |
| 1078 | Trigo, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4213 | Barley Wine, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 7127 | Trigo, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2361 | Clout Stout CS23 (#2) Rye Whiskey, Bottle Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 1795 | Bullrock Stout, Bottle Original Beer Company, Gyeonggi-do, Korea | Gold |
| 5084 | Vintage Stout 2022, Bottle Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand | Gold |
| 6812 | Vintage Stout 2023, Bottle Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand | Gold |

| 7136 | Bourbon Barrel Aged Anniversary Ale VI, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 3432 | Patience 2023, Can Beer Fontaine, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6283 | Suspended Labour, Can Beer Fontaine, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7688 | Starward Barrel Aged Imperial Milk Stout, Keg Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1370 | Whisky Barrel Aged Stout, Can Bicheno Brewing, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 1622 | Offering, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8152 | Last Train Home, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9960 | Reckoning, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7533 | Whisky Barrel Aged Porter, Can Crank Handle Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3009 | Esker Realm of Dragons Barrel-aged Imperial Red Ale, Keg Esker Beer Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6018 | Wee Heavier, Bottle Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 6736 | Oak Stout, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Silver |
| 2976 | Hawkers Willett Family Estate Barley Wine 2023, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7558 | Hawkers Bourbon Barrel Aged Barley Wine 2022, Can Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1436 | Mai Po Imperial Stout v5, Bottle Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 9166 | Mai Po Imperial Stout v4, Bottle Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver |
| 1002 | Aged Ale, Bottle IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 1379 | Barrel Aged Dark McAle, Can McHenry Distillery, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |

| 6963 | Clout Stout CS23 (#1) Rye Whiskey, Bottle Nail Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 1570 | Moonlight, Bottle Original Beer Company, Gyeonggi-do, Korea | Silver |
| 3570 | Pirate Life X St Agnes Brandy Barrel Aged Imperial Stout, Can Pirate Life Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 2667 | Qingxi King Barrel-Aged Belgian Strong Ale, Bottle Qingdao Jinshatan Craft Beer Co, China | Silver |
| 3896 | 2023 Rum Barrel Aged Baltic Porter, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 6993 | 2023 Whiskey Barrel Aged Baltic Porter, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2126 | Barrel Aged Belgian Quadrupel, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4720 | Barrel Aged Apple Brandy Strong Ale, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5760 | 5 Barrel Master Blend, Bottle StillFire Brewing, Georgia , United States | Silver |
| 3064 | Super Nova, Whiskey Barrel Aged Imp Stout, 2024, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6353 | Super Nova, Whiskey Barrel Aged Imp Stout, 2024, Bottle Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 2401 | Boris Sherry Barrel Aged Stout, Keg Feral Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5041 | Mai Po Imperial Stout v3, Bottle Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 7224 | Mai Po Imperial Stout v2, Bottle Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 9800 | Barrica Bourbon, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | Bronze |
| 1889 | Melbourne Magic, Keg Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4503 | Melbourne Magic, Can Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |

| 6327 | Limited Release - Barrel Aged Baltic Porter, Can Pikes Beer Company, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|-------|--|--------|
| 4807 | ACME Barrel-Aged Barley Wine, Bottle Pu Brewing (Nantong)Beer Co.,Ltd, Jiang Su, China | Bronze |
| 7641 | Oud G.O.A.T Barrel Aged Doppelbock, Bottle Sprig + Fern Brewing Co, Nelson, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 3729 | Seasons Barrel-Aged Sour Ale, Bottle Beijing YanJing Brewery Co, Beijing, China | |
| 7489 | Project X Barrel Aged, Strong Black Ale., Can Captain Bligh's Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 7471 | Mai Po Imperial Stout v1, Bottle Hong Kong Beer Company, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | |
| 19B - | WOOD / BARREL-AGED SOUR BEER | |
| 7054 | Sun Drenched Fence, Bottle Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 9376 | Barrel Aged Feijoa Sour, Bottle Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand | Gold |
| 1635 | Barrel Aged Flemish Bruin, Bottle Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand | Silver |
| 9802 | Barrel Aged Raspberry Sour, Bottle Shining Peak Brewing, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6041 | Catch Me If You Can, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 1161 | Oud Bruin, Bottle King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |



WE'RE YOUR BREWERY MERCH MATES



CUSTOM MERCHANDISE - BARWARE - APPAREL - PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS



HELLO @THIRSTYMERCHANTS.COM.AU @THIRSTYMERCHANTS 1300 163 185

Best Specialty Beer

20A - GLUTEN FREE BEER

| 2535 | Pacific Ale, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 7609 | IPA, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2490 | O'Brien Brown Ale, Keg Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3813 | O'Brien Stout, Bottle Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5513 | O'Brien Brown Ale, Can Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5994 | O'Brien Belgian Ale, Bottle Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3066 | GFB Draught, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3711 | No Doubt Stout, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4449 | Session Ale, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 5723 | Japanese Rice Lager Low Carb, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7903 | GFB Aussie Ale, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2125 | Saving Gracie Brown Ale, Can Hinterland Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
| 7667 | New Grist IPA, Can Lakefront Brewery, Wisconsin, United States | Bronze |
| 1091 | O'Brien Lager, Can Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1748 | Pale Ale, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 7027 | Duffy's Irish Red Ale, Keg TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 9687 | Cinco Estrellas Sin Gluten, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |
| 2001 | O'Brien Pale Ale, Keg Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 5821 | O'Brien Lager, Keg Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |

| 8044 | O'Brien Pale Ale, Can Rebellion Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
|-------|--|--------|
| 2743 | Wilde Gluten Free Pale Ale, Can Tribe Breweries, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 20B - | - SCOTCH ALE | |
| 3160 | Broken Axe Scotch Ale, Bottle Sprig + Fern Brewing Co, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 20C · | - BRITISH STYLE BARLEY WINE ALE | |
| 4891 | Life, Bottle Breakside Brewery, Oregon, United States | Gold |
| 6674 | English Barleywine, Bottle Diatribe Brewing Company, North Carolina, United States | Silver |
| 7082 | Barley Wine Ale, Bottle IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 2983 | NBeer Barleywine, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Silver |
| 6085 | l Am Not Well, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Silver |
| 20D · | - AMERICAN STYLE BARLEY WINE A | LE |
| 1976 | Vintage Ale, Bottle Burleigh Brewing Company, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 2152 | Anniversary Ale 3, Can King Tide Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 20E - | - AMERICAN STYLE WHEAT WINE AI | .E |
| 6406 | Rock 'N' Roll, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 20F - | - SMOKE BEER | |
| 5302 | Piwo Grodziskie, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1048 | Smoked Amber Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | Silver |
| 4956 | Powder Keg Rauchbier, Can Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 6699 | Blackwood Truffle Ale, Bottle Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 20G · | - FRESH HOP BEER | |
| 4650 | Radical Sabatical, Can Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |

| 4713 | Radical Sabatical, Keg Bodriggy Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
|-------|---|--------|
| 5541 | Fresh Hop Monster, Can Bright Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4264 | Wet Hopped Galaxy, Keg King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4145 | Cascade First Harvest, Keg Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 1025 | Hop Project 25' Fresh Hop Hazy IPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8295 | Hoptimus Prime Fresh Hop WCIPA, Can Eddyline Brewery, Nelson, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4978 | Kirin Ichiban Toretate Hop, Can Kirin Holdings Company, Japan | Silver |
| 2297 | Kyoto Yosano IPA, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |
| 7546 | Freshest Haze, Keg The Mill Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1633 | Wayward Pilsner, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Silver |
| 7020 | Riwaka Fresh Hop West Coast Pilsner, Can | Silver |
| | Urbanaut, New Zealand | |
| 2008 | Cryogenic Wet Hop IPA, Can Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2333 | Secret Garden DDH Wet Hop IPA, Keg Dangerous Ales, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8462 | Wet Hopped Eclipse, Can King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1761 | Karridale Kommon, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 3738 | Harvest Wet Hop Ale, Keg Green Beacon Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | |
| 20H · | - SESSION BEER | |
| 1985 | Barrel Farm Autumn Ale, Keg Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 4645 | Shiner Bock, Bottle Spoetzl Brewery, Texas, United States | Gold |
| 9212 | | Silver |
| 5522 | Barrel Farm Autumn Ale, Can Blackman's Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 8457 | Peaceful Bay Session Pale Ale, Keg Boston Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
|---|---|--------|
| 3200 | Juicy Mid, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4202 | Draught 3.5, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7338 | Czech Pale Lager, Keg Village Days Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 7795 | South Passage Lager, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 8755 | Summer Ale, Keg IronBark Hill Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8739 | Midcoaster, Keg Kick Back Brewing Company, South Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 9848 | Interstellar Hazy Mid, Keg Hudson Brewing, Queensland, Australia | |
| 9642 | Shaka, Can Salt Brewing Co., Victoria, Australia | |
| 201 - | AMERICAN STYLE CREAM ALE | |
| 5037 | Coast Ale, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
| 8886 | Draught, Keg Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 1868 | Macarthur Draught, Keg Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1909 | Draught, Can Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8143 | Was Angeles Craft Beer, Can Uinta Brewing Company, Utah, United States | Bronze |
| 8908 | Wedge Cerveza, Keg Freshwater Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 20J – CALIFORNIA COMMON BEER | | |
| No entries | | |
| 20K – KENTUCKY COMMON BEER | | |
| No ent | tries | |
| 20L – JAPANESE GINJO OR SAKE-YEAST BEER | | |

8651 Kyoto Beer Flavor of Sake Brewery, Can Silver Kizakura Co, Japan

| 2847 | Zen Shiro, Keg Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
|--------------|--|--------|
| 7491 | NBeer Kanpai Saki-Inspired Ale, Bottle NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Bronze |
| 20M | - RYE BEER | |
| 7010 | Natural Redhead, Keg Gales Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 7308 | Rumours in the Dark, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | |
| 20N - | - GERMAN STYLE RYE ALE (ROGGEN | BIER) |
| 1964 | Rye's Up!, Keg Jervis Bay Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 200 · | - AMERICAN BELGO STYLE ALE | |
| 2455 | Wild One #1, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8431 | GuanJun Expert White Ale, Bottle Guanzhi Penang (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co, China | Bronze |
| 20P - | - AMERICAN STYLE SOUR ALE | |
| 7058 | NBeer Beijing Gose Modern, Can NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Bronze |
| 9589 | South West Sour, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 20Q - | - BRETT BEER | |
| 3659 | Scouts Honour, Bottle Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Bronze |
| 6570 | BA Pilsner, Bottle Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 20R - | - MIXED-CULTURE BRETT BEER | |
| 8929 | Happy Camping, Bottle Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Gold |
| 8517 | The Last Orange, Bottle Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 5163 | Kriek, Bottle Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6910 | Saison Dry Hopped with Nelson Sauvin, Keg Caldera Brewing & Blending Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2917 | Aurum, Bottle CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |

| 3986 | Frank On Sled, Bottle Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong Kong | Silver | | |
|------------------------|---|--------|--|--|
| 2889 | NBeer Niubic Barrel Aged Beijing Gose Modern, Bottle NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Sichuan, China | Silver | | |
| 9563 | | Bronze | | |
| 3926 | Hey! Time for Dumplings! Wild Ale, Bottle Beijing YanJing Brewery Co, Beijing, China | | | |
| 1177 | Hidden Woe, Bottle Sinobrew Brewing Co, China | | | |
| 20T - | - WILD BEER | | | |
| 7313 | Wild Dawnlight, Bottle Sinobrew Brewing Co, China | | | |
| 20U No ent | - BAMBERG STYLE WEISS RAUCHBI tries | ER | | |
| 20V | - GRODZISKIE | | | |
| No ent | | | | |
| | 20W – ADAMBIER No entries | | | |
| 20X · No ent | - DUTCH STYLE KUIT, KUYT OR KOY tries | т | | |
| 20Y - No ent | - FINNISH STYLE SAHTI tries | | | |
| 20Z - No ent | - SWEDISH STYLE GOTLANDSDRICH tries | (E | | |
| 20ZA | - BRESLAU STYLE SCHOEPS | | | |
| No en | tries | | | |
| 20ZB | - AGED BEER | | | |
| No en | tries | | | |
| 20ZC | - EXPERIMENTAL BEER | | | |
| 9522 | Black XPA, Keg Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Gold | | |
| 3789 | Soul Trader - Life, Keg Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold | | |
| 9919 | Soul Trader - Life, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold | | |

8842 Black Forest Stout, Keg IronBark Hill Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia

Gold

| 5714 | Cosmos Ale, Bottle Original Beer Company, Gyeonggi-do, Korea | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 7163 | Musk Stick Sour, Keg Stone & Wood Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 1392 | Symbiosis, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8052 | Spring Valley Brewery Afterdark, Bottle Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |
| 8191 | Oriental Gem Special Ale, Bottle PingPang Brewing, China | Silver |
| 6721 | Grand Cru White Koji, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Silver |
| 8197 | OG Kush, Keg Boundary Island Brewery, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8776 | Wild One #2, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 20ZD | - HISTORICAL BEER | |
| 5247 | Cherry Machine, Can Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 3667 | Seefbier, Bottle Antwerpse Brouw Compagnie, Antwerp, Belgium | Silver |
| 5918 | No Dodo, Keg Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9952 | Cherry Machine, Keg Philter Brewing, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 20ZE | - OTHER STRONG ALE OR LAGER | |
| 1961 | Irish Red Ale, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Gold |
| 4211 | Engeltjes Pis 2022, Bottle | Gold |

| | Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | |
|------|--|--------|
| 7372 | Carillon, Bottle Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Gold |
| 2883 | Simtra, Can Knee Deep Brewing Company, California, United States | Gold |
| 1198 | Bock Rauchbier, Can Ubrew, Hebei, China | Gold |
| 5515 | Czech Pale Lager, Keg Brightstar Brewing, South Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7820 | Daura Damm, Bottle Damm S.A, Catalonia, Spain | Silver |

| 2168 | Chance, Luck & Magic 2023, Bottle Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 4062 | Chance, Luck & Magic 2020, Bottle Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Silver |
| 8600 | Maestra Dunkel, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | Silver |
| 9856 | Double Dare Ya, Keg Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2030 | Dandao Imperial Sour Stout, Bottle Daobrew, Sichuan, China | Bronze |
| 8418 | Irish Red Ale, Keg Jamieson Brewery, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1818 | Laishi Sike, Can Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Jiangsu Sheng, China | Bronze |
| 8526 | Dinkum Dunkel, Keg Seasonal Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5454 | Shelter Red Ale, Keg Shelter Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 2693 | Anniversary Ale VII, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 3883 | Kinmen Beer, Bottle Kinmen Kaoliang Liquor, 892, Taiwan | |
| 1461 | Rosé, Bottle Mahou, Madrid, Spain | |

LalBrew[®] PREMIUM SERIES

WE BREW WITH YOU."



WILDBREW®

Take control of the brewing process, exercise your full creativity, and achieve the exact aromatic and flavor qualities you desire. With unparalleled purity and unmatched technical support, at *Lallemand Brewing* we take pride in helping you perfect your craft.

CONSISTENT, RELIABLE BREWING YEASTS & BACTERIA



The enduring pursuit of brewing education excellence, since 1872.

We offer education in the form of programs, courses, and individual lectures to advance your brewing career and improve brewing knowledge.



QUALITY ASSURED PERFORMANCE GUARANTEED

AB Vickers is a Global Leader in the field of brewing process aids and related services.



Best Flavoured Specialty Beer

21A - DESSERT OR PASTRY STOUT

| 6535 | Anno II: Dark, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Gold |
|------|---|--------|
| 6114 | Ducle De Leche Porter, Keg Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Gold |
| 4612 | Xuan Li Toasted Coconut Imperial Stout, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Gold |
| 7517 | Significant Milestone II, Can Aetheon Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 9194 | Significant Milestone, Keg Aetheon Brewing, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 3499 | Ogre Bones, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Silver |
| 6158 | Imperial Yunnan Coffee Stout, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Silver |
| 5623 | Thorny Devil Chocolate Maple Imperial Stout, Can Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 8679 | Tree Rings Vanilla Milk Stout, Bottle Kumbat, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 4537 | The Show Gose On, Bottle No. 18 Brewery, Hubei, China | Bronze |
| 5211 | Coffee Pastry Stout, Keg Reckless Brewing Company, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9904 | Mocha Imperial Stout, Can RichKat Craft Brewing, Guangdong, China | Bronze |
| 5434 | Thorny Devil Peanut Brittle Beer, Keg Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5527 | Mudcake, Can Three Sisters Brewery, Taranaki, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 1064 | Don't Worry About That Fireplace!, Bottle Breakside Brewery, Oregon, United States | |
| 2945 | Coffee Pastry Stout, Can Reckless Brewing Company, New South | |

| 3369 | Caramel Stout, Keg Running With Thieves, Western Australia, Australia | |
|-------|---|--------|
| 21B - | HERB AND SPICE BEER | |
| 2614 | Soul Trader - Fate, Can Brick Lane Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5124 | Guihua Oolong, Can Derenburg, China | Gold |
| 1187 | South East Ale, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 9811 | Longjing Jasmine Craft Beer, Can Ubrew, Hebei, China | Gold |
| 3351 | Jasmine Green Tea Wheat Beer, Can Brewport, China | Silver |
| 8332 | Fragrans Wheat Beer, Can Brewport, China | Silver |
| 1924 | Saison with Mugwort & Lemon Myrtle, Bottle Caldera Brewing & Blending Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9511 | Tea Wheat Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | Silver |
| 8884 | Jasmine Lager, Can IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 1973 | Laishi Floral Wheat, Can Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Jiangsu Sheng, China | Silver |
| 2962 | Sonnet XVIII, Bottle Original Beer Company, Gyeonggi-do, Korea | Silver |
| 5223 | Oriental Jasmine Wheat Beer, Bottle Redears, Zhejiang, China | Silver |
| 6378 | Artemesia Selengensis Lager, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Silver |
| 7699 | Grandma Ding Dandelion Lager, Can Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | Silver |
| 5831 | Magpie Porter, Keg The Valley Brewhouse, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 9203 | Burdock Lager, Bottle Yangchun Beer Co, Shandong, China | Silver |
| 9441 | Osmanthus Longjing Wheat Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | Bronze |
| 5269 | Yuma, Can Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 3974 | Moli Wheat Beer, Can Derenburg, China | Bronze |

Wales, Australia

| 4312 | Moli Dry Beer, Can Derenburg, China | Bronze |
|-------|---|--------|
| 1797 | Ginseng lager beer, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Bronze |
| 5612 | Mandarin Wheat, Bottle Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Bronze |
| 9176 | Jasmine Oolong Wheat, Can Peiping Machine, Shandong, China | Bronze |
| 3107 | Golden Lotus Summer Ale, Can Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai, China | Bronze |
| 2718 | X.Meet LongJing Tea Pilsner, Can Shanghai.X.Meet Brewery, Shanghai, China | Bronze |
| 8981 | Exotic White, Keg Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo, Japan | Bronze |
| 3757 | Guanyin, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Bronze |
| 2482 | Nora, Bottle Baladin, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3299 | SONHOSHIN Jasmine Tea Wheat Beer, Can Beijing Sonhoshin & Five Star Beer Co, China | |
| 3141 | Ginger Beer, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 5925 | Jasmine Green Tea Wheat Beer, Can Cheerday, Zhejiang, China | |
| 4776 | Baden Baden Golden, Bottle Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | |
| 1107 | Jasmine Wheat Beer, Can Insomnia Penguin Craft Beer, China | |
| 6221 | Spring Valley Brewery Daydream, Bottle Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo, Japan | |
| 5605 | Qingxi King Barrel-Aged Tea Beer, Bottle Qingdao Jinshatan Craft Beer Co, China | |
| 4541 | Rudi's Mini Mule, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | |
| 2904 | Queen Brew Osmanthus Wheat, Can Shanghai.X.Meet Brewery, Shanghai, China | |
| 1327 | Flying Tea Garden Oolong Wheat, Can Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin, China | |
| 9702 | Shigu Lager Beer, Can Yangchun Beer Co, Shandong, China | |
| 21C - | SPECIALTY HONEY BEER | |
| 4873 | SUNMAI Honey Lager, Bottle Long Sun Brewing Co, Taiwan, Taiwan | Silver |

| 2471 | Venus Dimples Honey Beer, Can Sinobrew Brewing Co, China | Silver |
|-------|---|--------|
| 4140 | High Hive Honey Ale, Bottle Engkanto Brewery, Cavite, Philippines | |
| 8430 | Amber Honey Ale, Bottle Kirwood Harvest, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 4662 | Laishi Honey Beer, Can Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Jiangsu Sheng, China | |
| 6203 | Rogue Honey Kolsch, Can Rogue Ales, OR, United States | |
| 1533 | Honey Lager Beer, Bottle Ubrew, Hebei, China | |
| 21D - | CHOCOLATE OR COCOA BEER | |
| 5941 | Ao Cacao Chocolate Baltic Porter, Can Brothers Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 1755 | COEDO Chocolate Dunkel, Bottle COEDO Brewery, Saitama, Japan | Silver |
| 5891 | Endeavour X Brix Chocolate Rum and Raisin Stout, Keg Endeavour Beverages, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4582 | Baden Baden Chocolate, Bottle Heineken Brasil, Sao Paulo, Brazil | Bronze |
| 4203 | White Rabbit Chocolate Stout, Can Little Creatures Brewing Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 4237 | Belleville Chocolate Milk Stout, Can Urbanaut, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 21E - | FIELD BEER | |
| 1070 | Window of Opportunity, Can Altitude Brewing, Otago, New Zealand | Silver |
| 4218 | Peanut Butter Porter, Keg Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9154 | Peanut Butter Porter, Can Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8006 | Blackwood Chestnut Ale, Bottle Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 7884 | Paint Me Purple Ube Lager, Bottle Engkanto Brewery, Cavite, Philippines | Silver |
| 4260 | Cereal Milk Stout, Can Garage Project, Wellington, New Zealand | Silver |
| 6833 | Tropical Nectar, Keg Jing-A Brewing, Beijing, China | Silver |
| 21F - | CHILI PEPPER BEER | |

| 6268 | Chili Cat, Keg | Gold |
|------|-------------------------------------|------|
| | Rojicat Beer, Queensland, Australia | |

| 3015 | Cool Kids Mexican Spicy Hazy IPA, Can | Silver |
|------|---------------------------------------|--------|
| | Frenchies Bistro and Brewery, New | |
| | South Wales, Australia | |

7927 Dragon's Breath, Can Eclectic Brewing, South Australia, Australia

21G - PUMPKIN / SQUASH BEER

No entries

21H – PUMPKIN SPICE BEER

No entries

21I - COFFEE BEER

| 9027 | Axis by The Bean Cartel - Coffee Blonde, Can Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 5472 | Chang Coffee Infused Beer, Can Chang Beer Company, Singapore | Silver |
| 4455 | Coffee Coconut Stout, Bottle Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai, China | Silver |
| 9050 | Chocolate Coffee Stout, Keg Hawkesbury Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4656 | Espresso Porter, Can Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 2345 | Mocha Stout, Keg Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 4567 | Mocha Stout, Can Slipstream Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 5226 | Espresso Waypost, Can The Virginia Beer Company, United States | Silver |
| 9321 | Coffee Porter, Keg Red Dog Brewery, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 7261 | Ink, Can Salt Brewing Co., Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6140 | Grizzly, Can Working Title Brew Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 6414 | Coffee Stout, Can Bulla Creek Brewing Co, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 3999 | Crazy Rabbits, Can Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong, Hong | |

Best Cider or Perry

22A - TRADITIONAL CIDER

| 7444 | Legana Wild Cuvee 20, Bottle Brady's Lookout Cider, Tasmania, Australia | Gold |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|
| 3393 | Kingston Black, Bottle Daylesford Cider Company, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2305 | Wild Belle Cuvee 19, Bottle Brady's Lookout Cider, Tasmania, Australia | Silver |
| 3206 | Bitter Sweet Cider with a Twist, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 5615 | Kingston Black, Bottle Cider Productions, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 8932 | Yarlington Mill, Bottle Daylesford Cider Company, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6161 | 2024 Heritage Blend, Bottle Willie Smith's Tasmania, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 3260 | Hargreaves Hill Real Apple Cider, Can Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | |
| 9312 | Hazy Apple Cider, Keg | |
| | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | |
| | | |
| | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 22B - | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, Can | Gold Silver |
| 22B - 9199 | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, | |
| 22B - 9199 3985 | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand Bridgetown Blues Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, | Silver |
| 22B - 9199 3985 2774 | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand Bridgetown Blues Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia Harcourt Apple Cider, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, | Silver |
| 22B - 9199 3985 2774 3262 | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand Bridgetown Blues Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia Harcourt Apple Cider, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia Original Cider, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, | Silver Silver Silver |
| 22B - 9199 3985 2774 3262 6194 | Mountain Goat, Victoria, Australia NEW WORLD CIDER Pinky's Sunset Cider, Can Gage Roads Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia FARMGATE SCRUMPY Hard Apple Cider, Can Bach Brewing, Auckland, New Zealand Bridgetown Blues Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia Harcourt Apple Cider, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia Original Cider, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia Pressman's Apple Cider, Can Australian Beer Co, Queensland, | Silver Silver Silver Silver |

Kong

| 5599 | Sweet Rosie, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
|-------|---|--------|
| 6591 | Mercury Hard Cider Original, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | Bronze |
| 8518 | Harcourt Scrumpy, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 8318 | Better Cider, Can Better Beer, New South Wales, Australia | |
| 7031 | Batlow Cider, Keg Capital Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | |
| 6410 | Bertie Cider, Can CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 2977 | A Brut Cider, Bottle Cidernations, Belgium | |
| 6776 | The Belgian Cider, Bottle Cidernations, Belgium | |
| 4850 | Harcourt Dry Cider, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia | |
| 4161 | Shisho Plum Cider, Can Hopscraft Li Tun, Chong Qing, China | |
| 6694 | King Road Apple Cider, Keg King Road Brewing Co, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 6527 | Apple, Can Monkey Rock Cider, Western Australia, Australia | |
| 22C - | OTHER CIDER | |
| 3583 | Lemon Cider, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 5489 | Love Child Ginger Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 4504 | Elderberry Cider, Bottle Insomnia Penguin Craft Beer, China | Silver |
| 5709 | Blackcurrant, Can Monkey Rock Cider, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |
| 1127 | Rudi's Butterfly Cider, Can Rudi's Beer, Auckland, New Zealand | Silver |
| 9926 | East Dawning Cider, Can Sinobrew Brewing Co, China | Silver |
| 4704 | Apple Honey, Can Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand | Silver |
| 7050 | Fruit Punch, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |

| 9428 | Mercury Hard Cider Crushed Raspberry, Can Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade | Bronze |
|---------------|--|--------|
| | Brewery, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 2027 | Cider Ways Vintage 2022, Bottle Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6775 | Xichuan Ganyu - Amla Fusion Hard Selzer with Tieguanyin, Bottle MAMAMA, Fujian, China | Bronze |
| 1852 | Passionfruit, Can Monkey Rock Cider, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 6243 | Hawaiian Dayz, Can Monkey Rock Cider, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 8360 | Great Luck and Prosperity, Can Suapobbe Brewing Co, Fujiansheng, China | Bronze |
| 5906 | Blackcurrant Cider, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 9463 | Agave Ginger Cider, Can Sydney Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 3973 | Cherry Bomb, Can Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand | Bronze |
| 6896 | Hops Yard Apple Peach, Can Chiang Rai Hops Yard, Chiang Rai, Thailand | |
| 8328 | Cider Ways Vintage 2024, Bottle Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | |
| 6796 | Lychee Grape & Lime, Can Underdog Microbrewery, Bangkok, Thailand | |
| 22D - | TRADITIONAL PERRY | |
| No ent | tries | |
| 22E - | NEW WORLD PERRY | |
| 3622 | Harcourt Pear Cider, Bottle Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3386 | Perky Pear Cider, Can Mr Bridges, Tasmania, Australia | |
| 22F - | OTHER PERRY | |
| No ent | tries | |
| 22G · PERR | REDUCED / LOW ALCOHOL CIDER (| DR |
| 8538 | Apple Pickers Mid Strength Cloudy Cider, Can Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Western Australia, Australia | Silver |

OWN THE

Owning the bar means your beer is chosen at first glance, thanks to your beer tap decal. When a bottle or can can't do the talking, your tap decal does – and it should speak volumes for what's in that tap.

3 seconds

from first glance to selection.

Your beer, powered by Sun Tap Decals, drives beer sales.

- Custom design and finishes
- Quality you can trust (ISO 9001:2015 Certified)
- Every artwork saved on file for seamless repeat ordering



Not sure what you need? Leave it to us.



Proud Sponsor of the 2025 Australian International Beer Awards



3455 Harcourt Session Cider, Can Bronze Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Victoria, Australia

22H - NON-ALCOHOL CIDER OR PERRY

No entries

Best Design

99A - LABELS / SURFACE GRAPHIC

| 3 3A | | |
|-------------|---|--------|
| 5100 | Hyperbole XPA Beereratne Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 5395 | Pale Ale 500mL Limited Edition CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 6621 | Colossal Brewing Hopmosphere West Coast IPA Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 7777 | Monsuta Okinawa Dark Premium Lager Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Gold |
| 7985 | Hawkers Imperial Stout 2024 Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Gold |
| 2302 | Japanese Rice Lager Heyday Beer Co, New Zealand | Gold |
| 1310 | Oud Bruin King River Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 8922 | Ginger Beer Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
| 7271 | Dip Hopped Cali Bridge Road Brewers, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 4489 | Goldy Lager CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 6126 | Hazy XPA CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 3605 | Cider Ways Dollar Bill Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 1448 | Colossal Brewing Mind Harvest East Coast IPA Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 4913 | Colossal Brewing Hextra Terrestrial Pale Ale Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 8889 | Monsuta Okinawa Supreme Premium Beer Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |

| 9288 | Monsuta Okinawa Dry Premium Draft Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
|------|---|--------|
| 9776 | Hey Days Zero Alcohol XPA Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Silver |
| 1435 | Hawkers Imperial Smoked Stout 2024 Hawkers Beer, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 2195 | Fresh Hop Pacifica Pilsner Heyday Beer Co, New Zealand | Silver |
| 1149 | Kirin Ichiban White Kirin Holdings Company, Japan | Silver |
| 5146 | North Melbourne Football Club Laneway Lager Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Victoria, Australia | Silver |
| 9013 | Cider Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia | Bronze |
| 4002 | New England Pale Ale CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 6029 | Bertie Cider CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia | Bronze |
| 1792 | Homemade Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 2263 | Lingo Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 5893 | Stealing Thunder Cypher Brewing Co, Australian Capital Territory, Australia | Bronze |
| 5245 | Largo Brewing Clean Lager Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5640 | Golden Pipes Brewing Auguste's Underground Hazy Pale Ale Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 1812 | Paloma Sour Ale Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 9942 | 2024 Imperial Stout Felons Brewing Co, Queensland, Australia | Bronze |
| 6390 | Sapphire Coast Lager Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia | Bronze |
| 5734 | Italian Stallion Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Otago, New Zealand | Bronze |
| 5511 | Coldon Hour Sour | |

5511 Golden Hour Sour Beerfarm, Western Australia, Australia



Sponsoring the AIBA Best Media Trophy Since 2014



craftypint.com

| 2009 | Colossal Brewing Phantom Moon NEIPA |
|------|--|
| | Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South |
| | Wales, Australia |

- 3806 Hurricane Head Lager Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, New South Wales, Australia
- 4015 Ale Mary Little Blessings Brewing, South Australia, Australia
- 8582 Irish Stout Longstocking Brewery, New South Wales, Australia
- 2254 Big Roo Lost Watering Hole, Victoria, Australia
- 5098 Bohemian Pilsner Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia
- 6328 ESB Extra Special Bitter Merino Brewery, New South Wales, Australia
- 3214 Apex XPA Outer Range Brewing, Colorado, United States
- 6918 Rock and Ranges Amber Ale Rock and Ranges Brewing Co-operative, Victoria, Australia

99B - OUTER PACKAGING

| 9541 | Ginger Beer Aether Group, Queensland, Australia | Silver |
|------|--|--------|
| 9655 | Pale Ale Beluga Yacht Promotion | Bronze |

9655 Pale Ale Beluga Yacht Promotion Br CBCo Brewing, Victoria, Australia

Best Media

99C - AIBA MEDIA AWARD

- 1887 #32 Northern NSW Road Trip 2024 Aussie Beer Voyage, Queensland, Australia
- 2585 #30 Hendo From RQBA How To Judge Beers Aussie Beer Voyage, Queensland, Australia
- 3898 #33 Smokey From Currumbin Valley Brewing Aussie Beer Voyage, Queensland, Australia
- 3353 Who Owns My Beer? From Pillar to Post Beer Reflections, Victoria, Australia
- 7576 Predictions for the GABS Hottest 100 Craft Beers of 2023 Beer Reflections, Victoria, Australia
- 8487 An Ongoing Conversation Beer Reflections, Victoria, Australia
- 2010 Ryefield Hops' Certifiably Sustainable Growth Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, New South Wales, Australia
- 3490 Crafty Sprawls: Canberra City Guide Part 1 Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, New South Wales, Australia
- 5854 Building A Beer Cellar On Any Budget Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, New South Wales, Australia
- 6994 Crafty Sprawls: The Far South Coast of NSW Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, New South Wales, Australia
- 8160 Going Green: Frogs Hollow's Off-Grid Brewery Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, New South Wales, Australia
- 1066 Evil Mega Corp's No Scale Ambition Crafty Pint - Guy Southern, Western Australia, Australia
- 9618 Nail And Beerfarm Buy Feral And Their Brewery From Coke Crafty Pint - Guy Southern, Western Australia, Australia

Exhibitor List

#

2 Brothers Brewery, Moorabbin Victoria Australia: 1B, 4B, 6B, 12B

2 Halfs Brewing, Alexandria New South Wales Australia: 171

3 Griffins Brewing, Balnarring Victoria Australia: 2C, 9D, 12E

3806 Brewing, Berwick Victoria Australia: 1A, 6A, 7A, 12B

4 Pines Brewing Company, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 2A, 4E, 4F, 5B, 6B, 7A, 7B, 8B, 9C, 9J, 10B, 10E, 11E, 13F, 14A

49th State Brewing, Anchorage Alaska United States: 2A, 2I, 13F, 17F

A

Aetheon Brewing, Gosnells Western Australia Australia: 7A, 20G, 21A

Aether Group, Northgate Queensland Australia: 3F, 7A, 8E, 10B, 11A, 14A, 14B, 18D, 20ZC, 99A, 99B

ALDI Stores Australia, Bondi Junction New South Wales Australia: 1A, 14B

Alice Springs Brewing Co, Port Lincoln South Australia Australia: 1A, 6B, 8B, 14B

Altitude Brewing, Queenstown Otago New Zealand: 1A, 2A, 4D, 4F, 5B, 7A, 7B, 8B, 8D, 10A, 10D, 10E, 11A, 11E, 15A, 17N, 18D, 20L, 20R, 20ZC, 21E

Antwerpse Brouw Compagnie, Antwerp Antwerp Belgium: 17D, 17F, 20ZD

Asahi Beverages, Laverton Victoria Australia: 1A, 1B, 4E, 14B

Asahi, Yatala, Yatala Queensland Australia: 1A, 4E, 14B, 15A

Aunty Jacks, Ballarat Central Victoria Australia: 2D, 4A, 8E, 10B, 13B, 14A

Aussie Beer Voyage, Forest Lake Queensland Australia: 99C

Australian Beer Co, Yatala Queensland Australia: 1A, 6B, 7A, 14B, 22B

В

Bach Brewing, Mt Eden Auckland New Zealand: 10B, 11A, 15A, 22B

Bad Shepherd Brewing Co, Cheltenham Victoria Australia: 6B, 10E, 21E, 21I

Baladin, Riverwood New South Wales Australia: 16A, 17B, 17C, 17I, 20E, 21B

Balter Brewing Company, Gold Coast Queensland Australia: 3B, 3F, 4C, 5C, 5D, 6B, 7A, 10B, 11A, 11E, 14A

Bandolier Brewing, Warragul Victoria Australia: 1A, 11A, 13B

Bannister Brewing Co, Canning Vale Western Australia Australia: 1A, 7A, 8A, 8E, 14A

Batch Brewing Co, Marrickville New South Wales Australia: 6B, 10E, 13G, 18D

Bayerische Staatsbrauerei Weihenstephan, Freising Bavaria Germany: 2A, 2K, 16B, 16C, 16D, 16H

Beer Fontaine, Botany New South Wales Australia: 11E, 19A

Beer Garden Brewing, Port Lincoln South Australia Australia: 8C, 14A, 14B

Beer Reflections, Junortoun Victoria Australia: 99C

Beer Republic Brewing, Epping Victoria Australia: 1A, 6B

Beereratne Brewing, Kalorama Victoria Australia: 99A

Beerfarm, Metricup Western Australia Australia: 3A, 3C, 7A, 10B, 11A, 13G, 14A, 19A, 99A

Beerland Brewing Company, Hillarys Western Australia Australia: 3A, 6B, 7A, 8C, 9M, 11D, 12C, 14A

Beijing Rushi Trading Co, Beijing Beijing China: 11A

Beijing Sonhoshin & Five Star Beer Co, Beijing China (entered by BeerFortune): 21B

Beijing YanJing Brewery Co, Beijing Beijing China: 19A, 20R

Bells Beach Brewing, Torquay Victoria Australia: 7A, 11A

Benediktiner Weissbräu, Lich Ettal Germany (entered by Heron Beverages): 2A, 16C

Bent Water Brewing Co, Lynn Massachusetts United States: 3G, 10E, 11A

BentSpoke Brewing Co, Braddon Australian Capital Territory Australia: 4F, 6B, 7A, 8B, 10B, 11A, 11D, 12E, 14A, 15A, 17H, 18A

BenWei Food (Tianjin) Co, Beijing Beijing China: 8B, 16A

Better Beer, Paddington New South Wales Australia: 1B, 6B, 14B, 15A, 21B, 22B

Bicheno Brewing, Bicheno Tasmania Australia: 2K, 4G, 7A, 11E, 19A

Bierbrouwerij de Koningshoeven, Berkel-Enschot Tilburg Netherlands (entered by Heron Beverages): 17C, 17E, 17G

BierKraft, McAlester Oklahoma United States: 12A, 13A

Big Little Brewing, Gosford New South Wales Australia: 3F, 6B, 10E, 11B

Big Niles Brewing Co, Dalmeny New South Wales Australia: 3C, 10C, 10E, 11C, 11D

Big Shed Brewing, Royal Park South Australia Australia: 1B, 6B

Binary Brewing, Liyang China (entered by BeerFortune): 5B, 11E, 13H

Birra Menabrea, Riverwood New South Wales Australia: 4E

Black Hops, Biggera Waters Queensland Australia: 6B, 7A, 11A, 20H

Blackman's Brewing, Moriac Victoria Australia: 1A, 2K, 3C, 5G, 8B, 8C, 10B, 13E, 14A, 18A, 20H

Blackwood Valley Brewing Company, Bridgetown Western Australia Australia: 9C, 14A, 20F, 20ZE, 21E, 22A, 22B, 22C, 22G

Blasta Brewing, East Vic Park Western Australia Australia: 6B, 8B, 10B, 11E, 14A, 15A, 16C, 17K, 18D

Bodriggy Brewing Company, Melbourne Victoria Australia: 4A, 5G, 6B, 8E, 10B, 11A, 14A, 19A, 20G

Boston Brewing Company, Denmark Western Australia Australia: 8B, 8C, 9M, 11A, 11D, 12E, 13J, 15A, 20G, 20H

Boundary Island Brewery, Erskine Western Australia Australia: 2A, 4D, 8B, 8D, 9B, 10D, 11A, 14B, 20ZC

Brady's Lookout Cider, Rosevears Tas Tasmania Australia: 22A

Braeside Brewing Co, Mordialloc Victoria Australia: 1A, 6B, 10A, 14A

Brainfill Brewing, Bangkapi Bangkok Thailand: 4B

Breakside Brewery, Milwaukie Oregon United States: 19A, 20C, 21A

Brewdog Brewing Australia, Murarrie Queensland Australia: 1B, 7A, 8B, 10E, 11B, 15A

Brewport, Chongqing China (entered by BeerFortune): 21B

Brick Lane Brewing Co, Mont Albert North Victoria Australia: 1A, 1B, 8E, 9D, 19A, 20ZC, 21B

Bridge Road Brewers, Beechworth Victoria Australia: 4B, 4D, 6B, 7A, 8B, 10B, 12A, 14A, 15A, 99A

Bright Brewery, Bright Victoria Australia: 3B, 6B, 10E, 11D, 12B, 14A, 20G

Brightstar Brewing, Thebarton South Australia Australia: 4G, 20ZE

Broken Bay Brewing Co, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 1A, 4E, 7A, 11A

Brothers Beer, Mount Eden Auckland New Zealand: 4D, 8D, 10C, 10D, 10E, 11A, 11C, 21D

Broulee Brewhouse, Broulee New South Wales Australia: 2A, 3F, 7B, 8B, 8E, 10B, 14A, 14B

Brouwerij L. Huyghe, Melle Oost-Vlaanderen Belgium: 15A, 17F

Brouwerij Rodenbach, Roesalare Roesalare Belgium (entered by Heron Beverages): 18C

Bucketty's Brewery, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 8E, 10B, 10E, 11A, 13F, 17C, 18D

Buckskin, King Car Group, Taoyuan City Taiwan: 2A, 3B, 9J, 10B, 11A, 16C

Bulla Creek Brewing Co, Monteagle New South Wales Australia: 6B, 8E, 11B, 21I

Buller Road Brewery, Mansfield Victoria Australia: 8B, 8D, 10D, 14B, 16C

Burleigh Brewing Company, Burleigh Heads Queensland Australia: 4B, 5B, 16C, 20D

С

Caldera Brewing & Blending Co, South Murwillumbah New South Wales Australia: 20R, 21B

Call Me Papa Brewhouse, Muang Nonthaburi Thailand: 3B, 11C, 11E

Capital Brewing Co, Canberra/Fyshwick Australian Capital Territory Australia: 1B, 6B, 7A, 10E, 20I, 22B

Captain Bligh's Brewery, Hobart Tasmania Australia: 19A

Carlton & United Breweries, Abbotsford Victoria Australia: 1A, 1B, 13F, 14B

Carlton & United Breweries, Cascade Brewery, South Hobart Tasmania Australia: 6A, 12C, 13K, 20G, 22B, 22C

Castlemaine Perkins Brewery, Milton Queensland Australia: 3G, 9D, 14B

CBCo Brewing, Port Melbourne Victoria Australia: 3A, 7A, 8E, 9J, 10A, 10E, 11A, 14A, 14B, 15A, 20P, 20R, 22B, 99A, 99B

Cervejaria Ashby, Amparo Sao Paulo Brazil: 4E, 8B, 9C, 11B, 13B, 16H

Chan Samnang, Phnom Penh Cambodia: 2A

Chang Beer Company, Singapore Singapore: 3A, 21I

Cheeky Monkey Brewery, vasse Western Australia Australia: 1A, 6B, 7A, 10B, 10C, 10E, 11A, 11C, 11E, 18D

Cheerday, Hangzhou Zhejiang China (entered by BeerFortune): 5B, 16A, 16C, 18B, 20F, 21B

Chiang Rai Hops Yard, Chiang Rai Thailand: 22C

China Resources Snow Breweries, Beijing China (entered by BeerFortune): 2A, 3A, 3G, 16A

Chuck and Son's Brewing Co, St Peters New South Wales Australia: 4A, 8B, 12B, 16C, 18A

Ciao Beer Brewery, Dalian China: 13H, 16H

Cider Productions, Batlow New South Wales Australia: 22A

Cidernations, 2018 Antwerpen Belgium: 22B

COEDO Brewery, Kawagoe Saitama Japan: 3C, 4A, 4B, 11B, 16C, 21D

Colab Brewing, Auckland Auckland New Zealand: 3A, 4A, 8D

Coles Liquor, South Yarra Victoria Australia: 1B, 3A, 7A, 8E, 14A

Common People Brewing Co, Bangalow New South Wales Australia: 8C, 11D

Coopers Brewery, Regency Park South Australia Australia: 1A, 1B, 2A, 6A, 6B, 8B, 12D, 13E, 13K, 14A, 14B, 15A, 16C, 18D

Crafty Pint - Benedict Kennedy-Cox, Glenbrook New South Wales Australia: 99C

Crafty Pint - Guy Southern, Dianella Western Australia Australia: 99C

Crank Handle Brewery, Tawonga South Victoria Australia: 3G, 6B, 19A

Curly Lewis Brewing Co, Sydney New South Wales Australia: 2A, 6B, 7A, 10B

Cypher Brewing Co, Gungahlin Australian Capital Territory Australia: 5C, 6B, 11A, 11C, 11D, 13L, 14A, 21A, 21B, 99A

D

Dad & Dave's Brewing, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B, 7A, 10B, 15A

Damm S.A, Barcelona Catalonia Spain (entered by BBExperience 2016 S.L): 2B, 5E, 15A, 20ZE

Dangerous Ales, Milton New South Wales Australia: 3B, 6B, 10B, 11C, 18D, 20G

Daobrew, Chengdu Sichuan China: 10C, 10E, 20ZE

Daylesford Cider Company, Musk Victoria Australia: 22A

Deadman Brewery, Hong Kong Hong Kong: 2K, 8B, 10C, 20Q, 20R, 21I

Depot Brewery, Artarmon New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B, 8D

Derenburg, Daqing China (entered by BeerFortune): 21B

Deschutes Brewery, Bend Oregon United States: 2A, 15A

Devil's Hollow Brewery, Dubbo New South Wales Australia: 2A, 6B

Diatribe Brewing Company, Asheville North Carolina United States: 5B, 13C, 20C

District Brewing, Dunsborough Western Australia Australia: 3C, 7B, 10B, 12B

Dollar Bill Brewing, Invermay Victoria Australia: 18C, 22C, 99A

Double Batch Brewing Co, Mission Beach Queensland Australia: 7A, 12E

Drink West Brewery, Penrith New South Wales Australia: 2B, 4G, 6B, 10B

E

Earlybird, Viewbank Victoria Australia: 15A

Eclectic Brewing, Campbelltown South Australia Australia: 7A, 8E, 11A, 11B, 18A, 21F

Eddyline Brewery, Stoke Nelson New Zealand: 4E, 7A, 8B, 10B, 10E, 11A, 11B, 13C, 14A, 16C, 18B, 20G

EightX Brewing Company, Woodlands Senoko Singapore Singapore: 4B, 4E, 8E, 10B, 13F, 16A, 18A, 18B

Endeavour - Pinnacle Drinks, Surry Hills New South Wales Australia: 1A, 4E, 4F, 5D, 8B, 8C, 10E, 11A, 13L, 15A, 99A

Endeavour Beverages, The Rocks New South Wales Australia: 10B, 11A, 11D, 21D

Engkanto Brewery, Carmona Cavite Philippines: 4E, 10C, 11E, 21C, 21E

Esker Beer Co, Sydney New South Wales Australia: 7A, 9M, 10B, 12D, 19A

European Torres, Shanghai China (entered by BeerFortune): 16C

F

FarmDog Brewing, Wallington Victoria Australia: 1A, 6B, 12C, 13G, 18D

Felons Brewing Co, Brisbane Queensland Australia: 3B, 8E, 9M, 10B, 12A, 17O, 19A, 19B, 20R, 21A, 99A

Feral Brewing Co, Bassendean Western Australia Australia: 1A, 8C, 10E, 11A, 11E, 13H, 19A

Fierce Mild Brewing, Blackrock Louth Ireland: 15A

Frenchies Bistro and Brewery, Rosebery New South Wales Australia: 7A, 16C, 21F

Fresh Beer 30 Kilometers, Shanghai China: 9L, 11A, 16C, 18D, 19A, 21B, 21I

Freshwater Brewing Company, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 2C, 3A, 4A, 4D, 4F, 4G, 6B, 7A, 20I

Full Moon Brewworks, A. Thalang Phuket Thailand: 1A, 1B, 8B, 10C, 11A, 11E, 12D, 18B

Funk Drinks, Henley Brook Western Australia Australia: 6B

Future Magic Brewing Co, East Brisbane Queensland Australia: 7A, 9C, 13F

FX Matt Brewing Company, Varick New York United States: 3A, 3C, 14B, 15A, 18A

G

Gadoochi Brewing, Invercargill South Island New Zealand: 4F, 8D, 13C

Gage Roads Brewing Co, Plamyra Western Australia Australia: 1A, 3H, 6B, 7A, 14A, 14B, 15A, 22B

Gales Brewery, Brunswick East Victoria Australia: 4E, 16B, 20M

Garage Project, Te Aro Wellington New Zealand: 4A, 9M, 13F, 14A, 15A, 17H, 17J, 20ZE, 21E

Gawler River Brewing, Gawler River South Australia Australia: 5C, 6A, 7B, 14A

Good Land Brewing Co, Traralgon East Victoria Australia: 11C, 13F

Grainfed Brewing Comapny, Lambton New South Wales Australia: 4A, 7A, 7B, 8B

Great Ocean Road Brewing, South Geelong Victoria Australia: 8E, 11B

Green Beacon Brewing Co, Teneriffe Queensland Australia: 3A, 5G, 6B, 10B, 10C, 14A, 18D, 19A, 20G

Ground Control Company Limited, Bangkok Bangkok Thailand (entered by SPACECRAFT Brewing): 8C, 12B

Guanzhi Penang (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co, 河北邯郸 China: 17L, 17Q, 200

Gweilo Beer Australia, Brookvale New South Wales Australia: 18D

H

Haidilao, Beijing China (entered by BeerFortune): 2D, 16C

Half Pace Brewing Company, Warriewood New South Wales Australia: 7A, 10C, 10E, 11A, 11C, 17A, 17D, 18D

Harcourt Perry & Cider Makers, Barkers Creek Victoria Australia: 22B, 22E, 22G

Hardywood Park Craft Brewery, Richmond Virginia United States: 3A, 4A, 10B Hargreaves Hill Brewing Co, Yarra Glen Victoria Australia: 2B, 8B, 9C, 10B, 13K, 22A

Hawkers Beer, Reservoir Victoria Australia: 7A, 8B, 10B, 10C, 10E, 13F, 13H, 19A, 99A

Hawke's Brewing Co, Marrickville New South Wales Australia: 4A, 6B, 8B, 14A, 14B

Hawkesbury Brewing Co, Lisarow New South Wales Australia: 3H, 4E, 7A, 8E, 10B, 13K, 14A, 14B, 15A, 21I

Heaps Normal, Marrickville New South Wales Australia: 15A

Heineken Brasil, Itu Sao Paulo Brazil: 2K, 3A, 8E, 10B, 11B, 16C, 21B, 21D

Hemingways Brewery, Cairns Queensland Australia: 1A, 3B, 4A, 6B, 8B, 10B, 12B, 13A, 16C

Hendler Family Brewing Company, Framingham Massachusetts United States: 3B, 4A, 10E, 11A, 13G, 16A, 16C

Hepburn Springs Brewing Co, Hepburn Springs Victoria Australia: 4B, 8E, 12A, 16C, 17E

Heyday Beer Co, Wellington New Zealand: 99A

Heysour, Shanghai China (entered by BeerFortune): 20R

Hiatus Beers, Bondi Junction New South Wales Australia: 15A

Hinterland Brewery, Green Bay Wisconsin United States: 6B, 9I, 11C, 17E, 18B, 18C, 20A

Hodad's Brewing Company, San Diego California United States: 4E, 7B, 12E

Holgate Brewhouse, Woodend Victoria Australia: 4A, 9C, 10B, 10C

Homestead Brewery, Caversham Western Australia Australia: 4A, 16C, 17I, 17L, 17O, 18D

Hong Kong Beer Company, Kwun Tong Hong Kong Hong Kong: 4D, 6B, 7A, 8B, 8D, 10B, 11A, 11C, 11E, 13J, 15A, 19A

Hop Nation, Footscray Victoria Australia: 4A, 8B, 10B, 12B, 15A

Hopscraft Li Tun, Chong Qing City Chong Qing China: 11E, 22B

Hopworks Brewery, Portland Oregon United States: 10E, 11A, 18D

Hudson Brewing, Wynnum Queensland Australia: 11A, 12D, 13B, 16E, 20H

Insomnia Penguin Craft Beer, Xinxiang China (entered by BeerFortune): 21B, 22C

IPMAN Craft Beer Co, Zaozhuang Shandong China: 10A, 16A, 16C, 19A, 20C, 21B

IronBark Hill Brewing Co, Pokolbin New South Wales Australia: 1A, 8B, 12B, 20H, 20ZC

J

Jack's Abby Craft Lagers, Framingham Massachusetts United States: 2E, 4F, 5C

James Boags, Launceston Tasmania Australia: 1A, 1B, 14B

Jamieson Brewery, Jamieson Victoria Australia: 4F, 6B, 10B, 12E, 14A, 18A, 20ZE

Jason Treuen, Rockdale New South Wales Australia: 99C

Jervis Bay Brewing Co, Huskisson New South Wales Australia: 1A, 4D, 6B, 7A, 10D, 11A, 12F, 18D, 20N

Jetty Road Brewery, Dromana Victoria Australia: 1A, 4D, 6B, 7A, 10B, 14A

Jing-A Brewing, Beijing Beijing China: 8E, 10B, 10C, 11C, 18D, 21A, 21B, 21E

Κ

Kaiju! Beer, Dandenong South Victoria Australia: 1A, 3C, 6B, 10C, 10E, 14B

Keeper Brewing, Brunswick Victoria Australia: 4A

Kick Back Brewing Company, Aldinga South Australia Australia: 3F, 9J, 12D, 13K, 18D, 20H

King River Brewing Co, King Valley Victoria Australia: 4B, 4G, 5E, 8E, 9I, 9J, 11D, 14B, 16E, 18A, 19B, 20G, 99A

King Road Brewing Co, Oldbury Western Australia Australia: 1A, 3C, 6B, 8B, 8C, 10B, 10C, 14A, 22B

King Tide Brewing, Coffs Harbour New South Wales Australia: 4B, 5B, 11A, 11D, 20D

Kinmen Kaoliang Liquor, Kinmen County 892 Taiwan (entered by Wine Ark Co): 20ZE

Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo Tokyo Japan: 3C, 3E, 8E, 18B, 20ZC, 21B

Kirin Brewery Company, Nakano-ku Tokyo Japan: 4E

Kirin Brewery Company, Tokyo Japan: 3B

Kirin Holdings Company, Nakano-ku Japan (entered by Dentsu): 16A, 20G, 99A

Kirwood Harvest, Burnie Tasmania Australia: 21C

Kizakura Co, Kyoto Japan: 12B, 20L

Knee Deep Brewing Company, Auburn California United States: 10E, 13F, 20ZE

Korat Rockers, Amphor Meaung Nakhonratchasima Thailand: 11E

Kumbat, Xiantao Hubei China (entered by BeerFortune): 9E, 10E, 11B, 11C, 16C, 17E, 19A, 21A

L

Lakefront Brewery, Milwaukee Wisconsin United States: 11C, 13K, 20A

Limestone Coast Brewing Operations, Malaga Western Australia Australia: 2K, 3F, 6B, 10E, 11A, 12B, 13F, 15A, 16C, 18D, 20F

Little Bang Brewing Co, Stepney South Australia Australia: 6B, 10B, 11A, 11C

Little Blessings Brewing, Laura South Australia Australia: 2A, 6A, 7A, 10B, 12B, 14A, 99A

Little Creatures Brewing Company, South Geelong Victoria Australia: 4B, 7A, 8E, 12D, 12E, 13B, 21D

Long Sun Brewing Co, New Taipei City Taiwan Taiwan: 2K, 16G, 16H, 21C

Longstocking Brewery, Pambula New South Wales Australia: 2C, 7A, 10B, 12A, 21I, 99A

Loophole Brewing Co, Wangolina South Australia Australia: 6B, 8E, 9C, 13D

Lord Howe Island Brewing Co, Lord Howe Island New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B, 8B

Lost Watering Hole, Lancefield Victoria Australia: 2A, 2D, 5H, 6B, 20ZD, 99A

Lottechilsung Beverage, Chungju-si, Chungcheongbuk-do Republic of Korea: 3A, 4E

Μ

Maffco Brewery, Maffra Victoria Australia: 1B, 3F, 6A

Maggie Island Brewery, Picnic Bay Queensland Australia: 1B, 3G, 4A, 8D, 10E, 13K

Mahou, Madrid Spain: 2K, 4E, 5A, 5E, 11B, 14B, 15A, 19A, 20A, 20ZE

Malibu Brewing Company, Westlake Village California United States: 5C, 10B, 11A

MAMAMA, Quanzhou Fujian China (entered by BeerFortune): 18D, 22C

Margaret River Beer Co, Margaret River Western Australia Australia: 8E, 9J, 10C, 10E, 11A, 11B, 11D, 12D, 13J Maui Brewing Co, Kihei United States: 4B, 10E, 18B

McHenry Distillery, Port Arthur Tasmania Australia: 4C, 19A

Merino Brewery, Narellan New South Wales Australia: 4B, 7A, 9B, 10E, 14A, 20I, 99A

Mick Wüst, Annerley Queensland Australia: 99C

Mismatch Brewing Company, Hay Valley South Australia Australia: 1A, 2A, 6B, 7A, 8B

Mitta Mitta Brewing Co, Mitta Mitta Victoria Australia: 2K, 3C, 5G, 9A, 170

Moffat Beach Brewing Co, Caloundra West Queensland Australia: 6B, 8B, 8C, 10B, 11D, 14A

Monkey Rock Cider, Ocean Beach Western Australia Australia: 22B, 22C

Moo Brew, Bridgewater Tasmania Australia: 2K, 4A, 10B, 11A, 12E, 17D

Moon Dog Craft Brewery, Preston Victoria Australia: 4A, 6B, 14A, 17P, 20ZE

Moondah Beach Brewery, Tyabb Victoria Australia: 4E, 6B, 10B, 13B

Moorebeer, Port Macquarie New South Wales Australia: 4E, 8D

Morrison Brewery, Invermay Tasmania Australia: 1A, 10B

Mother Road Brewing Company, Flagstaff Arizona United States: 10B, 11E

Mountain Brewer, Suanluang Bangkok Thailand: 8B, 11E, 12B, 13J

Mountain Goat, Richmond Victoria Australia: 1A, 1B, 3C, 5B, 8B, 9D, 10B, 11E, 12B, 14A, 16D, 19A, 22A

Mountain Monk Brewers, Mount Beauty Victoria Australia: 8E, 10B, 11E, 14A, 18D

Mr Bridges, Kettering Tasmania Australia: 22E

Muanjai Brewing Co, Muang Chiang Mai Chiang Mai Thailand: 2E

Murray Towns Brewing Co, Albury New South Wales Australia: 6B, 9B, 13K

Ν

Nail Brewing, Applecross Western Australia Australia: 6B, 7A, 8E, 12B, 13H, 13J, 14A, 16C, 19A

Nantong Mr New Beer Craft Beer Technology Co, Nantong Jiangsu Sheng China: 11C, 15A, 20ZE, 21B, 21C

NBeer Craft Brewing Co, Chengdu Sichuan China: 2B, 11C, 16H, 17C, 18B, 20C, 20L, 20P, 20R

New England Brewing Company, Uralla New South Wales Australia: 6B, 10E, 11A, 170 No. 18 Brewery, Wuhan Hubei China: 4G, 7A, 9B, 11C, 17O, 21A

No-Li Brewhouse, Spokane Washington United States: 8F, 10B, 10C, 10E, 11A, 11C, 13H

Nonthaburi Brewery, A. Muang Nonthaburi Thailand: 2A, 16C

Noosa Beer and Noosa Brewing Company, Noosaville Queensland Australia: 11A

0

Ocean Reach Brewing, Cowes Victoria Australia: 4E, 5G, 8B, 10B, 11A, 11D, 13B

OGA BREWING Company, Mitaka Tokyo Japan: 91

On Point Brewing Co, Alexandra Victoria Australia: 4B, 6B, 11D, 12E

One Drop Brewing Co, Botany New South Wales Australia: 3C, 10C, 11C

Orashon, Khonkaen Khonkaen Thailand: 10B

Original Beer Company, Paju-si Gyeonggi-do Korea: 16A, 19A, 20ZC, 21B

Outer Range Brewing, Frisco Colorado United States: 6B, 10B, 11C, 99A

Ρ

Palling Bros Brewey, Heathcote Victoria Australia: 18D

Paperkite Brewing Co, Puchong Malaysia: 3C, 8B, 9C, 10A, 13J

Pathum Thani Brewery Co, Riverwood New South Wales Australia: 3A

Patrons Brewing Co, Hamilton Waikato New Zealand: 11A, 11B, 13E, 13K

Peiping Machine, Jinan Shandong China: 10B, 11A, 18B, 19A, 21B

Perentie Brewing Co, Eagleby Queensland Australia: 2A, 2B, 2D, 2G, 2K, 4D, 5B

Phat Brew Club, West Perth Western Australia Australia: 1A, 6A, 10B, 11A

Phayamas Private Beach Resort & Island Brew, Mueng Ranong Ranong Thailand: 8B

Phillip Island Brewing Company, Cowes Victoria Australia: 10B, 11A

Philter Brewing, Marrickville New South Wales Australia: 1A, 3A, 6B, 7A, 8B, 10C, 11A, 12B, 13A, 16E, 20ZD

Pikes Beer Company, Sevenhill South Australia Australia: 4A, 10B, 19A

PingPang Brewing, Beijing China (entered by BeerFortune): 2A, 4A, 10E, 11A, 11B, 11C, 17O, 20ZC

Pirate Life Brewing, Port Adelaide South Australia Australia: 1A, 4F, 7A, 8C, 8D, 10C, 10E, 13F, 13L, 18D, 19A

Ploughman, Enoggera Queensland Australia: 8B

Plzensky Prazdroj, Pilsen Czech Republic: 3B, 4B, 4F, 15A

Project Brewing Company, Rowville Victoria Australia: 4D, 6B, 10C, 10E, 12F

Pu Brewing (Nantong) Beer Co.,Ltd, Nantong Jiang Su China: 4E, 16G, 19A

Puhoi, Mangere New Zealand: 4B

Q

Qingdao Jinshatan Craft Beer Co, City China: 16C, 19A, 21B

R

Radeberger Gruppe, Frankfurt am Main Germany (entered by Heron Beverages): 18B

Rahr & Sons Brewing Company, Fort Worth Texas United States: 3G, 10E, 18A

Range Brewing,: 7A, 10E, 11A, 11C

Rebellion Brewing, Alfredton Victoria Australia: 20A

Reckless Brewing Company, Bathurst New South Wales Australia: 1A, 5D, 6B, 10C, 11D, 12C, 13A, 13L, 17O, 18D, 19A, 21A

Red Dog Brewery, Rural View Queensland Australia: 9F, 18B, 21I

Redears, Jiaxing Zhejiang China: 10B, 10C, 11A, 21B

Reuben's Brews, Seattle Washington United States: 10B, 11A, 13C

Revision Brewing Company, Sparks Nevada United States: 3F, 10C, 11A

Rhyme and Reason Brewery, Wanaka Otago New Zealand: 2A, 4A, 9J, 16C, 99A

RichKat Craft Brewing, Foshan Guangdong China: 8D, 9J, 10C, 11A, 11B, 16A, 16E, 18D, 21A

River North Brewery, Denver Colorado United States: 12H, 13B, 13D, 13H

Rock and Ranges Brewing Co-operative, Mount Macedon Victoria Australia: 9C, 10A, 99A

Rocky Ridge Brewing Company, Brunswick Victoria Australia: 7A, 10B, 10D, 10E, 11C, 18D, 20F, 20H, 20I, 20Q

Rogue Ales, Newport Oregon United States: 2F, 10B, 21C

Rojicat Beer, Miami Queensland Australia: 3F, 5B, 6B, 21F

Rudi's Beer, St Heliers Auckland New Zealand: 3B, 4F, 10D, 11A, 21B, 22C

RUHR Brewing Co, Qian'an China (entered by BeerFortune): 131

Running With Thieves, South Fremantle Western Australia Australia: 1A, 7A, 7B, 11E, 21A

S

Sai Gon - Khanh Hoa Beer, Dien Khanh District Khanh Hoa Vietnam: 3A, 18A

Salt Brewing Co., Aireys Inlet Victoria Australia: 3A, 6B, 10E, 20H, 21I

Samuel Adams Brewery, Somerville Massachusetts United States: 3G, 5C, 11A, 15A, 16A, 18B

Schrodinger's Brewing Co, Foshan, GuangDong China: 4F, 11E

Seasonal Brewing Co, Maylands Western Australia Australia: 4D, 7B, 9M, 11A, 16E, 20G, 20ZE

Seeker Brewing, Unanderra New South Wales Australia: 3F, 6B, 10D, 10E, 11A, 14A

Seven Mile Brewing Co, Ballin New South Wales Australia: 8B, 8D, 10E, 11A, 12A, 14B

Shack Bay Brewing, Inverloch Victoria Australia: 8B, 11A

Shambles Brewery, Hobart Tasmania Australia: 1A, 8E, 10B, 11B, 13C, 14A

Shandong BeerLink Biotechnology Co, Jinan city Shandong China: 7A, 11B, 13F, 16A

Shandong Gazelle Bounce Beer Co, Jinan Shandong China: 7A

Shandong Yulian Supply Chain Co, Tengzhou China (entered by BeerFortune): 16A, 16C

Shanghai Witchcraft Brewing Co, Shanghai Shanghai China: 3A, 3B, 4B, 7B, 13H, 17F, 21B

Shanghai.X.Meet Brewery, Shanghai Shanghai China: 15A, 21B

Shelter Brewing Co, Busselton Western Australia Australia: 1A, 7A, 11A, 11D, 14A, 20ZE

Shining Peak Brewing, New Plymouth New Zealand: 19A, 19B

Silver Bark Brewery, Petwood South Australia Australia: 4B, 6B, 11B, 12D

Sinobrew Brewing Co, Suzhou City, China: 9L, 20R, 20T, 21C, 22C

Six String Brewing Company, Erina New South Wales Australia: 3A, 6B, 7A, 8B, 10B, 11D, 14B Sketchbook Brewing Co, Skokie Illinois United States: 1A, 13F, 18D

Slipstream Brewing Co, Yeerongpilly Queensland Australia: 6B, 7A, 8E, 10B, 10E, 11D, 12B, 14A, 16E, 17I, 17J, 17P, 19A, 20ZE, 21I

Slowboat Brewing, Tianjin China (entered by BeerFortune): 4F, 10B, 10C, 11E, 18A, 21B

Slumdog Brewing Co, Baskerville, Perth Western Australia Australia: 4F, 7B, 10C, 14A

Snowy Way Brewing Co, Jindabyne New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B

Sobah Beverages, Burleigh Heads Queensland Australia: 15A

Spangled Drongo Brewing Co, South Murwillumbah New South Wales Australia: 1B, 9D

Spoetzl Brewery, Shiner Texas United States: 3A, 3G, 3H, 14B, 15A, 18A, 20H

Sprig + Fern Brewing Co, Richmond Nelson New Zealand: 5E, 9B, 19A, 20B

Spring Valley Brewery Co, Tokyo Tokyo Japan: 6B, 7B, 8E, 17O, 18B, 20G, 20ZC, 21B

State of Play, Somerville New Zealand: 15A

StillFire Brewing, Suwanee United States: 3G, 17D, 19A

Stoic Brewing, Gerringong New South Wales Australia: 1A, 4F, 6B, 7A, 8B, 10B, 12B

Stomping Ground Brewing Co, Collingwood Victoria Australia: 2I, 4B, 4E, 8B, 9M, 12D, 13C, 13H, 14A, 14B, 17F, 99A

Stone & Wood Brewing Co, Byron Bay New South Wales Australia: 1A, 4A, 6B, 7A, 9D, 9M, 10B, 11E, 12C, 14A, 16C, 18A, 20ZC

Stoney Creek Brewing, Upper Beaconsfield Victoria Australia: 6B

Straddie Brewing, Dunwich Queensland Australia: 3F, 4B, 5G, 8E, 9M, 10B, 14A

Suapobbe Brewing Co, Zhangzhou Fujiansheng China: 5B, 5E, 11B, 11C, 13H, 16E, 21B, 22C

Sundowner Brewing Co, Mount Annan New South Wales Australia: 7A, 8B

Surfers Brewery, Surfers Paradise Queensland Australia: 4E, 6B, 10E

Sydney Brewery, Surry Hills New South Wales Australia: 2A, 4A, 5B, 8B, 9D, 11A, 11C, 21B, 22B, 22C

Symbeers, Liyang China (entered by BeerFortune): 16C

Т

Tagsiu Brewing, Shenzhen China (entered by BeerFortune): 9L

Tallboy and Moose, Preston Victoria Australia: 4E, 4G, 6B, 9D, 11D

The Bold Mariner Brewing Company, Norfolk Virginia United States: 4C, 5C, 12B

The Brewing Project, Bangkok Thailand: 2A, 8E, 10B, 11A, 16C

The Coolroom Podcast, Flemington Victoria Australia: 99C

The Lord Howe Island Brewery, Lord Howe Island New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B

The Marina Mindarie, Mindarie Western Australia Australia: 2A, 3F, 7B, 8B, 11D, 13F

The Marsden Brewhouse, Marsden Park New South Wales Australia: 8E, 13B

The Mill Brewery, Collingwood Victoria Australia: 8B, 13K, 20G

The Social Brewers, Mortdale New South Wales Australia (entered by Curtis Craft Brewing): 6B, 10A, 10C, 12A

The Valley Brewhouse, Nulkaba New South Wales Australia: 4A, 7A, 8E, 9J, 14A, 21B

The Virginia Beer Company, Williamsburg United States: 8F, 18A, 21I

The Welder's Dog, Armidale New South Wales Australia: 5G, 7A, 10E

Thief Brewery, Taitapu Christchurch New Zealand: 7B, 18D

Thirsty Messiah Brewery, Broadmeadow New South Wales Australia: 2C, 5G, 6A, 11B, 11D, 17K

Thorny Devil Brewing Co, Herron Western Australia Australia: 1A, 4E, 7B, 8E, 11B, 11C, 11E, 14B, 21A

Three Sisters Brewery, New Plymouth Taranaki New Zealand: 2I, 4B, 4F, 4G, 5G, 7A, 7B, 8D, 8F, 9A, 9C, 10B, 11A, 11C, 13G, 20C, 20G, 20M, 20O, 20ZC, 21A

Tooheys Brewery, Lidcombe New South Wales Australia: 4E, 6A, 12C

Travla, South Melbourne Victoria Australia: 1B, 14B

Tribe Breweries, Goulburn New South Wales Australia: 5B, 6B, 11E, 12D, 14B, 15A, 17A, 20A

True North Ale Company, Ipswich Massachusetts United States: 2A, 4G, 8B

Trumer Brewery, Berkeley California United States: 2C, 4A, 4D, 5A, 9J

Trumer Privatbrauerei, Obertrum Austria (entered by Trumer Australia): 4A

Tumut River Brewing Co, Tumut New South Wales Australia: 6B, 11E

Twang Brewing, North Melbourne Victoria Australia: 6B

Two Lads & a Barrel, Moama New South Wales Australia: 1A, 6B, 10E, 11A, 12B

Two Rupees Brewing Co, Clayton Victoria Australia: 3B, 4D, 7A

TWØBAYS Brewing Co, Dromana Victoria Australia: 18D, 20A

U

Uinta Brewing Company, Salt Lake City Utah United States: 7A, 9J, 20I

Ukiyo Brewing, Kwai Chung, New Territories Hong Kong Hong Kong: 9I, 18D

Underdog Microbrewery, Mueang Samut Prakan Destrict Bangkok Thailand: 2K, 8F, 13L, 22C

Uraidla Brewery, Uraidla South Australia Australia: 4G, 8D, 11C, 11D, 14A

Urban Alley Brewery, Docklands Victoria Australia: 4E, 4F, 6B, 8F, 10E, 12D, 14A, 15A, 17O, 18D

Urbanaut, Auckland New Zealand: 8A, 8D, 8E, 10E, 20G, 21D

Urbrew, Handan Hebei China: 8E, 10B, 11A, 16C, 17D, 20ZE, 21B, 21C

V

Valley Hops Brewing, Fortitude Valley Queensland Australia: 3F, 4B, 7A, 12A, 14B

Village Days Brewing Co, Gladesville New South Wales Australia: 2K, 4A, 7A, 8E, 10B, 11D, 14A, 16C, 20H

W

Ward's Brewery, Gladstone Central Queensland Australia: 3B, 5B, 8E

Watsacowie Brewing Company, Minlaton South Australia Australia: 8B, 11D, 13C, 18D

Watts River Brewing, Healesville Victoria Australia: 17C, 17E, 17F, 17G

Wayward Brewing Company, Fairy Meadow New South Wales Australia: 6B, 14A

Wedgetail Brewing, Falcon Western Australia Australia: 5H, 11D

Westerwald-Brauerei, Hachenburg Germany: 2A, 2B, 4A

Whalebone Brewing Company, Exmouth Western Australia Australia: 3C, 4F, 6B, 10E, 11A, 12A, 13K

White Bay Brewery, Rozelle New South Wales Australia: 3B, 4A, 4B, 6B

Willie Smith's Tasmania, Grove Tasmania Australia: 22A

Wolf of the Willows, Mordialloc Victoria Australia: 1B, 6B, 8E, 10E, 11A

Woolgoolga Brewing Co, Woolgoolga New South Wales Australia: 7A, 8E, 10B, 14A

Working Title Brew Co, Newstead Queensland Australia: 10B, 11D, 11E, 13C, 19B, 21I

Wren House Brewing Co, Prescott Arizona United States: 3A, 10E, 11A

Y

Yaksa Brewing, Bangkok Suanluang Thailand: 8E, 11B

Yangchun Beer Co, Jinan City Shandong China: 21B

Yard Kings Brewing Co, Morisset New South Wales Australia: 2A, 7A, 10B, 11A, 11C, 11D

Yong Yue Hui Xiao Zhuo, Beijing China (entered by BeerFortune): 16C

Z

Zebra Craft Beer, Fuyang China (entered by BeerFortune): 16A, 16F, 17I

Zhang Men Brewing Company, New Taipei City Taiwan: 4G, 18A

Zilalom Brewing X Wizard Brewery, Maung Chonburi Thailand: 13I



2025 Catalogue of Results

Melbourne Royal® is a registered trademark of

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785 Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032 www.melbourneroyal.com.au

Office Bearers

as at 14/5/25

Patron

Her Excellency Professor the Honourable Margaret Gardner AC – Governor of Victoria

Board of Directors

MJ (Matthew) Coleman (President) CGV (Catherine) Ainsworth D (Darrin) Grimsey P (Peter) Hertan R (Robert) Millar T (Tina) Savona K (Kate) O'Sullivan

Chief Executive Officer

Brad Jenkins

Company Secretary

Darryl Ferris

Advisory Group Members

Craig Bowen Justin Fox Tina Panoutsos Warren Pawsey Jon Seltin Chris Swersey

Competition Administrators

Kirrily Waldhorn Oskar Long Cass Cochrane Email: beer@melbourneroyal.com.au







For more than 175 years, Melbourne Royal has been inspiring excellence in agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit of excellence, Melbourne Royal, on behalf of the Australian food and beverage industries, conducts a range of world-class food programs and events recognising premium products in food and beverage.

These awards include:

- Melbourne Royal Wine Awards
- Melbourne Royal Australian Food Awards
- Melbourne Royal Australian International Beer Awards
- Melbourne Royal Australian International Spirits Awards

Contact Us

+61392817444 info@melbourneroyal.com.au melbourneroyal.com.au f @Melbourne.Royal
@Melbourne.Royal
in Melbourne Royal